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1 | STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT
9 [[COUNTY OF HENNEPIN FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
3 —————————— - G S M A AR GRS e e Ee e - e e e — —_— - —
Faye V., Feterson, ) ”
4 ) File No, 556224
Plaintiff, )
5 :
VS, ) :
6 ) REPORTER'3_CERTIFICATE
Palmer A, Feterson, )
7 )
Defendant, )
8 ---------- W G e SEe S S SN R SuS SR GRS R TR AR e SR SRR e e W e R S
o)
I, Gobert J, Solheim, do hereby certify that I am one
10
of the official court reporters of the District Court of the
11
Pourth Judicial Distriot of the State of Minnesotaj that as such
12 .
raporter I reported in shorthand the testimony and proceesdings had
13 .
on the trial of the above-entitled actionj that I thereafter
14
transcribed the same Anto typewriting; that the foregoing pages
15 _—
of typewritten matter, consisting of four pages, constitute, a
16
partial, true and correct transoript of the proceedings offsred
17
or received at the hearing.
18
19
Dated: February 23, 1965.
20 Minneapolis, Minn,
21 ; Y/
. Gk ] Silhorr
22 Robert é?’SoIhtin
Court Reporter
23
24
25
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Faye V, Peterson,

)
)
Plaintiff,) File No., 566224

)
Vs, )

) PARTIAL TRANSCRIPT
Palmer A, Feterson, )
)
Defendant, )

The above-entitled action came duly on for hearing
before Judge 3tanley D. Kane on the 7th day of January, 1965
2t spproximately 2300 p.m.,, in the City of MKinneapolis Court
Housze, Minneapolis, Minnesota,

James P, Rorris, Esq,, Messrs, Dygert and Gunn, by

obert W, Dymert, Esq., and Charles B, Andrews, LEsq., appeared

appeared on behalf of the defendant, Palmer A, Peterson,

“hereupon, proceedings were had and the following

partial transcript was ordered, to-wit:

THE COURT: At this time, the Court orders a Bench

nim before the Gourt =-

STAT= OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT coU4R

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICY

on behalf of the plaintiff, Faye V. Peterson, Jerome Daly, E8q.,

Jarrant Tor the arrest of the defendant in this matter bringing

o




MR, RORRI3: (Interposing) VWould you specify the
defendant, Palmer A, Peterson?

THE COURT: (Continulng) Palmer A, Peterson, both on
1ts own motion based on the affidavit attached to the Urder to
Show Cause and on the basis of the Order to Show Cause and the
nen-appearance of the defendant under, or pursuant to that Order
To Show Cause, The Court wishes to make clear that it is issuing
the Warrant, whether it be called a Bench Warrant or simply =
iarrant, under its independent power to do so and because of the
fajlure of the defendant to appear pursuant to the Order to Show

Cause., The Court would suggest to counsel that rellance should

not be had soley on the Sheriff's office to pilck up the defendnnt*

Palmer A, Peterson, and that therefore, perhaps more than one
origzinal Bench Warrant be secured so that other law enforcement
agencys or constables or police officers or police deparpments
might be able to pick up the defendant. Now that is number one.
2, Pursuant to 518,24, because and based on the
affidavit alleging non-payment of alimony and support money --
M3, RORRIS: (Interposing) May I add this, Your Honor.
an the Court also put based upon all the files, records and
proceedings herein?

HE COURT: Based upon all the files, records and
proceedings herein, included in the first Order including every-
Ehalng, the Court appoints a ==

Mile OYGERT: May we suggest, Your Honor, that the man




to be appointed be Mr. Leonard Swanson who is a Certified Public
Accountant?

THE COURT: The Court will go into that later, The
Court mppoints a receiver under the provisions of 518.24 and any
other applicable provisions of the law, the rules, the statutes

of common law with all of the powers that he may be given under

elther 518,24 or any other applicable provision of the statute,

the rules of the common law,

Further, that a referee shall be appointed and the referee
and the recsiver appointed shall be one and the same person. And
he shall have all of the powers conferred upon him by any applic-
able statute as well as any applicable rule including specificall]
but not necessarily exclusively, Rule 53 of the MRCP, and without
1imitation. And that he is directed to report in full to the
Court in all matters, with referrence to all matters,

MR, DALY: I am going to object to the appointment of
any referee unless the Court Orders that he file the prescribed
oath required of a referee and that the referee file a dbond in thpe
sum of $50,000,

THE COURT: The referee must file an oath under the
ules, and previously under the Statute, or now under the 3Statute
he will be required to do that. He will not be recuired to rile
any bond., And he will report in full to the Court,

MR, DALY: You mean Af a referee is going to recelve

money in this case?
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THE COURT: The receiver and the referee is the same
person.

He shall report in full on all matters raised now before the
Court and all matters raised by the Order to Show Cause and the
attached motion. Any of the motlons and affidavit or affidavits,
and specifically but not necessarily exclusively, on all of the
assets and liabilities of whatsocever xind wherever located of
the defendent Palmer A, Peterson and on the fallure of the defendsq
ant Palmer A. Peterson =- alleged fallure of the defendant Falmer
A, Peterson to psy slimony and support money. The appointment
of the referee in no way shall restriot the power of the Court
at any subsequent time to himself inquire into any of these nattay
tndependently of the report or of the activities of the referee,

{of f-record discussion)

THE COURT: The oral Order will become effective
forthwith, but the receiver «- the Court, rather, does sequestier
all of the assets of the defendant and the recelver will take theT
tnto his possession, And by assets, I don't mean to limit it to
property, but he shall have all the poworg of a recelver and be
required and directea to collect assets, collect accounts receivapl
to anything and everything necessary to effectuate the broad pur-
poses of the oral Order whioch becomes effective forthwith, but
which will be reduced to writing, And counsel are instructed to
draft an appropriate Order for gignature by the Court. BHut this

does not pravent the oral Orde~ #. . zoing into effect at once.
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ras made of the cash as reflacted

DYGTURT: If

like to call ¥r. Haolverson, and we would,

HALVERSON
beine {irst duly sworn, was examined and testifiad as

L]

follows:

DIRECT BAAMINATION

BY M. FISCH:
Your full name, please?

Paul L. Halversen.

1

-

"here do you live, ¥r. Halverson?

@ v

SQgillwater, linnesota.
¥

And do you hava a brother-in-luw,
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THR WITNESS: From Woodard-Flwood.
BY MR. FISCH:
Then they had you sign them?

Yeao

Drexler.
And then did they leave? .

Q
A
Q And who took them?
A
Q
A

Yos. Well, I might say that lr. Drexler and I went
in the house to sign these. Dr. Peterson went over to
the school to see his sister, Mrs. Halverson. And
subsequently then I took Mr. Drexler over to the school
and he rejoined Dr. Peterson and they left.
And lrs. Halverson, your wife, is his sister?
Yese.
She evidently teaches school, too?
Yes; at the elementary school.
I see. Now, did you ascertain --
(Defendant Halverson's Fxhibit 5
marked for identification.)
'hfter this 8th day of December, 1964, did you contact
Woodard-Elwood and talk to == who did you talk to?
Mr. Haverstocke.
THE COURT: When was this?
‘THE WITNESS: I think the date is on there,
I believe. |




BY MR. FISCH:

Q

I will show you this exhibit. 1Is this the note you
made from the convarsation with Woodard-Elwood?
Yegs. On December 6. .
With Mr. Haverstock?

Yes.

And that was on December 8, 19647

Yas.

THE COURT: This was on the same day?

THE WITNESS: No, no. This was later. This

should be January 6.

BY MR. FISCH:

19657
'65, yes.
You called and got this?

I called Mr. Haverstock.

~Cn January 6 you telephoned Mr. Haverstock?

Yas.

January 6, 19657

Right.
THE COURT: What did you talk to him about?
THE WITNESS: I asked him for a listing of the

stocks that were turned over to Draxler and Peterson.
ER. RORRIS: May we interject. Let the record

show lMr. Haverstock is in the courtroom.




THE COURT: I appreciate that. I merely
want to know what you asked him for.
THE WITNESS: I asked him for the numbers
of the stocks and their value as of December é, the day

they were picked up.

BY MR. FISCH:

Q
A

Q

Did he give you that over the phona?

Yes, he did.

And you copied them down?

Yese.

And this is what you copied and took down?

Yes.

And as the value that Mr, Haverstock told you those sharas
were as of December 8, is that what he gave you?

The day they were removed.

Was how much money?

$27,144.62,

" ind this consisted of the following stocks and the value?

Yes.

Would you read them, please?

THE COURT: Well, they will speak for themselves
Are you offering them?

MR. FISCH: Yese I ofier it in evidence.

THE COURT: Same objection, Mr. Daly, will

apply to all of these.




20

13

14

15

16

MR. DYGERT: No objection.
THS COURT: Received.
(Defendant Halverson's Sxhibit 5
received in evidence.)
(Defendant Halverson's Exhibits

6 and 7 marked for identification

BY MR. FISCH3

Q

I will you show you, Mre Halverson, Halverson's Exhibit
7, and ask you what that is == 6, excusa ma.

Trust income since December 10.

This is written in your own handwriting?

Yese

ind it is true and accurate and correct?

Yas.

This is what you have recaifad from and since thae &th
day of December?

Ycs.

0f 1964, in this trust; is that right?

That is correcte.

Now, let me show you Halvereon's Exhibit 7, and I will
ask you what that is?

Do you want me to read?

lNo. What is that? |

They ore checks and the stock certificate.

mhat has been raceived by you?




Yes.

As the trustee, from and since the 8th day of December,
19647 : .

Yes.

And that is the entirety of it?

That is everything.

Thank you.

IiRe FISCH: I offer this in evidence.

MR. DYGERT: There i3 no objection, Your Honor,
except that I trust we can make some arrangement to have
the checks copied, and whatever distribution the Court
orders as to the funds, they can be removed from evidence.

THE COURT: Received.

(Defendant Halverson's Ixhibits

6 & 7 received in evidence.)

BY MR. FISCH:

Q

Now, Mr. Halverson, let me ask you this: When you were

in court here at one time ware you told by the Court,

Judge Brand, that no more funds were to be dispensed from

the fund?

Yes.

And about when was that?

Ch, I imagine about a year ago, or thereabouts.

Yes. And no funds were ever dispensed by you from that

fund?




None.

You took only what came in?

That 1s correct. .
Except when they came and told you that this was done
and you could turn it over to them for audit and make
tha net worth for Dr. Peterson?

Nothing distributed until that time.

And nothing since?

Nothing since.

And, Mr. Halverson, have you tried to find or locate
your brother-in-law, Dr. Paeterson?

Yes, we have.

ind have you been able to locate or find him?

No.

You have not?

No.

FISCH: All right. That is all.

DYGERT: May I inquire, Y, ur Honor?
COURT: You may.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. DYGERT:
Q In the morning of December & when Mr. Drexler and Dr.
Peterson were out there, was there any mention made
of the stock certificates at that time?

None.
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Did you execute any authorization to Woodard-Flwood

Company or anyone else authorizing them to turn over

these certificates to Dr. Peterson and Mr. Drexler or
to anyone elsse? .

No.

Did you do anything with reference to the stock certificatp:
until Mr. Drexler arrived that afternoon and had you
endorse them?

No.

Have you had any contact with Mr. Drexler since that
time?

Yes.

What was the nature of that contact?

I called him relative to a meeting that was called,

I think the 16th, which I was advised it was not

necessary.

That was a hearing before this Court?

1esge.

And did he advise you that it was not necessary for you
to be present?

Didn't think it was necessary; that ies right.

Pardon?

It would not be necessary.

1 see.

ind subsequently, on the 31lst, and offered that he act




2L

as attorney and sent out papers for me to sign giving
him power of attornsy.
Did you sign those papers?
Yese.
And returned them to him by mall?
Yos.
THE COURT: Excuse me. Just one moment.
When did he send papers out to you?
THEZ WITNESS: The date?

THE COURT: Approximately.

THE WITNESS: It would be & few days before

the holidays. I was still at Stillwater, befors 1
wente.

THE COURT: Before the Christmas holidays?

THE WITNESS: Yes, before shortly.

THT COURT: These were papers giving him a
power of attorney?

THS WITNESS: That 1s correct.

THE COURT: Power of attorney to do what?

THE WITNESSS To represent me on the 3lst, or
Mr. Daly. They were made out for one for ¥Mr. Drexler
and one for Mr. Daly.

THZ COURT: To represent you as an attorney
or to represent you personally?

THE WITNZSS: Well, me, personally. Mr. Daly
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also advised me it was not necessary to ba here the 3lst.:
Y IR. DYGERTS

I vake it, Mr. Halverson, that at the time these papers

.

were sent to you, you had already had notice of the
hearing on the 31st?

Yas.

And you had made inquiry of someone as to whether it was
necessary for you to be there?

Yase.

ind that was Mr. Drexler?

Yas.

MR. DALY: Also mae.
THR WITNESS: Also lir. Daly.
MR. DALY: You called both of themn.

THE WITRESS: Yes.

BY MR. DYGERT:

‘(‘1

How did you happen to get ahold of Mr. Daly?

I don't know whether it was his office or his home.

I mean, why was it that you picked his name out to call?
Well, I had been told Mr. Daly was representing Peterson.
I seas. Who told you that?

Well, Mr. Drexler or Mr. Peterson.
Back on Dascember &th?

Yes. Because I questioned Mr. Drexler, whom I hadn't

met, and it was explained to me he wasg acting for lir. Daly




Was that in the morning or afternoon?

Morning.

Did you have any further contact with Mr. Drexler or Mr,

Daly?
I think I talked with Mr. Daly, I think, the evening

before, it would be the 3rd of January.

hat was in reference to a hearing that was coming up?

On the 4Lth, yes.

And what was that conversation?

I inquired of Mr. Daly, what the hearing was going to be
about.

You had then been subpoenaed for that hearing, had you
not?

For the 4th? Yes, I think it was mailed. WNr. Rorris
mailzd out a subpoena for me.

Aind what was-the substance of your conveirsation at that
time?

It was very short. Mr. Daly assured me thera was nothing
to ba concerned aobout.
When the hearing on January 4 occurrsd, I belisve you were
present, were you not?

Y63

And at that time Mr. Daly stated that he was not
repregenting you, do you recall that?

v .
J-G:;J ]




Do you recall whan it was that he ceased to represent

you in the matter?

MR. DALY: When he recalls what?

THE COURT: Well, on January &, Mr. Daly said
ho was not representing you.

TH® WITNESS: Yes, that is correct.

THE COURT: Now, prior to January L; did you
have any contact with Mr. Daly or with ¥r. Drexler
in which either advised you that this power of attorney
that you executed and any other authorization you gave
them to represgent you was no longer to be recognized or
no longer effective?

THE WITNESS: Would you restate that, please?

THE COURT: You have indicatad that you executsc
a pover of attorney to Mr. Drexler.

THE WITNESS: Yese.

THE COURT: You have also testified that
vou had contact with Mr. Daly and Mr. Drexler regarding
appearance in court by you on December 15 and December 31
and January 4. They advised you it was not necessary
for you to appear on the 15th and 31lst.

THE WITKESS? That is correct.

THE COURT: Or either or both advised you that.

THE WITNESS: Right.

THE COURT: Now, prior to January &4, did Mr.
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Drexler advise you that he was nd¢ - going to act on your

behalf?
THE
THE
attorney that
THE

WITNESS: No.
'COURT: In connection with any power of
you gave him?

WITNESS: Well, this was to cover the ~--

1
that it wouldnAt be necessary for me to be here on the

31st because they would take care of it.

THE
THE
THE
TH
THE COUR
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THE
THE
THE
THE
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for the 31lst.
THE
MR.
ceased after
THE
MR.

COURT: Who said that?
WITNESS: Mr. Drexler.
COURT: He said who would teke care of it?

WITNESS? Well, Mr. Drexler and Mr. Daly.

T2 Would take care of what?

WITNESS: My appearance.
COURT: On the 31st?
WITNESS: On the 3lst.
COURT: All right.

FISCH: I think your testimony was only

WITNESS: TYes.
FISCH: That is all it coversd, and that
the 31Btt

WITNESS: As far as I am concerned, yeSe

FISCH: That was your understanding?

THE WITNESS: Yes.
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BY MR. DYCERT:

Q
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Now, did you at any tlme ask Mr. Drexler for these assetls
to be returned to you?

Yes.

When did that occur?

I can't tell you the day.
THE COURT: Approximately.
THE WITNESS: Well --
THT COURT: Was it after the January Lth haaringf
THE WITNESS: I really can't say. It would be
in that neighborhood.
THE COURT: Where did ycu see Ir. Drexler? -
THE WITNESS: I talked ©o him on the telgphone.

THE COURT: What did you say and what did he

say’?
THE WITNESS: Well, 1 sew how things wers, I

think it was after the Lth, that they be returned. This

was the definite statement.

THE COURT: Yes. What did Mr. Drexler say?

THE WITNGSS: Well, he didn't know where they
wers.

THE COURT: He said he did not know where they
were?

THE WITNESS: That is rignt.

THE COURT: You asked him to return what?
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THE WITNESS: The total trust assets.
BY liit. DYGERT:
Q@ Have you received any information as to the whereabouts
of Dr. Peterson?

A None whatsoever.

Q Have you made any demand of anyone else besides lr.
Drexler in reference to the return of these assats?

I think the day we 1left the court hers on the 7th I

we

suggested to Mr. Daly they better be -- they should be
returned, to convey it to his client.
MR, DYGERT: No further quastions.
MR, FISCH: And to date you have not received
the assets?
THE WITNESS: That is correct.
MR. FISCH: And you have kept these that have
come to you by mail?
THE WITNESS: By mail, yes.
THE COURT: That you turned into the court?
THE WITNESS? YTes.
MR. FISCH: That is all that is in your possessi
THE WITNESS: That is all that I have.
MR. DALY: Let the record show that I am
continuing a special appearance and I want to ask this
witness a few questions.

B.::_’ I‘:‘ - DapkLY :

NG
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Now, Mr. Halverson, you &re a party to this lawsuilt?

THE COURT: Do I understand you are appearing
specially, but you are nevertheless inquiring of this
witnesse.

MR. DALY: Yes.

MR, FISCH: I dontt know how you can do that.

THE COURT: Let the record speak for itself
in that regard.
MR. DALY: It is satisfactory with me, Your
Honor.
BY MR. DALY:
Q Mr. Halverson, you are a party to this lawsuit?
MR, FISCH: ObJect to that. He is not a
party to this lawsuilt. He is just a witness and the
rustes, but not a party to this.
THE COURT: He is & named defendant in the
case.
BY MR. DALY}
You are a named defendant in this case?
Yes.
Now, you are not now married to Faye Peterson, are you?
Noo
And you never have bean?
No.

And you haven't had no contractual relation with her of




any kind?

No.

She is a completely free and independent person from you?

Yese.

Now, in this proceeding have you aver been served with
a garnishment?

No.

You do know what a garnishment looks like?

No, I have never seen one.

Well, you have never been served with a paper marked
"Garnishment," is that right?

Right.

And during this proceeding have you ever been servad
with a paper marked "Injunction®?

No.

Or have you ever been served with a bond, together with
a paper marked tInjunction™?

No.

Have you during this proceeding ever been served with
a paper marked "Writ of Attachment"?

No.

Or a bond together with a writ of attachment?

No.

and, as I understand it, when you turned these funds

back to Dr. Palmer Peterson, you never had been served




with any written-order of any kind; is that right?
That is right.

Now, you indicated you had some conversations with me
with reference to these matters from time to tima?
Yes.

You at no tims have ever rotained me to represent you

for any purpose?

No, not other than what was incidental to what was going

()8

You called me over the phone for advice with reference
to your status as a witness on an occasion; is that
right?

Yes.

Now, with reference to any conversation we may have had
with reference to any appearance which you were tc make;
you askad me if it was necessary for you to appear; 1s
that right?

That 1is right.

And I inquired of you if you had been served with a
subpoena; is that right?

Yas.

And I inquired further with you if you had been served
with a court order of any kind; is that right?

Yes.

And based upon that information, I told you that you were




not required to appear; isn't that correct?

Yese.

iAnd that you need not appear at any of these hearings;
1s that right?

Yes.

and I believe you indicated you had a conversation with

me before the hearing on the 4th of January.

Yes.

ind you related to me at that time you had been served
with an order to appear?

Yese.

And, as a matter of fact, I advised you to appear and
tell the truth, did I not?

Yes.

And you have never retained Mr. Drexler as such for any
purpose?

No.

and you mentioned a power of attorney.

Yes.

Do you have copies of these powers of attorney?

I do not.

And you never sent any power of attorney to me?

Mr. Drexler sent it out with your name on it. So 1
signed one for him and one for you.

But in any event, you never sent any power of attorney to
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lot to you directly, no, to ¥r. Drexler.
Nor have you and I ever had any conversation with
reforence to any power of attorney?
That is right.
MR. DALY: I believe that is all.

MR. FISCH: . Halverson, let me ask you

this question: There was some reason why you called

about the appearance on the 3lst. Was there some
illness in the family?

THE WITNESS: My mother was ill and I felt
that I wanted to remain in Wisconsin until she was
somewhat better.

MR. FISCH: And you were there and spent your
time with your mother?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. FISCH: All right. Anything further, Your
Honor?

THE COURT: I have nothing further.

You may step down, Mr. Halverson.

(Witness excused.)

ELT - I

MR. DYGERTS I think we better call Nr.

Drexler.

MR. DALY: Are you calling #r. Drexler or ars




you not?
MR. DYGERT: I am calling Mr. Drexler.

If the Court pleass, I take it that the record

now shows the fact that Mr. Drexler may have an adverse

interest in here and I may be permitted a certain
latitude in cross-examination.
TH® COURT: Well, you may examine. I will
rule as we go along.
WILLIAM T. DREXLER
being first duly sworn, was examined and testified as
follows:
CROSS~-EXAMINATICN
BY MR. DYGERT:
Your name is William 2, Drexler?
That is correct.
You are an attorney admitted to practice in the State
of Minnesota?
That is correct.
Where do you practice?
St. Paul, Minnesota.
What address?
372 St. Peter Street.
Are you a member of any organization with other
attorneys at that address?

I associate with other attorneys, yes.




Who are they?

John J. Flanagan, John K. Scanlan, Aurelio P. Nerdi and
william J. McGraw.

Where do you reside?

1907 Jefferson, St. Paul, HMinnesota.

Are you now or have you in the past represented Defendant |/
Paliner A. Peterson?

YTes.

Do you now represent him?

Yes.

And when did your representation of Dr. Peterson start?

I would have to =--

MR. DALY: I am going to object to this
upon the ground it is privileged.

I want to make a record here at this point if
I may, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You may.

MR. DALY: Let the record show that M.S.A.
595,02 provides, in Subdivision 2, that an attorney
cannot, without consent of his client, be examined
as to any communication made by the client to him or
his advice given thereto in the course of professional
duty, nor can any employea of such attorney be examined
as to such communication or advice without the client's

consent; and upon the ground that even the time in which




Ore Peterson contacted William Drexler for professional
advice in the capacity of an attorney is privileged. It
involves coumunication.

and upon the further ground that the witness,
if it were not for the attorney-client relationship,
would not even be here.

THE COURT: Well, with respect to the attorney-
client privilege, the fact of the attorney-cllent
relationship does not go to conversations or
comrnunications between the attorney and the client
until there is a relationship, and when it commenced

does not violate the privilege statute.

e DALY: We take the position that it does.

THE CCURT: 1 know the position you are taxing.
But I am not agreeing with you. So I am directing this
witness ©o answer when he became attorney for Palmer
Feterson.

MR. DALY: Well, now, there is a --

THEZ COURT: Obviously, communications he had
between Dr. Peterson and himself before he became
attorney would not be privileged, would they?

MR. DALY: Before he --

THZ COURT: Beiore he became his attorney, would

M. UALY: No, they would not.
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THE COURT: How do you determine whether or
not communications between Lr. Drexler and Dr. Peterson
ara privileged?

You determine it only when you know when the
attorney relationship came into being.

So I am directing you, lr. Drexler, to
answer when you became his attorney.

THEZ WITNESS: I became his attorney when he
received a speeding ticket in the Village of [Edina, .
which I would guess would be approximately four or five
months &ago.

THE COURT: All right.

BY MR. DYGERT:
Q You represented him in connection with that speeding
ticket?

Yese.

Did you represent him at that time in reference to any

other matters?
No.
Was that matter concluded with the hearing on the speeding
ticket?

THE COURT: Was the attorney=-client relationship
concluded?

THE WITNRSS: No.

3Y MR. DYGERT:




Did it continue thereafter for some other purpose?
For the same purpose.
That matter is still pending?
Correct.
All right. Now, have you represented Dr. Peterson
in connection with any other matters other than the
matter of the speeding ticket?

¥R. DALY: Objected to as being immaterial
and privileged.

THZ COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. DYGERT:

Q

Are you attorney for Dr. Peterson in connection with
the defense of this particular lawsuit that is now
before the Court?

¥2. DALY: That is objected to as being

jmmaterial and privileged.

THEE COURT: Well, the question is, are you

here in court at the present time as the attornsy for
Dr. Peterson in connection with this hearing? I think
that is what he is inquiring about. Or is Mr. Daly
repressenting Ir. Peterson?

MR. DALY: I don’t think there is any
question I am representing him in connaction with this
hsaring.

DYGZRT: Lets let the witness testify.




THE WITNISS: Would you ask it again, please?
I don't understand.
THE COURT: Are you representing Dr. Peterson
in connection with the hearing?
THE WITNESS: No.
BY MR. DYGERT:

Q Are you representing Dr. Peterson in connection with

the defense of this case in other aspects, other than
this hearing?
MR. DALY: Objected to upon the ground it is
privileged.
THE COURTs Sustained.
That is immaterial, also, because we are
dealing with this particular hearing.
I think we can save time, Mr. Dygert, if
the question goes not to his conversations with Dr.
Petarson subsequent to my order of December 4, but what
he did with respect to the trust assets and what hes
did with respect to Mr. Halverson, what he said to him
and so forth,
BY MR. DYGERT:
Q Mr. Drexler, you have besen here in this court during
the testimony of lir. Halverson and Mr. Haverstock?
That is corrsct.

And you heard some testimony in reference to your
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activities on Docember 8, 19647

That is corract.

Now, I wish to do you the courtesy of permitting you to
tell the Court, in a narrative form, what occurred that
day.

M. DALY: I am going to object to any
narration here. I;hink we should proceed in the proper
manner. |

THE CCURT: I think before we get into this
phase, we will rescess.

e will recess until 2:00 ofclock this
afternoon.

(Whereupon the Court recessed at 11:55 o'clock
A.M. until 2:00 ofclock P.M. the same day.)

AFTERNOON SZSSION
2:00 o'clock PM

TER COURT: I!or. Daly, and Mr. Fisch, Mr.
Dypert has informed me he has had scheduled a probate
court matter for sometime before this hearing for 3:00
otclock this afternoon, in which he can't continue it.
Sc it would be nGCeésary for us to recess if we haven't
completed everything by then at 3:00 o'clock.

¥R. DALY: I am sure we will have completed it.
T don’t have any desire to drag it out any frurther than

it has been .




THE COURT: All right.
WILLIAM E. DREXLER
haying been previously duly sworn, resumed the stand
and testified further as follows:
CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

BY MR. DYGERT:

Q

What occurred on December 8th?

MR, DALY: I am going to object to that as
being too indefinite and vague.

MR. DYGERT: I thought as a courtesy to counsel
I would ask him a general question, Your Honor, buﬁ

if the objection is made, we will proceed,

BY MR. DYGERT:

Q

Mr. Drexler, were you present in the courtroom when

Mr. Halverson testified?

Today?

Yes.

Yas, I was.

And you were also present when Mr. Haverstock testified?
Yes.

Did you go out to the home of Mr. Halverson at
approximately 10:00 or 11:00 o'clock in the morning of
Decaember 8, 19647

NoO.

You did not?
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No.

Did you see Mr. Halverson that morning?

No.

You did not see him that morning?

Not that morning.

Did you see him on some morning about that time?
No.

Did you see him on that day?

Yese.

And when was that?

Afternoon.

About what time?

12315, 12:30.

That was the first time you had seen him that day?
Yes.

Did you have Dr. Peterson with you?

Pardon ms?

Did you have Dr. Pesterson with you?

Yes.

Was there anyone else with you?

No.

Where did this meeting occur?

At the high school.

And did you have with you a copy of the Court's Findings

~
of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order for Judgment




dated December 7, 19647

No. |

Dated December 4, 1964?

Noe

Did you have any document with you?

My briefcasee.

Did you have a document that was related to this case
with you?

A list of the stocks.

Did you have the Court's Amended Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law and Order for Judgment?

I didn't, no.

Did Dr. Yeterson have 1t?

I don't believe so.

Did you have a conversation with Mr. Halverson?

Yes, I did.

Will you state what was said and by whom?

Well, when we first got there we met outside and Mr. --
oh, pardon me. You want at the school?

I want the first meeting.

All right. We met at the school at about 12:15, 12330,
and talked to Mr. Halverson at that tims. He invited
us into his office and at that time Dr. Peterson said

that the trust had been broken, dissolved, and that he

was out thewre to pick up the Savings book at the
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Savings and Loan Association. And at that point Mr.
Halverson said, "Well, let's get it. I have got it at
home. Let's go down to the banik." Which we did.

Did Dr. Peterson, in your presence, show Mr. Halverson
any document?

No.

And had you at that time seen the Amended Findings of

Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order for Judgment dated

December &4, 19647

No, I hadn't. And I don't believe that Dr. Peterson

had either bacause I don;t think he received a copy of
that until a date later.

Well, now, if I inform you that the file reflects that
he was served with a notice of filing of this
particular order on December 7, 1964, your memory mignt
be corrected on that?

T looked in the file and I couldn't find it over the
lunch hour, and I don:t believe that at that time he had
it. This is my own Opinion,.but I could be wrong.

Is it your testimony that the fact this order had been
issued was completely unknown to you at that point?
Absolutely.

You didn't know that any Amended Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law and Order for Judgment had bsen issued?

A I had never seen ong. 1 had been told by Dr. Peterson.




BY MR. DYGERT:

Q

BY MR. DYGERT:

-~

W

And whare did ie get that information?
MR. DALY: Objected to as privileged.

THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. DYGERT: I will withdraw the question.

He knew that this order had been issued, obviously?
MH. DALY: Objected ©o as privileged informatiou.
S COURT: Sustained.
DYGERTs All right.
COURT: Sustained on other grounds.
MR. DYGERT: I believe it is argumentative, €00,

Your Honor.

Mr. Drexler, Defendant Halverson's Exhibit No. I,
introduced this morning, is a notice

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Orier Ior
Judgment and Notice of Hearing, which attaches & copy

of the referred to Amended Findings of Fact, Conclusions
of Law and Order for Judgment. Have you sean & docuzent

similar to that?

(
I saw one this noon here in court. And I don't believe

T have ever seen this prior to this day, though.
And is it your testimony, Mr. Drexler, that prior to
today you never seen a copy of the Amendaed Findings of

Fact, Concluslons of Law and Order for Judgment attached
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to that notice?

I will correct myself. I beliaeve I did see a copy of
this in Mr. Daly's office, but I wouldn't know when that
wWas. |

On or prior to December 82

No. That was quite & bit after December 8. In fact,
possibly a week ago.

Did you make the statement to Mr. Halverson that the
trust had been dissolved?

Did I?

Or words to that effect?

Did I?

Yes.

No, I didn't.

Did you make any statement in words or substance to the
effect that he should turn over the bank book to Dr.
Peterson?

T will tell you what I did say: I asked if he had been
served with a garnishment regarding these funds. 1 asked
if he had been served with attachrent or I asked if he
had been served with a court order; and he told me, no.
And then I said, is there any reason you know of you
can't turn these funds over to Dr. Peterson. And he

said, no, and that he wanted to get out of handling the

trust {rom here on in becsuse it was a big problem to hinm.
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Ané if his testimony was to the effect that he relied
on your advice as an attorney ==

MR. DALY: I am going to object to that as
asking this witness to compare the testimony of another

wiltnesse.

MR. DYGERT: Let ms finish my question.

BY MR. DYGERT:

Q

Any teostimony he may have given to the offect that he

relied upon your statement is completely erroneous.
then, 1s that your statement to us?

MR. DALY: Objected to upon the ground it is
argumentative, calling for -~

THE COURT: OSustained.

Rephrase your question.

BY MR. DYGERT:

Did you advise him to turn over the assets to Dr. Peterson
After asking him_ these questions, I said that he should
turn them over to Dr. Peterson. I asked if they were

his stocks, Dr. Peterson, and he said, yes, he had
purchased them with Dr. Peterson's money. And I said,
well, then, he wants them and you should turn them over
to him.

I take it your testimony is that you had not seen the
Court's order whatsoever?

Absolutely not.
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And you ware ralyihg gtrictly on your client's statement
to the effect that the trust had been dissolved; is that
corract?

That is correct.

When was that statement made to you?

Approximately 10:00 o’clock that morning, .
Whera?
VMR. DALY: That is objected to as being
immaterial.
THE COURT: Sustailned.
BY MR. DYGERT:
Q Now, did you thereafter go to the office of Woodard- "
Elwood?
Tes.
And what time did that occuf?
THE COURT: =®xcusg me. May I dinterrupt.
There was testimony by Mr. Halverson that
the Savings and Loan Association, in which the trust
monies were deposited, issued a check. Did you advise
the Savings and Loan Association in whose name that
check should be placed or should be issued?
THT WITNESS: Maybe I should tell the Court
what happened regarding this matter. The three of us
went down to the Savings and loan Association. There

was, I believe, a 15 minute meter out in front of the
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Savings and Loan Association. So I asked Dr. Peterson
and Mr. Halverson and myself, we were going to go in,
going to park the car and go in, and Dr. Peterson said,
no, that he wasn't going to go in. I said, why not?
And he said he didn't want to put the money in the
meter and go in. So he was going to sit out in' the car
and save the nickle or ths dime for the parking meter. .
I said, all right, I will go in with him. Ve went in;
and Mr. Halverson called the girl over and told her. that
the trust was dissolved and that he wanted a check issued
to that. And at that point I asked her if they could
issue a money order for this amount or a cashier's
check, pardon me, & cashier's check. And she said
she couldn't, but we could take their check and go
across the street and get a cashier's check.

Then she asked, whose name do you want il made

out to? And I believe Mr. Halverson turned to me,

i
and I don t remember what the reply was, but I think

it was made out to Halverson and Dr. Peterson, but I
am not exactly sure on that, how it was made out.
My recollection would be that the check was

made out jointly to Halverson and to Dr. Peterson.

BY MR. DYSIRT:
Q Did you take the check?
A Y@Sa




What did you do with it?

I gave it to Dr. Peterson.
When?
Right at that time after we walked out.
THS COURT: Did Mr. Halverson endorse the
check in your presence?
THE WITHESS: Your Honor, I can't remember
vwhether it was made out to him and Dr. Peterson or
not, but if it was made out to him, he did endorse it
at that time. I donft remember exactly what transpired

at that point.

BY MR. DYGERT:

Q

Did you inform any representative of the Savings and Loan
Association that the trust had been dissolved?

o, I didn't.

You made no statement to that effect or in substance?

No. Mr. Halverson knew the people at the bank and I
stood up in front waiting for him. Then he called me
over and said, how do you want to make the chesck out?

T told him I thought we should have a cashier's check

if we could get it, and theysaid -- she said she didn't

have it, and I don't remember just exactly what was

dacided between the two of us as to how to make the check
out. But I think the girl said, well, since that is a

trust account, we have to make it out to you, Mr.




Halverson. That is just my recollaction.

THS COURT: De I understand you made no

statement to any employes of the Savings and Loan
Association regarding the trust or regarding the
disposition of the cash deposited in the trust, the
cash deposited in the Savings and Loan Association?

THE WITNESS: lo.

BY MR, DYGERT:

Q

A

Following your exit from thers where did you go?
We went back into the automobile and took Mr. Halverson
back to school, I believe, or back to his house, I am
not too sure. I think we dropped him off at school. -
Then where did you go?
We came to Minneapolis.
Where did you go in Minneapolis?
At this point I think I am going to have to inform you
my client has asked me to exert his privilege as to
any other events that have happened.
Is it your testimony you went someplace betwaen the
time you arrived back in Minneapolis and the time you
arrived at Woodard-Elwood?

MR. DALY: That is objected to on the ground
it is privileged.

X, DYGERT: I am asking what hs did.

MR. DALY: And immaterial.
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BY lR. DYGERT:

Q Did you do anything in connection with the trust assets
other than as attorney for Dr. Peterson, separate and
distinct from the attorney-client relationship?

No, I didn't.
You went somewhere and did something with that check
I take it, Mr. Drexler.

AL this point I am to inform you my client hag informed

me that I am to exert his privilege.
When did he so inform you?
MR. DALY: That is objected to as being

immaterial.

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. DYGERT:

Q What time did you arrive back in lMinneapolis?
MR. DALY: Objected to as immaterial.
THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. DYGERT:

What time did you arrive at Woodard-Elwood?

Approximately 1:00 o'clock.
Lo

What occurred there?

We met the gentleman that was on the stand today. Was
that Haverstock?

Haverstock.

Haverstock. And Dr. Peterson informed Mr. Haverstock
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that the trust had been dissolved and that we had come
there to pick up the securities that he was holding.
what did you say to Haverstock?
Well, Haverstock and I talked about fishing and duck
hunting.
What did you say in roference to whether the trust
had been dissolved?

THE COURT: What did you say to Haverstock
about the trust or trust assets?

asked Haverstock whether he

had been served with a garnishment, and I asksd if he
had been served with a writ of attachment, and I believe

I asked him if he had been served with any order holding

the stocks, and if he had any court order requiring hinm

to keep the stocks and bonds, apparently, in his
possession. He said, no. I believe I thien told him
that Dr. Peterson wants these, and that if, as Dr.
Peterson said, he is the one that paid for them, I think
he is entitled to them.
And he said he was going to get a receipt,
type up a receipt, and he would give them to us, and
he was going to go to lunch. It was 1:00 o'clock or
a little after.
BY MR. DYGERT:

Q Did you tell Mr. Haverstock, in words or in substance,




that since there had been no garnishment, no attachment,
no court order, that he should turn these securities over
to Dr. Peterson?

In substance, I told him that was there any reason that ne
was holding them, and had he been served with any of
these papers, and were they really Dr. Paterson's stocks
and bonds, and that Dr, Peterson wants then. And he said
he would get them. Dr. Peterson, at this time, was
sitting there talking with him quite a bit more than I
Wase.

In substance, did you tell him that based on inquiry

you had made you were of the opinion that Dr. Peterson

wasg entitled to them?

T donjt think we got that far. We just inquired about it,

and then Dr. Peterson said, can I get»them; and will you
goet thenm for him?

TH® COURT: Did you tell Mr. Haverstock that
in view of the fact that there was no attachment or
garnishment, he should turn them over to Dr. Peterson
because Dr. Petorson wanted them? Is that what you told
him in subetance?

THE WITNESS: No. We didn't get that far, Your
Honor. I told him that Dr. Peterson wanted them, and
Dr. Peterson did most of the talking as far as that goes,

and I just sat on the side.




THE COURT: Did Mr. Haverstock ask you
whether you were of the opinion that he should turn
them over to Dr. Petergon?

THE WITNESS: No, he didn't ask me that.

BY MR. DYGERT:
Did you discuss with Mr. Haverstock the Court order
which was part of the Amended Findings of Fact, Conclusion

of Law and Order for Judgment dated December 4, 1964?

I did not, no.

You didn't mention it to him at
I did not, no.

But Dr. Peterson did?

MR. DALY: I am going to object to this as
being privilegad.

MR. DYCRRT: This is not --

THE COURT: As to what Dr. Peterson said to
a third person?

MR. DALY: e was asking what Dr. Peterson
said. A&nd this witness is incapacitated from testifyiag
to anything that Dr. Peterson said.

THE COURTs To third persons?

M. DALY: To anybody. He can't testily as

&
to any conversation that Dr. Peterson related to anyboly

that has come within his knowléga.

THE COUaT: I will sustain the ovjection on




other grounds.

oJ £

IR. RORRIS: He can ¢ ,astify what he

heard, though.

IMR. DALY : 1th references to onythin
-

heard Dr.

sustained.

fgeritlenegn, that

o

concaraed with

attorney-or as an

attor will have to be exuplored belcrs

tribunal and before some olher agenc:

-
£ s

explored at all, or befora tne Supr

3Y MR. DYGERTS

Mr. Drexler, who took physical possession of these

- Ty

your pogzession at toa tine

7Y COURT: Did you nave possession of the
at any time subseguent to their

"vfc"‘..j.' \.i a3 l:‘d ""r: -1.‘31"':) c d ?




Mk. DALY: That 3s objected
and limaterial.
TEZ COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNE3S: I didn’ 't have sole posgession

of them at any time, probably with Dr. Peterson, either

He wasg carrying them or I wag carrying them, but 2s
heing with them alone -~
THS COURT: Were they turned over to you by
Lo you parsgonally?
WITNESS: N,

COURT: Did you have physical pocssusion

ANTLYCY " o

n.:. THESS: -I'(), 1

or. S and he sigied

nvomn rI‘
1S

HJIalin
Jhere did you go wien you laft Woodard-ilwood?

MRRe DALYS Cbjected to as lmmaterial and

-

>)n. *‘Ur -J-'“'! L,\..“

-

IR CQURT: Overruled ingorar as it rslates

o matters in which Mr. Halverson were involved.

i T

Rephrasa your guestion in terms ol Conuac
with Mr. Halverson.

By i, DYGERT:

Ae

d Did you go 1 iate fron Woodard-~-tiwood baci. to

.

. s Py = o
Jr. nadversonty




Not immadiately.
Othar than stecpping for lunch, did you make any stops in
the neantine?
MR. DALY: JTam poing to object to this as
being immaterial and privilegad.
THE COURT: Sustulned.
MR. DALY: I am willing to let the witness --
COURT: I sustained your objection.
VR. DALY? Ask hisa when he next zaw [lalverson.
MR. DYGERT: I will conduct the examination
I see fit, counsel.
DYGERT:
At Woodard-Tlwood did you have any written authorization
of any kind frowm Paul Halverson Ior the release of
these securitles?
Did I? No.

Did Dr. Peterson?

I denlt knowe

You don't know of any?
I don't know of any.
THT COURT: What was that last question?
(Wnareupon the question beginning on Line 13
was read by tha Reporter.)
BY MR DYGERTS

Prior to the time Dr. Peterson piclked up




-

at Woodard-Elwnod, to your knowledge had Halvarsen
way authorized Woodard-tlwood to relsase them to him
To wy knowledge?

Yes.

Ho.

Gventually, sometime that day, you gov vack to Halverson?

™hat is correct.

wnat time was that?

It was alfter school let v a am not sure whether

it was 3300 or 3:30,
whers did you meet nhim?
At his home.

Cutside his home, as ha mentioned?

rred there?
Ya informed us that he was just going to pick up his
wire, who is Dr. Peterson's sister, who had Jjust
nished teaching school &b another gchool

jugt moving his car out ol the garags,

so he could drive to pick her up. And
caid that ne needed the certificates signed on tha back
and that he would go pick up his sister, or Halverson®
wife, and if he would stay here and the certilicat
Did you have some conversation with Mr. Halverson avbout

signing these certifllicatas outgice the hou

¥

[~
(=)

e
(J\J v




house?

Other than y As I told him that they had to

ba signed.

Had you at Court ordcer?

No.

fnd you had not

attachad to our

hadn't seen it,

And you wers relying statement to Mite Haiverson

colely on

In what

In vour statement that he should sign the
MR. DALY: That is objected to

immaterizal.

THE COURT: Overruled.
No. I belleve what we dicd, we
Just asked hi:
8Y &0l. DYGUERTS
& Thaese certificates were made out to Paul Halverson, as
were they not?
MR. DALY: May I inquire of the Court as ¢o

.

the purpose of tihis heering here today? As I undersgtand,
it 1s to determine the nature and extent of the trust

acgzatse.




™

TH® COURT: And their location. How they
happened to get out of the hands of ths trustas.

MR. RORRIS: We stilil don't know whers they
are. Ws are still trying.

MR. DALY: Well, I am going to continue
objecting to any questions that don't go right directly

to the point.

This man ign't on trial for any purpose.

MR. RORRIS: I would say he is, Your lionor.
He lent authority, I might say, To these two inter-
ventions.

TH - The particular matter belors
the Court now is not whether Mr. Drexler, as an olficer
of this court, frustrated the ordar of this cowrt by going
with Dr. Peterson to the Savings and Loan Agsociation
and to tha stock brokerage companys.

That 1s not before the Court at this tims.

MR. DALY: Dr. Peterson has a constitutional
right to take a lawysr with him,

THE COURT: I say, Mr. Drexlar, if he is to
account for his actions as an officer of the court, as
a momber of the Bar of this State, will have to account,
if he has to account, ultimately to the Supreme Lourt
of Minnesota. And if he frustrated the order of this

court knowingly =-




MR. DALY: There is no court
exigstence with refersnce to tyinz them up.
THE COURT¢ What there was, M. Daly, you
I disagree about.
MR. DALY: I know.
THT COURT: But the nolnt
1ed about the accountability
officer of the court and as a mamber
State. I am not concerned with the acountabilit
Mr. Droxler at this time. So those cuestions
really germaina.
MR. DALY:
indings of Fact, Conclusions of

Judgment do not restrain the dispos

MR. D
orders does it show any
THE COURTS
that is true.

But do I understand, Mr. Daly, that your

position as the attorney for the defendant Paln .r Peterson

that the Court having concluded that the trust
be set aside and the Court having determined that it

-

would decide what distribution should be made of the trust




agsets, that Dr. Peterson was {ree Lo take the trust
assets from the trustee?

MR. DALY: Free agent, absolutealy.

THE COURT: Well, Iir. Daly, than you and I do
disagree. There is no point in weinboring the matter.

¥MR. DALY: In tais countyy =--

THT COURT: I don't want to hear anything
further from you in that regard, iir. Daly, because
vou und I disagree, and you obviously do not understand
the order of this Court and never will wnderstand the
orderr of this Court.

MR. DALY: 7ell, now, Your llorcr, I
to and resent any remarks -- I am well able to read and
I understand an order of a court whan I see one, an
T understand from reading when there 1s nc ordsr --

THE COURT: What did you understand by my

finding that the trust should be sat aside an

d that
T would make &n ordar of distribution? What did you

nderstand by that?
MR. DALY: Just exactly what that says, that
aside and you make an order oi distribution.
THZ COURT: Yes. Well, thare is no point
in going into the matter, M. Daly.

MR. DYGERT:

¥r. Drexler, following this conversation outside the
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house,you and M, [lalverson went inside and Mr. Halverson
then endorsed the certificates; is that correct?

That 1is cormcte.

And then turned them over to you?

No, he didn't.

Did he endorse them in your presence?
Yes, he did.

Now, did you witness his endorsement?
By writing on it?

By writing on these certificates?

I donjt believe so.

Did you secure any bank guarantee or any stock broker
to guarantee this signature?

I think at this time I would have to exert the attorney-
client privilege again.

Is this something your client hasg also instructed you
to do?

Yes, he has.

MR, DALY: I have instructed him to do it

as a representative of Palmer Peterson, also.

BY MR. DYGERT:

Q Now, as you left the home after having Mr. Halverson
sign these documents, who had them at that point?
Mr. Halverson.

And to whom were they handed over?




To Dr. Feterson.

When and where?

About Five minutes later at the school where lirs. Halversoh

teaches.

And were you prasent?

Yos, 1 wass

And had you bean with Mr. Halverson during all that
pariod of tima?

All that period of time was just the amount of time

it took him to write his name of the back of them.

But you had gone, then, with Mr. Halverson to the school?
Tes.

And gave the certificates to Dr. Peterson?

I dicdnt't, no.

But he did?

Yes; as 1 remember he did.

Now, as you remember it, they did not bear your signature
as a witness?

Pardon me?

Your recollection is that they did not bear your signaturd
as a witness?

That 1s my recollection, yes.

They did not bear any guarantee by any bank or stock
broker as to the authenticity of Mr. Halverson's signatury’

At that point, yes.




So that if any such was supplied, it was supplied in

Mr. Halverson's abgence at a later time?

That 1 don't know.

Now, have you handled these stock certificates since
that point of time that they were turined over to Dr.
Peterson?
MR. DALY: Objected to as privileged and
immaterial.
BY MR. DYGERT:
Other than as the attorney for Palmer Peterson?
No, I have not.
Other than in connection with any communication you
may have received from Dr. Peterson?
No, I have not.
I take it,.you may have handled them as attorney for
Dr. Peterson?
MR. DALY: Objected to as immaterial and
calling for privileged informétion; <
THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. DYGERT:
Q Where are they now?
MR, DALY: Objected to as calling for

prIVilegedTﬁ%f%E%ﬁiﬁonbo you know where the stock

certificates are now, apart from any information that




you may have recelved irou Dr. Peterson?

THE WITNESS: From Dr. Peterson?

MR. DALY: Apart from thau.

THE CQURT: - Apart from any information, do
you know where the stock certificates are, as of your
own observation and your own knowledga?

MR. DALY: 0f your own knowledge, apart
from any information you have received from Dr. Peterson
by any way, shape or form?

THE WITNESS: No.

BY MR. DYGERT?

Q
A

You don't know where they &are?
Not apart from any information tnat I received from Dr.
Petereon.

Let me ask you this: Do you or soueone in your office

have physical custody of these stock certificates av

this point of time?
Absolutely not.
Have you had since December 8?2
No.
MR. DALY: Objected to as calling for
privileged information.

MR. DYGERT: Well, he has already answered.

BY MR. LCYGERT:

Q

Not in any way?




BY MR. DALY:

Q

MR. DALY: Objected to as calling for
privileged information.
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. DYGERT: I have no further questions.
MR, FISCH: No questions.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

Mr. Drexler, you were acting as agent and attorney for
Dr. Palmer Peterson at all times ir these transactions?
That is correct.

Now, how long have you been a practicing lawyer?

Since October 13, 1961.

And you have handled divorce cases, have you, from time

to time?

Yes, I have.

And you have handled matters in collecting from time
to time?

Yes, I havse.

And you are aware of the fact that there was no garnishment
served in this case, in this matter, and no writ of
attachment and no injunctionj is that right?

That is what the parties tell me,yes.

Now, what is your opinion with refsrence to the value
of the services rendsred by these attorneys for the

plaintiff to the plaintifi iIn this case?




THS COURT: Objection will ba sustained, as

+here is no foundation for this.

MR, DALY: There is no oojection, Yqur lonor.

THE COURT: I am making the objection.

MR. DALY: Let the record note an exception
to the Court making an objection in this caszs.

THE COURT: The Court will disregard any
testimony that may be elicited from this witness concerning
his opinion concerning the reasonable value of the
servicses rendered by the attorneys for the plaintiff,

MR. DALY: As I understand it, Your Honor,
they are making claim for attorneys'! fees which they
rendered here today againsgt Faye Peterson; is that
right?

THE COURT: And, in fact, this testivony is
beyond tha scops of the examination made by the attorney
for the plaintiff,

MR. DALY: Your Honor, I am objecting that the
Court ==

THE COURT: Mr. Daly, let me advise you that
the Court is not a mere umpire in a ball gams. The Court
ig here to see to it that justice is done. And the
Court, on its own motion, is making the obJection To
this testimony, which the Court has the Inhcrent power

to doe.




MR. DALY: No, Your Honor. You have no

right to make an objection to any testimenye.

TS COURT: M. Daly, I am telling you that

I have that power, and I have the power to not listen

to any evidence which I regard as inadmissible, and to

iisregard any evidencs which I regard as inadmissible.
MR. DALY: I believe that 1is all.

Just one further question.

BY MR. DALY:

Q

It came to your knowledge through questicning that
there was no garnishment served in this case; is that
right?

That is right.

And it came to your knowledge through questioning
there was no writ of attachment; is that right?

That is right.

MR. DYGERT: Objected to as completely
{mmaterial. I have made an objection as to what his
knowledge was through, I take it, through the questioning
in this case today as to whether TheXe was any attachmant
or garnishment.

THY COURT: Are you talking about questioning
of his client?

M. DYGERT: If this relates to the questioning

of his client, then I have no objection.




LY M. DALY:S

Q From questioning these various people, Haverstock and
lalverson, you ascertained there were no garnishments
servad; is that right?

That is right.

MR. FI13CH: I will object because it is

repetitious and has already been asnwerad.
THE COURT: He can answer.
BY MR, bussswe DALY?
Q You understand that through legal process personal
action has a right to be controlled, do you not?
MR. DYGERT: Objected to as calling for a
conclusion.
THE COURT: Sustained as immaterial.
MR. DALY: All right. That is all,
RECROZS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. DYGERT:
Q Do you presently represent Dr. Peterson?
A  Yes, I do.
Q@ You are aware he has besen ordered to appear befoire this
Court?
Yes, I have been made aware of that.
You are aware the Court hag issued a bench warrant
his appearance?

I have been told that, ves.
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Q

whoira lie is preszentliy?
DALY: Objectsd to as privilagzd information..
CCURT:
DYQSERTS ¢ vig nan kpowled; £ whare

} P oy (g o P T 1 F- Ay o i Lt v
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Did you iaform your client a bancn warrent was outstanaing

for him?
MR, DALY: Objected to as privilagsd inlcouatliuvi.
THY CCURT: Sustainod.
MRa JGEATS nNot .12."1{, Lurtiigcr.

1.7 AT » i
idh e N ]

is all,
(Witness excused.)
PO I
February 12, 1S65
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a tyrue and

corraect transcript of the proceedings had transcribed by

me in the above-entitled matter.

Clarence D. fiall

Official Court Reporter
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=i PATLE, MITINISESOTA
TELEPHONE - 2223451 8§90=-2274
el imza
Box 644
Savage, Minnesota

February 25, 1965

Mr. George Engwald
9324 Harriet Avenue South
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Dear Mr. Engwald:

Kindly be advised that I am the attorney for Dr. Palmer A, Peterson.
Notice of your garnishment has been served upon me.

A garnishment is prohibited unless at the time of the service of the
Sunmons the amount is duc absolutely and unequivocally and without de-
pending upon any contingency.

As Dr, Peterson's attorney this is to notify you that Dr. Peterson takes
the position that any amount owed by you to him is not due absolutely

and without depending upon any contingency.

Do not cooperate with these lawyers for Dr. Peterson's ex-wife.

You are further notified that I as Dr. Peterson's attorney claim a lien
upon Dr. Peterson's accounts receivable in the sum of $1,500.00. This

lien comes ahead of any claim or judgment asserted by either Dr. Peterson's
former wife or her attorneys according to Minnesota Statutes 481.13.

If you have any questions, please call me at 890-2274., Also, if you have
any mail or want any information directly with Dr. Peterson or want to make
any payments to Dr. Peterson, address it in an envelope to me, Jerome Daly,

Box 044, Savage, Minnesota, and I will see to it that it is forwarded to
the doctor,

Very truly yours,
(:/ {‘AJ— )
erome Daly

éﬁ{:ﬁffh41// éL/ﬁ;;}WQ/AL. ,4§5€;(i¢;zh:7
o Koo é‘mafwﬂg/ '
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PCWER OF ATTORNEY

KNCW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT I, PA«c L. NALvEARson
» do hereby make,

constitute and apncint PALMER A LETEARS e

as my true and lawfal attcrney in fact, for me and in my name, place

and stead, to sign Ty name to any and all legal documents in

connection with __PAcMER A, PETER Syw INuS7T Fuwp

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this
22 4 day of __ DECEMBER . 19:4y.

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that I, PAAL ¢, NALVER o
. do hereby make,

constitate and appoint 1 ,//, s E. OREXCER AZ7oNNEY

as my true and lawful atterney in €act, for me and in my name, place

and stead, to sign my rame to any and all legal documents in

cornection with PALMENR A, PETEASIN'S TAusT £ YNy

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this

2 ~d day of DrcemMspr . 19€Y.




No. 5606244

STATL CF MINNISHUTA ' DISTRICT COURT

COUNRTY 0¥ HLEBLPIN FUURTA JUTICIAL DICTRICT

laye V, Peterson,
Plaintiff,

va,
FILDINGS OF FAGT AND
ORDILR OF CONVICTION
FOR CRININAL CONTEMPT
KOT COMSITTED IN THE
PRESENCE OF THE COURZ.

Palmer A, Peterson, and Paul
L. Halverson, individually and
as Trustee,
' Lefendants,

and

B N M N N Nt N N N Nt

William L, Drexler, Jerome Daly,
and Jan Achman,
Respondents.

Oon February 11, 1965, the Hon. Stanley D. Kane,
one of the Judges of this Court, made and filed an order
directed to the above Respondents to show cause on February 17,
1865, at 9:30 A, M., why the Court should not enter its order ad=-
Judging them and each of them ia contempt of court and that they
be punished accordingly &s and for such contempt for the reasons
set forth therein., OJaid order to ghow cause was made and baged
upcn the attached notice of motlion and the attached aifidavits
of Joe A, VWalters, Esq., Receiver, and Robert VW, Iygert, Isq.,
attorney for plaintiff, Said order to show cause with &itached
motlon and affidavits was duly served upon each Respondent on
Februery 15, 1965, 0On Pebruary 23, 1965, at 9:30 A, X., said
contenp? procecdings canme on before the undersigned w5 & conse=-
quence ol a re-assignment occasioned by affidavits of prejudice
dated and Tiled Pebruary 17, 1965, executed by the respective
Respondents gpgainst Judge Kane,

Appearances were: Robert W, Dygert, Esg., and
James P, Rorrils, Esq., for plaintiff in support of said motion;
Villian &, Drexler appeared in person and by James P, Miley, Esq.;
Jan Achman appeared in person and by Jerome Dalg, and Jerome Daly
appeared in person in behalf of himself and to protecs the interests

cf defendant Peterson ; all in opposition to said motion.

ol




3. That Respondents Willlam Drexler of 5t, Paul,
Minnesota, and Jerome Daly of Savage, Minnesota, are and have
been &t all times pcr%inent and are now duly licensed attorneys
authorized to practice in thls state.

4. Respondent Jan Achman ig and has been at all
timcs pertinent an employee of, and office girl, receptionist
and tookkeeper of defendant Peterson at his medical office
located in the city of Minnsepolis, Minnesota,

5. This divorce action wag commenced on February 1,
1961. ¢n the initisl hesaring for temporary relief on July 6,
1961, James Rorris, Esq., appeared for plaintiff, and XKermit
A, G111, Esq., and Samuel Saliterman, Esq,., &ppeared for
defendant Peterson, About the time of service of the Anended
Complaint lereln on June 11, 1962, Robert V¥, ILygert, Isq.,
becane agsoclated with Mr, korris as counsel for plaintirz,

n April 17, 1963, Deswond ¥, Pratt, Esq., was substituted as
attorney of record for OC_uﬂcaﬂt ~tur son and remained such

until his withdrawal et—aseousd L i ﬂ-cf the making and tiling

ol the Anended Pindings of Faol, Conclusions of Law, and (rder
for Judgnent herein on December 4, 1964, which supplemented the
Anended Judgment and Decree hereln dated and filed on August 19,
1964.
6. On votober 24, 1963, Yon, Irving R. Brand,

presiding at the triel ot this case, made an oral order in open
ourt requirling defendant Palmer A, Peterson to set up an
accurate gyastem of accounting (P1. Exh. AA).

7. ¢n Januery 14, 1964, Judge Brand orally ordered
endant Pelexrson in open court to have all charges made to
paticnts, VYo and including December 31, 1963, posted to
coppropriate accounts receivable and to bill out &ll acocunts

receivable ag of December 31, 1963, es promptly as possible




8. Ln Faoruery 4, 1864, Judge Brand by order filed
the game day &ppointed ¥, T, Harmon, a Certified Public Accountant,
as a Roferce of the Court, direoting him to audit the books and
recoxda of the defendant Palmer A, Peterson and to prepare and
Tile certalin Tinancial statements and a statenent &s to the
‘ecfendontts accounts receivable, Jir, Harmon testified 4that he
cxemined the accounts receilvadble of the defendant and made his
report to the Court, and he described the manner in which thae
accounts recelilvable records were Xkept.

9. Cn August 14, 1964, Judge Brand filed an

rder requlring the defendant Palmer A, Peterson to muke

C

available to the plaintiff for inspectlon 81l his books and
records, including his records pertaining to accounts receivable
(one of two orders dated and filed 8«14-64),

10, ¢Cn August 17, 1964, the Court entercd its
(original) Pindings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and urder for

Judgnent, including the following Order in respect To &accounts

.

aer property:

o

receivable, the truagt agsets, and o3
"l1l, WVith respect to the accounts reccivadle
&8 of December 31, 1963, in connection with
defendant Palmer A, Peterson's practice of
nedicine, the Court reserves jurisdietion %o
make & dlaposition of the amocunts collected
thereon, either by vay of un dlowange of
additional alirony to plalntiff and additicacl
support rmoney Ior the children of the parties
or by way of an award of property to plaintiff,
or both,

"12., ZThe Ccurt reserves jurisdiction to make
further orders conceraing any other property which
defcndant Polmer A, Peterson mey own which wes not
proven.av thae trial of this matier,

"13. The Court makes no findings of fuzeb, cons
clusions of law or order, but remcerves jurise
diction, with respect to the following:

A, The validity of the trust asree-
ment envered lato by defendant Palmer
A, Peterson and defendant Paul L,
Haolvorson, mentioned hereinubove, &nd

. wihether said trust 2zreensnt was execcused
with an Intent to delfraud plaintifi oxr
her rights in the corpus of the trust
creaved under sald agreenent.

B, The allowance of reasonable attorney
fees for plaintiff,"

e e




11, Daged upon an &ifidavitv of plaintifiits
counscl showing that adequate records had not been produced by
the defendant, Judge Drand issued and filed on Nevember 5, 1964,
an Urder to Show Cause, returnable Novenber 17, at 9:30 A, 1.,
reguiring defendant Pulmer A, Peterson to show cause why he
should not be held in contempt for failure to sign authorizations
in reforence to certain Swlss bvank accounts, for failure to set
up an accurate system of accounting, for failure to bill out
hig accounts receivaeble to his patients and in other respects,
and also requiring him to ghow cause why all oflls accounts
receivable should not be sequestered and administered and
collected by & recelver, Said order futher ordered that defeandant
bring with him at the time of the hearing all of his Iincncial
records, including his delly log and all records of hils receipts
and expenditures, together with all records of accounts
recelveble, pald or unpaid, as they existed on December 31, 1963,
end since that time. |
The Couxrtt's Crder to Thow Ceuse of lovenber 5,
12964, was served upon Polnmer A, Peterson on liovember §, 1564,
by delivering a copny to hir, personally, and by exhiviting
tae Courtts signaiture on the origlnal, It was &lso zerved
apon his then autorney, Desnond P, Pratt, by mall, It wes
atout this time that the accounts receivable records disappecred
12, A% the outset, Respondent Irexler's
reproscatation of Pelerson was completely seoret, The Court
vas informed that Dr, Peterson wes sick and could nct attend
tic¢ hearing on Novewber 17, 1964, (Pl. Exh. CC). Deszond F,
Pravt, having furnished T, Peterson a Substitution of
Attcrneys in blenk, did not appear at the hearing on liovember 17,
15C4. The Court oxrdered a Bench Varrant to be issued, but

svayed 1T pending a determination of whether Dr, Peterson was

:te
in fact siek, It is clear that at this time Respondent Drexler

vog coungellling defendant Peterson and had been his attorney




siace conme time in Septenber of 1964 as evidenced by Respondent

rexlerts affidavit of February 22, 1965, filed herein on

=

February 23, 1965, wherein he stated among other things that he
had "been retained to protect defendant Peteraon's interest in
the trust and uccounﬁs referred to in this proceedings”.

lMecnwhile, according to testimony of Mr, Reln,
.ﬁsaistant Caghier of Commercizl State Bank, Respondent Irexler
in the early part of liovember, 1964, openecd up an account in
the neme of All State Collection Agenoy, which account, so far
a3 Mr, Reinm knew, was only used for the collection of accounts
of Ir, Pelerson,

Algo in November, 1964, as Sandra Holden (part
time employee of defendant Pelerson) testified, the &accounts
receivable records disappeared from the office, ©She claimed
that she did not know where they were, nor where defeandant
Peterson vas

13. ¢n December 4, 1964, the Court nmade and filed
Amznded Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and urder Ior

Anended Judgment, the terno of which were identicel uith the

-

original Findings, eto,, and Judgmeat thércon, except that
Pindings, Conclusions and Grders were made in reaspecct to the
trust assets, concerning which the Court had previoucly reserved
jurisdiction, The new Finding &s to the Trugt reads cc foilows:

en ingtrument dated January
ant Paluver A, Peteruon as
settlor crcuu:d en inter vivos truet, with
defendant Paul L. Halverson as tragice, &nd
the nerents, uaut‘crf ang sisters, and
children of deiendant “hm ier kA, Peterson ag
the veneficiories of gald vzust., The
settlor trancicerrod to the trusitee the gun
of §10,000 in cash and seouritiecs of the
approxinate nmorket value of $21,600, thukb
ass¢ets constituting the trust es mHtL. The
creatvion of this trust and the transiexr of
asgets to the trustee were without the
knovledge or consent of plaintily, Iy the
creation of thig trust defendunt Paluer A,
Pcterson intended to defraud &and gGeprive
plaintiff of say ianterest or rigshts that

ghe night have in the assets constituting
e trust estate and to place cald aasets
boyond the control of this Court in the event
of & divorce actlon commenced by plaintifr,”

-l -




un this matter the Court also made the following

new Conclusgion of Law:
"o, Plaintiff ic entitled to have the trust
hereinabove referred to get «slde and to have
the trustee distribute the trust assets in
accordance with the directions of this Court,"
The Courtts (rder therein also provided as
followss
"14., The Court hereby orders that a hearing be
held before the undersigned on December 15, 19564,
ot 11:00 A M., or as soon thereafter as the nmatter
can be¢ heard, with respect to the following:
2, The nature and value of the trust assets
now held by defendant Paul L, Halverson and
the distribution to be made thereof,

b, Attorney fees to be &llowed to thg pleintirft,”

In addition to the foregoing, the Court repeated
its previous findings that, as ol Ieccmber 31, 1963, the defendant
Peterson had scoounts receivable in eicess of §75,000,00 and
regserved Jjurisdiction to make a diaposition of the emounts
collceted from accounts recelvable and to make further orders
concerning any property that the defendant Peterson might owun,

14, Up to this tine, pldintiff had not had eany
opportunity for a he&ring_on her motions for scquestration of Ir,
Peterson's accounts recelvable, the appointmeﬁt of a receiver,
and for an order adjudging hinm to be in coatempt of court, Vhen
the lotice of Piling the Court’s Anended Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law and ¢rder For Judgnment was prepared on

eceudber 7, 1964, 1t was conbined with a Notice of ilicaring

H
(o]

2stating plalntiffts motion for sequestration of the zcoounts
reeeivable, appointing of a receiver of all of Dr, Peterson's
propertly, and for an order adjudging him to be in contempt oI
court. Thls Notice, together with a copy oif the iLnended Iindings
of Fact, Conclusions of Law and (¢rder for Judgnent, was sgerved
uron defendant Pelmer A, Peterson on December 7, 1964, &nd

upon Paul L, Halverson on December 11, 1964, The copy served

on Ir, Petercon ia in evidence as Talyts Exhibit 2, and contains




handuriting identified as that of Reapondent lrexler on the
bottom., The copy served on lMr, Helverson is in evidence as
defendant Halverson's Ixhiblt 2 and contains some markings he
nade showing whut portions were read to him by Mr, Irexler on
Decembexr 8, 1964,
15. Respondent Daly, as Peterson's attorney, had

knowledge of the Anmended Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law
&nd Urder for Judgnment shortly after it was filed, His very
funotion was %o represent Dr. Peterson in the hearing ordered

by thls dooument, and in connection with the notice of plaintifft's
wotlona which were attached thereto., Purther, Respondent Daly
cauged to be served upon plaintiff's counsel under date of
Decenber 26, 1864, a motlon dated December 21, 1964, for
Arended Iindlngs of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Urder for
Judgment uhich obvicusly were prepared with knowledge of the
Anended Findings, Conclusions and Crder dated December 4, 1964,

t should be noted here that Halverson testified that nis last
contact with Dr, Peterson was Dececmber 8, 1964, Later, however,
vhen he wanted to find out whether it vas necessary for him to

éppear at the hearing on Decenber 15th as provided in suid

’_:n:c _iﬁﬂ‘r*s ete, duted Docember 4, 1864, ba Cdl; ; JﬂlJ.
Un December 8, l<64, &y nebgatfter ms; :ui;y qet

ocut, Respendent Drexler n;ﬂ in bBls possession the Amcuded Findings
of Tact, Conclusions of Law and Order for Judgment, and the
attached Totice of lotion and Notloce of Filing which had never
been removed therefrom up to the time that Daly's Ixhibit 2 was
introduced into evidence., His handwriting appears on Daly's
Exhibit 2,

16, From said Amended Findings, eto., both of
these Respondents, Daly and Drexler, knew as early as December 8,

1964, that the Court had ordered as Follous:

a, Yne Court was reserving Jurisdioction over the
acceunis reccivable to m&he & disposition of
the amounts collected thereon,




b, The Court wag reservipg Jurisdiction over eny
other property of the defendant Pelmer A,
Peterson,
¢, The Court was recserving Jurisdictiocn, and hed
set & hearing, on how the trust assets were to
be distributed.
Notuwithstending this knowledge, and with the (rder
itself in his hands, Regpondent Drexler, who had already set up

a separate collection agenoy for the purpose of collecting Dr,

Pctersonts accounts, and who had established an account for
thoat purposgse in Conmercial Siate Bank,: set about to secure the

truat essets and remove then from the Jurisdiction of the Court.
(n the forenocon of December 8, 1964, Drexler, with

uzht out Panl L. Halverson &% hig office and told him

+J
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hs trust had been set aslde and that 1t was necessary that all

trust agsets be turned over to Ir. Pelercon, in oxrder that Dr,

Petersonts accountant might prepere a complete statement of his

net wverth so that the Court could neke & digiribution of hig assetls.
Halverson, relying on Drexler's statement as an

attorney, and believing that Irexler uwas correctly informing hinm

ag o what the Ordor contalined, and noﬁ knowlng that Drexler was

reading only portions of the Pindings end Grder, cooperated and

turned over all of the tyust agsets,

17. The first step in hnLinQ such traagfer wog the
securing of the Trust's fundg renaining on deposit at VYashington

Federal Savings & Loan Ascociation, Stillwater, Minnesota

Trexler, Peterson and Halverson went to VWashlngton Federal Savings
& Loan Ascociation on Decenber 8, 19€4, and secured & check of

the Agsociation in the sum of §8,002,63 (Defendant Halvcersonts
Exh, 1). VUhen this check was obtained, defendant Pectecroon
renained in the cox and rexler went in with lalversocn, A8 soon
ag the check was cbtained from Veshington Federal Savings & Loan

Agcoclation, Drexier and defendant Peterson took 1% to Iirst

Lational Zank of Minneapolis where they converted it to three

O

ashiert's checks payable to Williem E, Ircxler, dated Decenber 8,
1964, in the sum of §2,500,00, $2,500,00 and $3,002,63,

respectively (PL, Exh, A, B and C),

w1 0w




18, Drexler ead dcfendant Peterson on the

asternoon of December 8, 1964, went to Voodard-Ilwood & Co.,
in Minneapolis, and secured all of the securities in the name of
paul L. Holverson as Trustee, which had been physically held by
the brokerase firm since the inception of the trust. Janes
Haverctock, an officer of the firm, relying on Regpondent Drexlert's
ctotemont that he had finally gotten an order of the court
releasing these agsats, turned ovex the securities to Dr, Pelerson.
Directly from Woodard-Llwood & Co. Drexler and
JaTendant Peterson went back to Stillwater and secured Halverson's
endorsemant on 2ll of the securities, which endorsemeais were in
blank., At this time Dregler and defendant Peterson repregented
+o Helverson thet it was necessary to turn the securitics over to
the cccountant so that he could prepare o gtatement ol Dr.
Pcterson?s net worth,
At the time of the endorsement of the sccuritiles,
Decxler wos elone with Helverson, Ir, Peterson having gonre to see

his sister, Mrs, Helverson.

19. Sometime during this December 8, 1564, Drexler

et

was eble to Tind time to go %o Minnesota Gtate Dank of UV, Paul
where he cashed tuwo of the tashinzton Federal Savings & Loan checks,
reoeiving $5,000.,00 in cash, and to the lNorthuwestern National Bank
of St. Paul, where he cashed the third check (PL. Exh, C) receiving
$3,002.63.

20. Gn Deccumber 10, 1964, Respondent Willianm B,
Trexler opened up & post office bLox, lNo. 1503, in the Mectropolitan

Airport Sub-station of the St. Peaul Post 0ffice. He pald the

¥

rox —end on thad date until December 3lst (Pl, Exh, i31). He also
sisned an epplicaticn on that date showing that the only person

=

cuthorized to enter said box would be Palmer A, Peterson, M.D.

on Dceenmber 16, 1964, thore was depogited in the

cocount of All Sitete Colleoction Agency in Commercial Stute Bank




n cortuln cheek from Horold A, Bahner To Ir, Palner A, Pelerson
hich wes dated Decewber 4, 1964, This was in furtherance of a
rrosran uader which Ir, Peters n's payments on accounts receivable
were being deposited in this ncoount and his bills were being paid
out of it by Drexler, according to the testimony of VNMr. Reln,
candra Lolden later tegtified that she received payment of one or two
rer sslory checks as secretary out of this account,
21. un Decomber 14, 1964, the very day that

Reeznondent Doly announced his appearance in the case and asked
= Irand for a continuance of the hearing, Respondent Irexler
ard o ren idontificd as Dr, Peterson appesared at the office of
Celdwell-Phillips, Ine., stookbtrokers in S%, Peul, end requested
Joseph Ceampalr, one of the ofllicers of the firm, to sell all of

igg., Sonethinz uwas suld by Drexler as to & pendéing
orce, Mr., Sampair in behalf of Caldwell-Phillips, Inc, gave

o

cint for the securities turncé over %o him on December 14,
1064 (Pl. Exh. P) which receipt uas nade oudb to "Pawl L, Halverson
as Trustee U/A with Palmer 4, Peterson" and delivered to villicm
L. Drexler end Palmer A, Peterson. AT this time Mr., Gampair asked
shoat he be provided with coples of the Prust Agreement of January 30,
1961, sufficient in number so that one could be gent %o each
transfer agent. After it uwas determined that the brokerage firm's
copy machine would not copy the Trust Lgreement satisfactorily,
reler agreed to furnish adéivional coples, and they were later
vrought in to the brokerage fixm's cffice,
T% is to be noted that while Respondent Drexler had
repregented to Paul L, Halverson, the irustee, and to Janes
Lavercsek of Voodard Elwood & Co. that the trucst had been gct
ccice on December 4, 1964, he made just the reverse representas
“ion %o Caldwell-Phillins, Ine. by stating thet the Trust was
in afvoet and thet the trustee had authority to transier the

eg. Drexler olso guaranteed the signature ol Paul L.

o

L) vercon on the endorsement, and base on this the brokerage

o1 z ren -
—— - S hrad SRy YAy o
he ok Lid n suarn gu alilvees

the signature to the transfer ageata,.




22, Caldwell-Phillips, Inec, set up an account
under the nene of "Paul L, Ilalverson as Trustee for Talmer A.
Peterzon c¢/o VWilliam Drexler, 372 St, Peter Street, St, Paul,
55102", and proceeded to sell all of the gecurities,

23. leanwhile, on Decembor 16, 1964, there was

i3

0 Cprpearance by Peterson, Halverson, nor by Jerome Daly who
had Gclephonically roquested of Judge Brand a continuance to
famniliarize himself with the matter., Although Daly was to have
eppocarred, Judge Brand nonetheless ordered that the matter be
continued to December 31, 1964, as he had previously indicated to
¥r, laly he would (Transeript Pl. Exh, DD),
Under date of Decembexr 16, 1964, Judge Brand also

vrote a iletler Vo Jerome M, Daly, Paul L, Helverson and the

ther interested parties and coungel ,continuing all matters until

Thursday, Decenmber 31, 1964, Thils letter specifically stated:

ALl paxties and thelr respective counsel
are requested o epnear 1: re the Court
at that time Jor a full hearin: on the

oy - Ll

abovo=-nontioncd 2nutcﬂa, and the parties

oro hiereby required %o comply wioq any
previcus orders of thils Court.

(P1, EBxh, 2).
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Drexler that he did not nmoed to be there., Drexler elos stated
that he would send to ¥r, Halverson a "Power of Attorney® which
uould permit Drexler or Daly to appear for him at the hearing., In
vals Gelephone conversatlon, Halverson informed Drexler thet he
intended o be in Cashion, Wisconsin, for Chrisitusg and until

1™ oy “y

Lou Yeaxrtc and that it would rot be convenient for hinm

ct

o come

Subgcquensly, but before Christons, lalverson
recelved from Drexler a sheet of paper with three forms for

"Poucr of Attorney", the top tuwo being filled in with the . nanmes
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Lalversen signed oll three forms

Lourence Farlwm, Ascistant CeceretaX of Caldwell-rhillilips, Inc.,
recoived scveral telephone cuzlls iron Drexlcr asking whean the
money Iron the scourities sele would be avalleble, In these
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cooversauvl
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41,
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the end of e year.

25. Under dat

- Votiocn and Notice of Motion for An mended MFlading:
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ong, Drexler stated-that the roney had to be recelived
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of Fact,

Gonclusions of Law end ¢rder for Judgnond, shich was signed
peroonclly by Polmexr A, Peterson, the defcndant, and also by
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of Pect, and informing Judge Brand that he wes without Jjurisdiction
to hoor any other watter by reason of the ATTidavit of Prejudice
?iled eceinst hin, Both Daly end Drexler knew that the purpose of
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the hearing was to &ct on disyribuvion of the trust cssevs anag

<leo on plaintiffts lotioca for geaqu estration of the accounts

roseiveble, eppointaent of & vecciver, and other relief,
26. On December 28, 1964, Caldéwell-Phillips, Inc.
1ccued Swo checks repressnting the firat proceeds iron the sale

of ncourities. These checks are in evidence as Defendant
ialversonl's Exh, 5 end 4, They are made out to "panl L, Lelverson,

mer A, Petcroon®, lialverson's Lxhibits 3 and 4 were

Mise -~ T
g for Pel

Miees il

tcken by Drexler to Commerciel Stave Bark of St. Paul on Decenber 20,
1564, hoving been endorsed "Paal L. Halverson Tr, for Paluer A.
Patercon®, Irexler represcnted to John Durenberger, an officer
of Commcroicl State Denk, that this was "a correct endorsen snt®,
fants ere that the cndorsement was not by Halversoa, that
Uslvercon had never scen the checks, that e had no knowledge

§
— i

thot seccuritics had been sold by ¢cal duwell-Phillips, Inc,, or

n paynent for the Calduwcilerhillipa check preseunted that day.
o ¥ o
Dloiatifets Exhibits X and L in the sum of §2,000,C0 wnd $2,219.05

. gy, o - Fof e wamwas T rreiny 2 Ay N T a1 £ TInl voeroon T qela <
__\.,.,__._,_,_.,,._._,} merse isgued in DLFTICEY 01 nadvo reotts Exhibit 3;
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Plointiffea Exhivits M, I, ¢ .and 2, totaling ¢9,511.45, were

H

wawmont of Halvercon®s Exhibit 4, The recuisitions
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“ow theoe cochilerts cheoks lssued on December 30, 1964, are in

evidence os Plaintiffts Ixhibita K and S,

27. ¢n Deccmber 31, 1964, Caldwell-Phillips, Inc.,

] bo T

jscucd its chocl: for the telance of the Panl L, Halverson accounv,

e

cronnting to §13,167.86 {(liclversonts Exhibitv 5), Ial
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delivered porconslly to Respondent Drexler in the presence of
Leurence Korls of Coldéwell-Phillips, Ine, It was made payable to
wprn) L. Helversen, Tr. for Polrer A, Peterson®.

t 5 was tekon by Drexler to

Commereiol State Bank on December 31, 1865, bearing &n endorsenent




ihe office of the bank, that the endorsement was "valid", ILased
g

onmercial State Bank issued five more
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ashierts checls, belng jaintiffts Exhibits P, G, H, I and J,
totaling $13,167.86. The bankts requisition for these checks is

dence as Plalntifit's Exhibit Q.
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Lgain, the endorsement on the Caldwell-Phillips
chack wasg not made by Halverson. ¢bviously, Drexler knew this,
as he knew thaet Halverson was in Qashton, some 170 miles auway,
and that there would have been insufficient time for him to have
endorsed the check., DBoth the pleintiff and defendant Helverson
jdentified the handuriting on the endorsement of the Caldwell~

Paillips checks as that of Palmexr A, Peterson,

28. The cashierts checks isgued by Commercial
Stase Donk on December 30 and 31, 1964, have all beea traced
through thelr endorgements and the tegtimony of various bank
officicls., With the exception only of Plaintirf's Exhivit P,

211 ultimately resulted in cash jJelivered to Williem E, ILrexler

Plaintiftts Exhibits G. 1 and J, three checks in
the cmount of $3,000,00 each, wWere caghed by Drexler av
Commercial State Bank, and Drexler was givea casi.

Plaintiffts Exhibit P, K and L ucre deposited by
nrexler in nis checking accound in Horthuwestern Nationel Bank,
<%, Paul, Minnesota., He av firat had attempted to casn then,
but woes reguired by Axcon liystrom, & Northwestern Bark officer,

to deposit the checks in hig account and draw his oun check for

$7,070.13, being the +otal of the Commercicl Bank's checks

preccnted. Tne deposit ticket showing the deposit of these

o

b}

<hrece cashierts checks in Drexlerts account is in evlidence as

TIT

Prlaintiff?s Exhibit X and a photocopy of Drexlerts ct
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ted January 4, 1965, in the same arocunt is in evidence
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as Plaintitfes Lxhibit W, This check was cushed on that date
at Northwestern llationel Bunk, St, Paul, and the proceceds were
recelived by Drexler in ca sh

Plaintiffra Exhibita H and ¢ in the azount of

£1,316.78 end $1,373.00, respectively, were deposited in Drexler's

savings eccount in Commercial State Bank of St, Paul on January 4
Plaintiff's Lxhibits M and N, two cuashierts ochcoks
in the sum of $3,000,00 each, were cashed by Drexler &t liinnesota

State Bank in St, Paul on January 4, 1965, Irexler rcceivin the

Plaintiffts Exhibit P, & cashiert®s check in the sum
of $2,138.46, was coaverted to two other cuashierts checks payable

-

Yo cecrtain doctors on January 5, 1965, These latter cashlerts

checks totaled $1,712.00 and the balance was paid Drexler in cash,

29. (n December 31, 1964, since there was no

sonearance by Daly, Drexler, Helverson or Peterson, Judge Erand

continued the hearing antil January 4, 1965, Plaintiifts counsel

located Helverson &t Cashton and arranged that he would make hing

I
,‘

ailable %o be subpoenacd, vhich wus escconplished on January 2,

Jinnecota, on Jenwary 4, 1965, this matter
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ceme on before Jucdge Brand., Appecarances were Mr, Forris and Mr,
Dygert Zor pleintiff, Mr, Daly for defendant Petorson, and

Eelverson appeared in percon., It was then for the first tine
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glgclosed that Halverson had been persuaded to turn over the
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tract agsets (Pl, Exh., GG)., At sald hearing Judge Brank advised

Halverson Vo cecure hias oun ettorney to protect his interests,
The Court permitted counscl an eddltional three éaya continuance
to Zile memoranda concerning the effect of the Affidavit
Prejudioce, indicating that ke felt the nmatter of éistribution of
the truct asgcets had proceeded Tar enough so that he could not

the ALTfidaviv of Prejudice in reapect to tnul matter

elf




tn Januory 7, 1965, Judge Brand ruled that ke would

retaln jurlsdictlon of the rmatter of distribution of the trugs
tosets, and oa thot date tool teutimony fronm Reopondent Drexloxr
end Poul Halverson, which fectimony was later trenscribed and
beeane o part of the court file by urder of Judge Kene. Judge
Lrand algo ruled that although the Affidavit of Prejudice did

nov gtrielly comply with the Court Rulea, he would recognize it
ingofer as 1t upplied to the motions of the plaintiff for
geoueciration of Palmer Peterson's accounts receivable and other
property, the cppointment of a receiver, and the pending contempt
rroceedings againgt Palmer Peterscn., All of these matters were
relerred back to the assignment clerk and by him to Judge Stanley
nong, who conducted a hearing on Jenuary 7, 1965, in respect to
the nmatter of appointnment of & ileceiver and gequestration of

dccounts rocelvable and other property.

Cn geld dale Judge Yane sequestered 2ll of the
accounvs recelvable and other property of Palmer Peterson and
him, would be
appolinled, the (rder however to take effect inmediately,

(L., Exh, II)

30. 0On January 11, 1965, Joe A. ¥alters ues

I N
anpolnved

Recelver and Referce and filed his cath as suech,
Gn Jenuary 21, 1985, the Receiver went to the office of Palmer
Pelercon, where he interviewed Respondent Jan Achman and made a

ceureh for records, Jan Achrman told him that there were nc

accounts recelvable records or other records in the office and
that she did not know where they were., Che also celled llegponéent

-

nely, and the Recelver talked to Daly from Tir. Pelerson's office,

maiing a further demand upon Daly for all recoris or property

o )

ol Dr, Petercon, In this coanvergation, Daly inforicd the Receiver

~

that The personal property in the office had boen sold to another
Loctor, and that he had & copy of the Bill of Sale, uhich he would

gend G the Recelver., The Bill of Sale has never been received




- r o) P o e sy = o v | e o - 4 -y T
31, In the meantime, the ccllection of Ir,

-

Potercon?s accounts reccivable was going lorwerd, as indicated

ty the tostinmony of various patients who teatified, A check

-

ol Myrile Rergell, dated Januwxry 19, 1965, in the sun of §612,50
vas endorsed by Pelmer A, Peterson and deprosited in First
Nationzl Bank of Hudson, Wisconain, on February 8, 1965,

Gn January 2L, 1965, when the Receiver asked Jan
Achnan g to what she did with the checks that came into the
office, che gtated that she simply left them on the desk and
that in her cboence, "someone would come in and take them",

On January 19, 1965, Williem Drexler was issued a
recelipt for payment on the box rent of P, U. Box No., 1503 for

T

the period ending June 30, 1665 (Pl. =xh, 1),

.

In January, 1965, Sondra

]

tolden, & part time

=

sceretaxry for Dr. Peterson, received a letter from him with
inzstructions as to billing out accounts receivable and a letter
over his signature which he asked be copied and ilascrted in the

{1
- —

L.__;
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ings, %hio letter {(PL, Exh, RR) asked that payment be made

o i - ¥ 1K b 4 -~ . ge vy
to P. 0. Box Fo. 1503, St, Paul, Minnesota,
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Tolden teatifled that she sent out 300 to
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520 billings to patients sometine in the lotter part ¢f January,
3
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1965, cnd in each enclosed & copy of Dr, Petersonts Levter and
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on envelope addressed $o Dr, Peterson and P, G. Box 1503,
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32. Under duite of Februaxry 3, 1865, the Recelver
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cen® lotters to all putients of Dr, Peterson represcated by the
e aeeii, e L e T " oz . o 2 Fatge ey il e |

accounts reecelvable as of December 31, 1963, requirins the

aras e e e el Papor. P v . | L . " e 5 T~ e e s ol

pavienss to nmake paynent to him, Upon receipt of thic letter,
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lrz, Druce Sanden called Dy, Peterconts office and telizgd to

e girl esnsuering the phone, who told her to disregard 1t and
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e 10 up., Sho leter received a Garnishment Summons fro:

o, S - . - . =] e o L 37 - T | ) ! 3 L - - . -
atiorneys for the plalintiff and when she called the orlfice was

[ &

tcld To tcar that up Yoo and disregaxd 1it,
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The Receiver later tellked to Jan achmen ead
snformad her that he understood patients were being told To

o
o

&

Cuvegl

disrecsard his 1 and

Lad S
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did not deny making such

Gn February 17, 1965, Judge

rnall con
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o make paynents

+ained in P. U. Box 1503 be turnsd over to the

disposition pursuant to further orders of the

direct to the office

Kane ordered

Court.,

sureuent to Judge Kanets (rder, this mall was opened in the

surd roon and th
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34, ©n and about Pebruary 24, 1965, Jeroune Daly,

by his sceretery, Doris Guintire, wrote approximately 100 letiexs
to paticnts of Tixr, Pelercon atating that garnishucnis served by

the attorneys for the plaintlff were not effective for the

rencona thercin given, &nd directing the patients not to cooperate

with the attorneys for Ir, Petersonts ex-wife, and inviting then
%o molke payment to Dr, Peterson through his (Dalyts) cffice

(Pl1., Ixh, EK and S5).

35, The evidence in This proceeding clearly
cctobl ishes beyond a reagsonable doubt that Respondents Willlan
Y. Drexler and Jerome Daly arc guiliy of Criwinal Contempt 1n
shat they and each of them wantonly, nefariously, reprehensibly
ond unlewfully disobeyed lewful (rders, Judzments and mandates
of this court, and ithot they, the sald william E, Drexler and
Joerome Daly, wantonly, neferiously, reprehensibly and uwnlowfally

s

A ey g ot - el 4 . . | ey ~ 3 .
agdge resistance to and interlcercd wWita lewful proccess, Urders,
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As Yo Respondent Jua Achman, the evidenee, in this

horts of egtabliching her gullt orkcontempt

U RDER

Zow therefore, upon the evidence eddiced in this

procecding, and upon the Pindings of Pact herein made, 1t is

1. That you, Willienm E, Irexlel, be and you are
horeby found guilty of Crimingl Contempd of this Court.
2., ‘That you, Jerome Daly, be and you &rc hereby

Tound guilty of Criminal Conlempdy of this Couxrt,

3, That you, Jan Achman, be and you are hereby

found not guilty of Criminal Contenpt.
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4. ‘That you, ¥illisca E, Irexler, &3 punigsanent

for the offense of Criminsl Contempt of which you have been
convicted by a finding of guilty by this Court, be and you &are
hercby sentenced to imprisonment in the workhouse for the City
of HIinnecpolia, finnesota, for a term of six months and to pay
a fine of $250.00. cthould you fail to pay sald fine prior to
conpletion of gaid imprisonnent you shell be comnitted to said
vorihouse until your fine is pald, but not to exceed ten fays,
5. That you, Jerome Daly, @s punishment for the
offenso of Criminal Coatempt of which you have been convicted

by @ finding of guilty by this Court, be and you are hereby
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mprisonment in the workkouse for the City of

t

Q,

inrneapolisg, Minnesota, for a torm of slx months an

O

pay
a £ine of $250,00, Should you faill %o pay said fine prior to
comnletion of said irprisonment you shall be committed to sail

workhousge until your Line is puid, but ot to excecd ten days.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Faye V. Peterson, on her own behalf
and as mother and natural guardian
of Palmer Brent Peterson, Sheri Faye
Peterson and Bradford Lee Peterson,
minors, and Faye V. Peterson as
Guardian ad Litem of Sheri Faye
Peterson and Bradford Lee Peterson,
minors,

FILE NO, 632581
CAL NO, 61823

Plaintiff,

DECISION AND
ORDER FOR JUDGMENT

)

VS,

Marcia Bartels (Mrs. Larry Bartels),
Jan Achman, Sandra Holden (Mrs.
Michael C. Holden), Paul L. Halverson,
Lillian Halverson, Woodard-Elwood &
Company, a Minnesota corporation,
William E. Drexler, Jerome Daly,
Caldwell Phillips, Inc., a Minnesota
corporation, Commercial State Bank,

a Minnesota corporation, Victor P.
Reim, Jr., John Durenberger, St.

Paul Fire & Marine Insurance Company,
Lois M. Peterson (Mrs. Palmer A.
Peterson, formerly Lois M. Kuenzel),
John Doe, Lester Roe, Mary Doe,

Mary Roe, the Doe Company and the
Roe Corporation,

T LS O"l\'i.‘
ul, Gl

Defendants
and
William E., Drexler,
Third Party Plaintiff
Vs,

Palmer A. Peterson, James P, Rorris,
Robert W. Dygert, and Dygert & Gunn,

Third Party Defendants
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DECISION AND ORDER

The above entitled matter came duly on before the

undersigned, one of the Judges of the District Court in and

for Hennepin County, Minnesota, on Friday, quil 26, 1968,

pursuant to a Calendar Order duly made and served by mail
upon all counsel of record by the Hon. Eugene Minenko, Judge

of this Court, dated and mailed to counsel on March 25, 1968.

Plaintiff appeared through her attorneys, James P.
Rorris, Esq., and Robert W. Dygert, Esq., of the firm of
Dygert & Gunn. Defendant Marcia Bartels appeared personally,
pro se. Defendants Paul L. Halverson and Lillian Halverson
appeared through their attorney, Paul Fisch, Esq. Defendant
Woodard-Elwood & Company, a Minnesota corporation, appeared
through its attorney, Henry W. Haverstock, Jr., Esq. Defendant
William E. Drexler appeared personally, pro se. Defendant
Caldwell Phillips, Inc., a Minnesota corporation, appeared
through its attorney, James Geraghty, Esq., of the firm of Altman,
Geraghty, Leonard & Mulally. Defendants Commercial State
Bank, a Minnesota corporation, Victor P. Reimi Jr., and John
Durenberger appeared through their attorney, R. D. Blanchard,
Esq., of the firm of Meagher, Geer, Markham & Anderson.
Defendant lois M. Peterson and third party defendant Palmer
A. Peterson appeared through their attorney, Seth Phillips, Esq.
Third party defendant James P. Rorris, present in Court,

appeared through his attorney, Harold J. Carroll, Esq., of




the firm of Carroll, Cronan, Roth & Austin. Third party
defendants Robert W. Dygert and Dygert & Gunn, Mr. Dygert
being present in Court, appeared through theiq attorney,

Melvin D. Heckt, Esq., of the firm of Richards, Montgomer¥,

Cobb & Bassford.

There was no appearance at the outset by defendants
Jan Achman or Jerome Daly, but the Court was later informed
by Affidavit of Jerome Daly that he had instructed William
E. Drexler to appear and act as attorney for him at said

calendar call.

There was no appearance by defendant Sandra Holden,
but prior to the commencement of the trial in the matter the
Court was informed that Seth Phillips, Esq., was appearing

for said defendant.

At the outset of the proceedings a motion was
asserted by Seth Phillips, Esq., on behalf of third party
defendant Palmer A. Peterson to consolidate Jith the trial
of this matter a certain action brought by Palmer A. Peterson .
against Robert W. Dygert, attorney, and James P. Rorris,

attorney. After argument of counsel, said motion was denied.

Motions were thereupon made by Melvin D. Heckt
on behalf of Robert W. Dygert and Dygert & Gunn, third party

defendants, and by Harold J. Carroll on behalf of James P

Rorris, a third party defendant, to dismiss the third party




actions against said defendants with prejudice, based upon
the pleadings and the Statement of the Case filed by the
third party plgintiff William E. Drexler. P&.“Drexler
argued against said motion. After arguments o} counsel,

said motions to dismiss the third party complaint against

the said defendants, with prejudice, were granted.

The Court thereupon inquired as to whether all
counsel were ready to start picking a jury for the trial of
the case at 2 o'clock P.M. that afternoon., Affirmative

responses were heard from the attorneys for the plaintiff

and from defendant William E. Drexler and from Paul Fisch,

Esq., on behalf of defendants Halversons. There were mno
objections registered to commencement of the trial at 2 o'clock
P.M., said date. The Court thereupon ordered all parties and
their counsel back at 2 o'clock P.M. for the purpose of

selecting a jury.

Sometime after 1:30 P.M. on the same day, the Court
received an Affidavit of Prejudice filed by William E. Drexler,
which the Court thereupon disallowed on the grounds that it
was not timely, Mr. Drexler having appeared before the Court

and argued the aforesaid motions, without objection.

Selection of a jury in this matter thereupon pro-

ceeded during the aftermoon of Friday, April 26, 1968. The




Court was informed by Seth Phillips, Esq., that he was now
appearing for defendant Marcia Bartels as well as defendants
Sandra Holden and Lois M. Peterson and third party defendant

Palmer A. Peterson. A motion by Seth Phillips, Esq., to dismiss

%
the action on the grounds that an indispensable party, Palmer

A. Peterson, was not a party to the action was denied. During
the trial a motion by Mr. Phillips to withdraw as counsel for all
defendants he represented was denied.

During the afternoon of Friday, April 26, 1968, the
jury panel was examined on voir dire by Seth Phillips, Esq., on
behalf of defendants Marcia Bartels, Sandra Holden and Lois M.
Peterson aad third party defendant Palmer A. Peterson. The
jury panel was also examined during said afternoon by defendant
William E. Drexler.

On Monday, April 29, 1968, the voir dire examination
of the jury panel by William E. Drexler continued. During the
morning session defendant Jerome Daly appeared and filed with the
Court a document entitled '"Motion and Notice of Motion and
Affidavit of Prejudice against Tom Bergin, District Judge
Henn. Co.'" Mr. Daly announced that he was maﬁing a special
appearance for the purpose of his motion to disqualify the
undersigned on the grounds of bias and on the basis of his
affidavit of prejudice. There being no showing of actual
bias, and the record showing that the case had previously
been transferred from Judge Theodore B. Knudson on the basis
of an affidavit of prejudice filed by said defendant and that
Judge Eugene Minenko had disallowed a subsequent affidavit of

prejudice naming the undersigned and numerous other judges, the Court

L




denied said motion and disallowed said affidavit of prejudice.

Defendant Jerome Daly then announced to the Court
that he was making a special appearance only.n The Court informed
Mr. Daly that examination of the jury panel and participation
in the trial of the matter would be considered to be a general
appearance. Mr. Daly thereupon left the courtroom and did not

re-appear at any time the Court was in session in connection

with this matter.

continued with examination of the jury panel
during the morning of Monday, April 29, 1968, and at the con-
clusion of the morning session informed the Court that he,
too, wished to make a special appearance. His motion was denied.
Mr. Drexler did not appear at the afternoon session on Monday,
April 29, nor at any subsequent sessions of the Court in the
trial of this matter, although during the afternoon of Monday,

April 29, someone purporting to represent him served upon the

Court and counsel copies of the affidavit of prejudice deliVered
bl

by him to the Court during the afternoon of April 26.

Impaneling of the jury and the opening statements
of counsel were completed during the afternoon of April 29,
1968. Testimony was taken in the matter on April 30, May 1,

May 2 and May 3, 1968. During the trial of the case, the

counterclaims of William E. Drexler and Jerome Daly against
the plaintiff were dismissed with prejudice. The plain-

tiff also moved for dismissals of the action as to defendants




Marcia Bartels, Jan Achman and Sandra Holden. Said motions
were granted without prejudice as to defendant Marcia Bartels
and with prejudice as to defen dants Jan Achman and Sandra

Holden. After a showing in respect to defendant Lois M.
\

-

Peterson that a trial might have an adverse physical and
emotional effect upon her, on motion of plaintiff the action
was also dismissed without prejudice as to said defendant Lois
M. Peterson. Also during the trial of the matter, the Court
granted a motion of the third party defendant Palmer A. Peter-
son for dismissal of the third party action as to him, with

prejudice.

At the conclusion of plaintiff's testimony, the Court

granted a motion of Woodard-Elwood & Company for dismissal as

to said defendant with prejudice.

Motions by defendants Commercial State Bank, Victor
P. Reim, Jr., and John Durenberger and defendant Caldwell
Phillips, Inc., for dismissal of the action or a directed
verdict on the ground that plaintiff had failed to establish
a cause of action and on the further ground that the plaintiff
was not a proper party plaintiff were denied. Defendants
Paul L. Halverson and Lillian Halverson also moved for dis-

missal or directed verdict and their motions were also denied.

No further testimony was adduced by any of the defen-
dants, each defendant moving to adopt the testimony adduced
by his respective representatives on the cross-examination

as part of the plaintiff's case. After all parties had

-




rested, each of the defendants renewed the motions made at

fo

the close of the plaintiff's case. Said motions were denied.
P

On Monday, May 6, 1968, prior to submission of the
matter to the jury, the Court was informed by %tounsel for the
plaintiff that he was withdrawing his opposition to the mé&ions
for dismissal of the action as to defendants Commercial State
Bank, defendant Victor P. Reim, Jr., defendant John Durenberger,

and defendant Caldwell Phillips, Inc., insofar as said motions

—

vere based upon the ground that the plaintiff was not the proper
party to bring the action, and provided that such dismissal

was without prejudice to any action that might be brought by

the defendant Paul L. Halverson as Trustee against any of said
defendants. Plaintiff's counsel requested that counsel for

said defendants consent to a determination in the pending

action of any rights that might exist between Paul L. Halverson
and said defendants. Counsel for defendants refused to consent
to such procedure. The Court thereupon, on plaintiff;s motion,
dismissed the action as to defendants Caldwell Phillips, Inc.,
Commercial State Bank, Victor P. Reim, Jr., and John Durenberger,
with prejudice. The Court at the same time informed counsel

that the Court did not thereby intend to prejudice any cause

of action that Paul L. Halverson as Trustee might have against

said defendants.

The Court was further informed that an agreement
had been made between plaintiff and the defendants Halverson

that the action would be dismissed with prejudice as to both

of said defendants upon the agreement of defendant Paul L.




Halverson that he would pay into Court at this time the sum of
Eight Thousand ($8,000.00) Dollars in partial restitution of the
trust assets as required in an Order of the Honorable Irving R.
Brand, then a Judge of this Court, dated January 26, 1965, in
the case of Peterson vs. Peterson, et.al., {eqnepin County
District Court.File No. 566224, and that said\defendant Halver-
son would bring an appropriate action in his own name as

Trustee for damages against the Commercial State Bank and such
other defendants as might be requested by plaintiff's attorneys.
Pursuant to such agreement, and upon motion of the attorneys for

the plaintiff, the action was thereupon dismissed with prejudice

as to defendants Paul L. Halverson and Lillian Halverson.

The matter then was submitted to the jury in reference
to the liability of the remaining defendants, Jerome Daly and

William E. Drexler.

At 2:15 P.M., Monday, May 6, 1968, the jury returned
(1) a separate verdict in favor of the plaintiff and against the
defendant Jerome Daly, in which the jury assessed the damages
due from said defendant to the plaintiff in thg sum of $35,500.00;
(2) a separate verdict in favor of the plaintiff and against the
deﬁendant William E. Drexler, in which the jury assessed the
damages due from said defendant William E. Drexler to the

plaintiff in the sum of $35,500.00; and (3) gave affirmative answers

to each of the following special interrogatories as follows:

1. Uere the damages that you have assessed
against Jerome Daly created by his fraud
or misappropriation while acting as an
Officer of the Court? Answer Yes or No

YES ' |

2. Are the damages that you have found against
Jerome Daly based upon a liability for

wlis




obtaining money or property by false
pretenses or false representations?
Answer Yes or No YES .

Were such false pretenses or representa-
tions made knowingly and fraudulently or
recklessly? Answer Yes or No r YES .

Were the damages that you have assessed
against William E. Drexler created by
his fraud or misappropriation while
acting as an Officer of the Court?
Answer Yes or No YES .

Are the damages that you have found against
William E. Drexler based upon a liability
for obtaining money or property by false
pretenses or false representations?

Answer Yes or No YES .

Were such false preténses or representa-
tions made knowingly and fraudulently or
recklessly? Answer Yes or No __ YES
Upon said proceedings and upon said verdicts, and
upon all the files, records and proceedings herein, the Court
being fully advised in the premises, on motion of Dygert &
Gunn, attorneys for the plaintiff, the Court makes the follow-

ing Decision and Order for Judgment:

DECISION 3
A. The parties are entitled to the Entry of Judgment

as follows:

1. The third party actions by William E. Drexler

against Palmer A. Peterson, James P. Rorris, Robert W. Dygert and

Dygert & Gunn shall be and are hereby dismissed with prejudice.
2. The counterclaims of William E. Drexler and
Jerome Daly against the plaintiff shall be and are hereby

dismissed with prejudice.




3. The action as to defendant Marcia Bartels
(Mrs. Larry Bartels) shall be and hereby is dismissed without
prejudice.

4., The action as to defendants JansAchman and
Sandra Holden (Mrs. Michael C. Holden) shall be and hereby
is dismissed with prejudice.

5. The action as to defendant Paul L. Halverson

and Lillian Halverson shall be and is hereby dismissed with

prejudice.

6. The action as to Woodard-Elwood & Company,

a Minnesota corporation, shall be and hereby is dismissed
with prejudice.

7. The action as against defendant Caldwell
Phillips, Inc. shall be and hereby is dismissed with pre-
judice as to the claims of the plaintiff, but without pre-
judice to any rights which may be asserted by Paul L.
Halverson as Trustee against said defendant.

8. The action as against defendants Commercial
State Bank, a Minnesota corporation, Victor P. Rein, Jr.,
and John Durenberger, and each of them, shall be and is hereby
dismissed with prejudice as to the claims of the plaintiff,
but .without prejudice as to any cause of action that may be

asserted by Paul L. Halverson as Trustee against said

defendants or any of them.
9., The action as against defendant Lois M.
Peterson (Mrs. Palmer A. Peterson, formerly Lois M. Kuenzel)

shall be and hereby is dismissed without prejudice.

-




10. Judgment shall be and hereby is entered in
favor of the plaintiff and against defendant Jerome Daly
in the amount of $35,500.00. It is hereby adjudged and
decreed that said damages assessed against Jerome Daly were\
created by his fraud or misappropriation while?acting as an
Officer of the Court and are based upon a liability for money
or property obtained by false pretenses oY false representations,
which false pretenses or false representations were made

knowingly and fraudulently or recklessly.

11. Judgment shall be and hereby is entered in
favor of the plaintiff and against defendant William E.
Drexler in the amount of $35,500.00. It is hereby adjudged
and decreed that said damages assessed against William E.
Drexler were created by his fraud or misappropriation while
acting as an Officer of the Court and are based upon a ligbility
for money or property obtained by false pretenses or false‘
representations; which false pretenses or false representations
were made knowingly and fraudulently or recklessly.

B. A thirty-day stay of entry of Judgment 1s

granted in respect to the Judgments against Jerome Daly and

'"’Y 18 1228

GERALD R. NELSC N
CLERK OF DiST. CT,, KENN. COx
= ¢ »
BY THE COURT: EA Ao
z ~ Doputd

wWilliam E. Drexler.

ORDER FOR JUDGMENT

Let Judgment be entered accordingly.

Judge of the District Court

-

May 13, 1968.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, COUNTY OF HENNEPIN
Certified to be a true and correct copy of the
origimal on file snd of recard m my offese.
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No. 70 Hennepin County Sheran, J.

Faye V. Peterson,

Respondent, Endorsed
Filed Qctober 27, 1967
39893 Vs, , Mae Sherman, Clerk
Minnesota Supreme Court
Palmer A. Peterson and Paul
L. Halvexrson, individually
and as trustee,

Respondents,
Jerome Daly and Jan Achman,
Respondents,
william Emfﬁieﬁig%}
e == o e
{ Re:l.ator/'n
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SYLLABUS

1. A person charged with a criminal contempt not

committed in the presence of the court held entitled to a jury
trial.,

2. The prosecution of a constructive criminal contempt
should not be conducted by the attorney for one of the parties
in the proceedings out of which the contempt arose.

Reverszed and remanded for a new trial.

OPINION
SHERAN, Justice,
Certiorari to the District Court of Hennepin County.
Relator was convicted of constructive criminal contempt
before the District Court of Hennepin County and sentenced to

6 months® imprisonment and a $250 fine. On certiorari, he contends




that the conviction must be set aside because the trial court
deniad his request for a trial by jury and because the prosecution
was conducted by the private attorney of the plaintiff in the
civil action out of which the alleged contempt arose.

The principal questions here presented are whether in

1
constructive criminal contempt cases the alleged contemnor is

entitled to a trial by jury and whether in such cases prosecu-
tion may be by an attorney other than one representing the State
of Minnesota.

1. In 1877, State ex rel. Warfield v. Becht, 23 Minn.
411, was decided. In that case, relator, who had been adjudged
in contempt for his disobedience of an order directing him to
deliver up certain property to a receiver in proceedings
supplementary to execution, and who had been sentenced to 1 month
in jail plus a fine of $25, brought a habeas corpus proceeding,
claiming that his commitment was contrary to the Minnesota
Constitution’s guarantee of a jury trial. This court rejected

his claim on the basis that ®[t]here was no criminal prosecution

"Constructive® contempts are those which are "not
comnitied in the immediate presence of the court, and of which it
has no personal knowledge,® Minn., St. 588.01, subd. 3, as opposed
to “direct® contempts, which occur ®*in the immediate view and
presence of the court.® § 588.01, subd. 2. Regarding direct
contempts, Minn. St. 588.03 provides: ®"A direct contempt may be
punished summarily, for which an order shall be made reciting the
facts as occurring in the immediate view and presence of the court
or officer, and adjudging the person proceeded against to be guilty
of a contempt, and that he be punished as therein specified.®

"Criminal® contempt is that which is prosecuted to
maintain and vindicate the authority of the court, as opposed to
"civil® contempt, which is prosecuted to make effective the remedy
given to a private party. See, State ex rel. City of Minneapolis
v. Minneapolis St. Ry. Co. 154 Minn, 401, 191 N. W. 1004; Campbell
v. Motion Picture Machine Operators, 151 Minn. 238, 186 N. W. 787.
Criminal contempt is prosecuted for the purpose of punishment;
civil contempt, for the purpose of coercing performance by the
contemnoxr. See, Zieman v. Zieman, 265 Minn. 190, 121 N. W. (2d)
77: State ex rel. Eder v. Searles, 141 Minn. 267, 170 N. W. 198;
State v. Leftwich, 41 Minn. 42, 42 N. W. 598; In re Fanning, 40
Minn. 4, 41 N, W. 1076.




here, nor was the relator held to answer for a criminal offense,
in the meaning of the constitution,” and that "[t]rial by jury

in such proceedings would not only be a thing without precedent,
but intrinsically inappropriate. It would seem to be a necessity
that a court should have in its own hands the power to punish
contempts of its authority."™ 23 Minn. 413.

Notwithstanding the Warfield case and dicta in State
ex rel. Russell v, Tves, 60 Minn. 478, 480, 62 N. W. 831, 832,
that ®*[wjhen the accused is brought before the court, or appears
in response to the order, the court proceeds to hear the case
without a jury,® a district court in 1948 accorded a jury trial
to one charged with constructive criminal contempt. See, Swift
& Co. v. United Packing House Workers of America, 228 Minn. 571,
37 N. Ww. (2d) 831.

We have heretofore held that a number of criminal pro-
cedural safeguards are applicable to constructive criminal
contempt cases. See, State ex rel. Sandquist v. District Court,
144 Minn. 326, 175 N. W. 908 (self-incrimination); State v.
Binder, 190 Minn. 305, 251 N. W. 665 (proof beyond reasonable
doubt); State ex rel. Fischer v, District Court, 65 Minn. 146,

67 N. W. 796 (same); Richardson v. Richardson, 218 Minn. 42, 15

N. W. (2d) 127 (proof must conform to accusation); French v.

French, 236 Minn. 444, 53 N. W. (2d) 218 (same); State v. Smith,
116 Minn. 228, 133 N. W. 614 (double jeopardy--no appeal of
acquittal).

Minn. Const. art. 1, § 6, provides: ™In all criminal
prosecutions the accused shall enjoy the right to a speedy and
puplic trial, by an impartial jury # # %.,» The language is
identical with that in U. S. Const. Amend. V.

In Green v, United States, 356 U. S. 165, 78 S. Ct. 632,

ed. {2d) 672, it was held that the Federal Constitution does




2
not compel a jury trial in contempt cases.

But in United States v. Barnett, 376 U. S. 681, 695,
note 12, 84 S. Ct., 984, 992, 12 L. ed. (2d) 23, 33, the United

States Supreme Court said by way of dictum: "Some members of
the Court are of the view that, without regard to the seriousness
of the offense, punishment by summary trial without a jury would
be constitutionally limited to that penalty provided for petty
offenses.®

In Cheff v. Schnackenberg, 384 U. S. 373, 86 S. Ct
1523, 16 L. ed. (2d) 629, the court applied this principle %o
the Federal courts by exercising its supervisory power, ruling that
Faderal courts may not impose sentences greater than 6 months for
contempt unless a jury trial has been had or waived and that
sentences in excess of that period could be revised on appeal to
comply with this rule.

There has been considerable dispute as to whether the
new United States Supreme Court rule is constitutionally based.
The statement in Barnett was specifically labeled dictum, and the

Cheff decision was specifically termed one in the exercise of the

Mr. Justice Frankfurter concurred in the Green decision
despite his belief that the traditional reliance upon an "immemorial
usage® of jury-less contempt adjudications was historically inaccurate.
See, Frankfurter and Landis, Power of Congress Over Procedure in
Criminal Contempts in ®Inferior® Federal Gourts--a Study in Separa-
tion of Powers, 37 Harv. L. Rev. 1010, 1042 to 1052,

3 Although one state court has rejected the notion that the
new rule is constitutionally based, see, People v. Bloom, 35 Ill.
(2d) 255, 220 N. E. (2d) 475; People ex rel. Stollar v. Ogilvie,
36 I11l. (2d) 261, 222 N. E. (2d) 496, another state court believes
that the possibility it is so based is a real one. See, State ex
rel. Buckson v. Mancari, Del. o 223 A. (2d) 81. 1In one
case it is suggested as an alternative ground that the new rule
has not been made applicable to the states. See, Ford v. Boeger
(8 Cir.) 362 F. (2d) 999, 1007. A commentator has stated, "I%
would seem to be inevitable that the Court will apply the same
[Cheff| rule to the States under the due process clause of the
14th Amendment.® See, Burdick, Problems in Contempt, 43 N. D. L.
Rev, 237, 241.




Supreme Court's supervisory power over Federal courts.

It is realistic to fhink that the United States Supreme
Court’s new rule, although now stated to be in the exercise of
its supervisory power, may be extended to the Sixth Amendment
of the Federal Constitution and made applicable to the states
undexr the Fourteenth Amendment.

There are persuasive reasons to believe that State ex
rel. Warfield v. Becht, supra, should be overruled and that the
right of a defendant to trial by jury in cases of constructive
criminal contempt should be declared. Our State Constitution
confers the right to trial by jury in all criminal prosecutions,
regardless of gravity. 10 Dunnell, Dig. (3 ed.) § 5235; see,
State ex rel. Exrickson v. West, 42 Minn. 147, 43 N. W. 845; see,
e. g., State v, Everett, 14 Minn. 330 (439).

The cases in which this court has held that a jury
trial is not available in municipal ordinance prosecutions, State
v. Hartman, 261 Minn. 314, 112 N. W. (2d) 340; State v. Ketterer,
248 Minn. 173, 79 N. W. (2d) 136; see, 10 Dunnell, Dig. (3 ed.)
§ 5235, are not entirely in point in that they are grounded upon
the fact that an ordinance vioclation is not an offense against
the state as a whole. See, State v. Hoben, 25 Minn. 436, 98 N.
w. (2d) 813.

Constructive criminal contempt is, in one sense, conduct

offensive to the dignity of the state as a whole and is punishable

S
by up to 6 months’ imprisonment and a $250 fine. The punishment

* See, Note, 8 william & Mary L. Rev. 76.

? Minn. St. 588.10. It should be noted that § 588.02 limite
the power to punish constructive contempts by imprisonment or by

a fine exceeding 350 to cases where it appears that a2 party’s right
or remedy was defeated or prejudiced; and that § 588.20, making
certain contempts misdemeanors, apparently limits the punishment

for such contempts to 90 days or $100. § 609.02, subd. 3. The
present relator was charged with contemptuous conduct not falling




is imposed as a deterrent to others. See, Gardner v. Conway,
234 Minn. 468, 48 N. W. (2d) 788; Campbell v. Motion pPicture
Machine QOperators, 151 Minn. 238, 186 N. W. 787; State ex rel.
Works v. Langum, 125 Minn. 304, 146 N. W. 1102; State v. Smith,
116 Minn. 228, 133 N. W. 614; State v. Leftwich, 41 Minn. 42,
42 N. W. 598; In re Fanning, 40 Minn. 4, 41 N. W. 1076.

It is also a fact that in a case such as this, a
constructive criminal contempt is an affront to the jurist whose
orders are evaded and to the judicial system as an institution.
But the urgent and immediate necessity of maintaining order in
the courtroom which justifies the summary disposition of direct
contempts does not apply where the offensive conduct is committed
out of the presence of the court. 1In such cases, formal proceed-
ings are needed in any event to establish the contumacious conduct
involved and to give the person accused notice and opportunity
to be heard. We have often held that the trial judge, in deciding
constructive contempt cases, is limited to the evidence adduced
at the contempt trial and may not rely upon knowledge cbtained
elsewhere. See, Clausen v. Clausen, 250 Minn. 293, 84 N. W. (2d)
675: State v. Binder, 190 Minn. 305, 251 N. W. 665: State ex rel.
Russell v. Ives, 60 Minn. 478, 62 N. Ww. 83l.

Constitutional mandates aside, practical considerations
suggest the desirability of a jury trial in cases of constructive
criminal contempt. Jury trials foster public understanding and
acceptance of the administration of justice and bring public
attention and interest to disputes which are not and should not

be the exclusive concern of the bench and bar. The use of a jury

(footnote 5 continued)
within the descriptions of § 588.20.

According to a table published in 8 william & Mary L.
Rev. 90, 30 states limit the penalty which may be imposed for
contempt without a jury trial. The lowest imprisonment limit is
1 day, the highest, 6 months, which obtains in 7 states. The
average maximum imprisonment is 5B days; and the average maximum
fine is $313.

7 -




to insulate the alleged offender and the offended jurist may
very well serve the interest of fairness without adversely
affecting judicial procedures.

The considerations of necessity upon which others have
previously based the denial of a right to trial by jury in con-
structive criminal contempt cases (gee, e. g., In re Debs, 158
U. §. 564, 595, 15 S. Ct. 900, 910, 39 L. ed. 1092, 1106; People
v. Bloom, 35 Ill. {(2d) 255, 220 N. E. (2d) 475) do not seem
compelling to us. Eminent authorities have argued that there is
no necessity for depriving one charged with constructive criminal

contempt of a juxry trial. Beale, Contempt of Court, Criminal and

Civil, 21 Harv. L. Rev. 161, 172; cf. Toledo Newspapexr Co. V.

United States, 247 U. S. 402, 425, 38 S. Ct. 560, 566, 62 L. ed.
1186, 1195 (Mr. Justice Holmes dissenting). This view is expressed
in Goldfarb, The Contempt Power, p. 182:

wx # % [Tlhough courts may have a right of
self-defense, only society as a whole has the
right to punish offenses. Once the interruption
to the court'’s proceeding ceases, the sovereign
should be the only one to punish, and then only
according to the procedures set out in the
Constitution. It is not for the individual or for
the incorporeal body that is wronged to punish.
* % # [P!ractices in contempt cases [may be
compared | with the right of individuals to
defend themselves against assault. Certainly
an individual may defend himself. But once
having defended himself, he cannot punish his
assailant other than through the orderly processes
of law, #* * % [CJlontempt is less a necessity for
the exercise of a legal power than an engine for
its abuse; and though courts should have the right
to dispel interference with the performance of 6
their functions, that power should go no further.®

It has been argued that it would be demeaning for a
judge who has offered evidence against an alleged contemnor to

have the defendant acquitted bya jury. This contention has not

Paraphrasing 1 Livingston, Complete Works on Criminal
Procedure, pp. 258 to 267. See, Goldfarb, The Constitution and
Contempt of Court, 61 Mich. L. Rev. 283.




been urged in the present matter. And, in any event, the
assumption of the argument (i. e., that the jurist against whom
the contumacious conduct is directed has an interest in the
outcome of the case) militates in favor of rather than against
submission to a jury.

Although the preceding discussion leads logically to
the conclusion that the defendant in constructive criminal pro-

ceedings is entitled to a trial by an impartial Jjury by virtue

of Minn. Const. art. 1, § 6, our decision in State ex rel.

Warfield v. Becht, 23 Minn. 411, decided almost 100 years ago,
remains authority to the contrary unless overruled. As of this
time, we do not have sufficient experience with jury trials in
constructive criminal contempt cases to know whether the considera-
tions of necessity to which reference is made in that opinion

still apply so as to justify the treatment of some constructive
criminal contempt cases in a way different than that common to
“criminal prosecutions® as those words are used in our constitution.
For the present at least, we deem it the better course to hold
that although this defendant may not have been entitled to a jury
trial as a matter of constitutional right, he should have been
afforded the privilege in this case as the authority of the
judicial system was not in jeopardy and the punishment imposed
involved imprisonment.

2. We also believe that constructive criminal contempts
should not be prosecuted by attorneys other than those representing
the state. As noted above, we have often stated that criminal
contempts are offenses against the dignity of the state as a whole.
We have held that criminal contempt is not a proceeding in the
action out of which the alleged contempt arose, but is collateral
to it, and the parties to the action out of which the alleged

criminal contempt arose have no interest in it. GSee, State v.




Leftwich, 41 Minn. 42, 42 N. W. 598. This being the case, the
private attorney for one of the parties to the proceeding out of
which the alleged contempt arose has no status which authorizes
him to prosecute. The offense being against the state, due and
orderly process is better assured if the prosecution is conducted
by an attorney for the state.

Different considerations apply in cases of direct and

civil contempt. Our decision here is limited to cases of indirect

contempt where criminal sanctions are to be imposed. It is not

necessary to consider other points raised by relator.

Reversed and remanded for a new trial.
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SYLLABUS

1. The fact a party participates in pretrial motions at a
calendar call on the morning to which a case has been continued on
a "mon-readiness' basis does not prevent his filing during the noon
hour an affidavit of prejudice which is effective to disqualify the
judge to whom the case has been assigned for trial that afternoon.

2. The fact a party does not appear at a calendar call on
the morning to which his case has been continued on a ''mon-readiness"
basis does not foreclose his right to be notified that the case has

been assigned for trial in the aftermnoon.

Reversed and remanded.

OPINTION
OTIS, Justice.
Jerome Daly and William E. Drexler appeal from an order
denying them a new trial in an action brought by Faye V. Peterson,
in which she has recovered damages of $35,500 against each appellant.

The only issues are (1) whether it was error for the trial court not

o, -




to recognize an affidavit of prejudice filed by Drexler; and (2)
whether it was error for the court to commence trial without
notifying Daly that the matter was proceeding, and without affording

him an opportunity to be present when the jury was selected.

This action is the aftermath of protracted litigation

involving a divorce between Faye V. Peterson and Dr. Palmer Peterson.
Peterson v. Peterson, 274 Minn. 568, 144 N. W. (2d) 597; Peterson

v. Peterson, 278 Minn. 275, 153 N. W. (2d) 825; Peterson v. Peterson,
278 Minn. 432, 153 N. W. (2d) 830; Peterson v. Peterson (8 Cir.)

400 F. (2d) 336. In the present litigation Mrs. Peterson alleges
that Daly and Drexler, the attorneys who represented Dr. Peterson,
were guilty of fraudulently concealing and diverting his assets to
prevent her from receiving alimony and the property division to which
she was entitled.

Drexler's Appeal

On March 21, 1968, this case was placed on a calendar call
before Judge Eugene Minenko of the District Court of Hennepin County.
Both Daly and Drexler answered the call and made a number of motions.
At the conclusion of the hearing, the following discussion occurred
between court and counsel:

"THE COURT: Gentlemen, I'm going to place this
case, for the moment - I don't know that it is in
actually a readiness status at this time - but I'm
going to continue it in a non-readiness status until
April 26th. 1In other words, this calendar call in
this matter is continued to April 26th.

"MR. FRISCH: Does that mean there's going to be
another calendar call at that time?

"THE COURT: Yes.

* %k k %

"MR. DYGERT: May I say, so far as the intent of
the Court's order, do I understand that any motions
shall be put on for hearing before April 24th so that
the Court - -

"THE COURT: (Interposing) They should be con-
cluded prior to that time. 1In other words, they should
be filed and concluded prior to that time. In other
words, I am in hopes by this and with that length of

"




time that these matters that are still hanging shall
be accomplished so that essentially to that extent -
and not being able, of course, to foresee everything -
to that extent that the matter then perhaps at that
time can definitely schedule for trial."

On April 26, Drexler appeared at Judge Minenko's courtroom

and found a notice on the door directing interested parties to report

to the assignmenf clerk for the calendar call to be conducted by

Judge Tom Bergin. In response, he appeared before Judge Bergin,
together with other parties and their counsel, and after a discussion
of various motions advised the court that he was ready to go to trial.
Judge Bergin concluded the calendar call by asking counsel, including
Drexler, whether they were ready to draw a jury at 2 o'clock, to
which Drexler and the others answered in the affirmative. The court
then said, 'Very well. 2:00 o'clock this afternoon.’” At 1:30 Drexler
filed an affidavit of prejudice against Judge Bergin which the judge
refused to honor, assigning the following reasons in so doing:

"¥ % % The Affidavit of Prejudice is disallowed

for the reason that after assigmment to this Court

Mr. Drexler participated in argument on a legal motion

which was determined adversely to him, and that sub-

sequent to his appearance and argument on the motion

the affidavit was filed. For that reason it is dis-

allowed."

In response, Drexler stated that he had no notice Judge Bergin would
be presiding until immediately before the noon hour on that day.

We find nothing in Drexler's participation in the motions
before Judge Bergin inconsistent with his right to file an affidavit
of prejudice. The transcript of the proceedings before Judge Minenko
and Judge Bergin do not indicate that Drexler knew which judge would
preside at the trial until shortly before noon that day. Although
Drexler took part in selecting a jury, he withdrew from further
participation in the case on the second day of the trial.

Rule 63.03, Rules of Civil Procedure, permits a party or his

attorney to file an affidavit of prejudice in a multiple-judge dis-

trict within 1 day after it is ascertained which judge will preside




at the trial. The statement of policy adopted by the judges of

the Hennepin County District Court provides in part, 27B M. S. A.

p. 1l44:

"% % * Counsel will be allowed 10 days during
which to file an Affidavit of Prejudice, after
notification of assigmment of a case to a Judge."
Since Drexler complied with these rules, it was error for the trial
court not to disqualify himself. For that reason Drexler is entitled

to a new trial.

Daly's Appeal

Because he was engaged in a trial of a criminal matter on the
morning of April 26, 1968, Daly did not appear at the hearing before
Judge Bergin. The court at the calendar call noted that he was not
present. Although Daly subsequently asserted to the court that he
had instructed Drexler to act as his attorney at the calendar call,
Drexler, by affidavit, confirms the fact that he did not so advise
the court. Daly was not apprised of the fact that the case would be
immediately sent out for trial and did not learn that it was in
progress until 10 p. m. that night. The following Monday he attempted
to invoke a blanket affidavit of prejudice against most of the
Hennepin County bench, which the trial court properly rejected be-
cause Daly had filed a prior affidavit of prejudice and made no
showing of actual bias. Thereafter, Daly attempted to make a
special appearance and at the same time take part in the hearing.
This the court correctly refused to allow. Consequently Daly withdrew
from further participation.

The only question is whether the order of Judge Minenko and
his remarks in open court which prefaced it constituted gsufficient
notice to Daly that the case would go to trial at the hearing April
26. We think it did not. Significantly, Judge Minenko continued
the matter for a further calendar call on a 'mon-readiness status."

To be sure, the court expressed the hope that the case would be




scheduled for trial on April 26, but his remarks fell far short

of setting a day certain for hearing. Under Rules 4, 5, and 28,
Special Rules, Fourth Judicial District, i+ appears that only when
a case is placed on an "alert status' may it be sent out for trial
on short notice. Rule 5(a)(2) provides as follows (Minn. St. 1967,
p. 5444):

"(a) The following phrases as used in these
rules shall have these meanings:

* Ak Kk K

"(2) 'Alert status' means that a judge, a

referee or the assignment clerk has notified the

parties that the case is subject to being assigned

out for trial on one hour notice,"

There is no showing that after Judge Bergin set the case
for trial at 2 o'clock following the morning calendar call any
attempt was made to notify Daly of that fact. Having failed to
appear at the calendar call, Daly was in no position to object to

the time designated by the court. Nevertheless, that did not deprive

him of his right to notice that the matter would be heard the same

afternoon. There is no claim that the assignment clerk or anyone

else tried to reach him or his office until late that evening. Under
these circumstances it was error for the trial court to deny Daly the
opportunity to participate in selecting the jury and he is entitled
to a new trial.

Reversed and remanded,




February 9, 1970

William E. Drexler
1602 Selby Avenue
St. Paal

Minnesota

Degar Mr. Drexler:

1 am advised by
the Ramsey County Sheriff's office that the Subpoena
directed to you in the matter of In re Jerome Daly
wag left with Mrs. Drexler on February 4, 1970.

This letter is
to advise you that I require your presence in Room
722, Flour Exchange Building, Minneapolis, Minnesota,
on Friday morning, February 13, 1970, at 9:30 o'clock.

Thank you for your

cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Herbert C. Davis, Counsel
State Board of Law Examiners

HCD /drrx

cc - Mr., Drexler
1907 Jefferson Avenue
8t. Paul, Minnesota




Ramgey County Sheriff's Office
Ramsey County Court House
&t., Paul

. 2 s
fdannesoca

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please
find original and copy

subpoena in the matter of

the copy

in re Jerome Daly. please serve
on William Edward elby Avenue,
Paul, Minnesota, at 1907
lefferson Avenue,

T Vs
aadressrs

of $10.00 1is enclosed to

service fee. if

91

there ig an ad
please advise at the t l X

justment
mo . 4= !

Lme you return the
document with vour Affidavit of Service.

J', <'[ ank VD “1 .‘_: or VDl
Cogperation in thl

=7

HCD /fdrrx
encls.

-




RECEIVED, OF SHERIFF OF RAMSEY COUNTY

b2 o, S0 DOLLARS

L | Li

Unexpended as per following statement:

9. sitar LesF 4(( S

B W16 7,2+ - \TO

/ /
Received _ofg:i;}_';,&_f(x‘k./ C /,r R

§ 500 fé/& Yo e,

DOLLARS

Case No,:jL,Q_Q_ls/ &

KERMIT HEDMAN, Sheriff

‘u(/{/

ﬁashier.
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State of Minnesota

ss. :
COUNTY OF RAMSEY } I Hereby Certify and Return, That at said County and State
on the__li+h day of__Feb. A.D. 19__" I served the within

subpoena on the within named witness_W1 ' ||

' by reading the same to said wjtness____and by handing to and leaving with Lir:

a true and correct copy thereof then and there; and that at the time and place aforesaid, I paid to said

the sum of $__ 2 .00 his fees for one day’s attendance and mileage as such witness.

Dated__Feb. U 1970

My Fees

Copy - nty, Minn.

i ,.’i

By L /. (/7% Deputy
/

Travel -

Total




SUBPOENA

State of Minnesota,
SUPREME COURT

THE STATE OF MINNESOTA

To william Edward Drexler

Greeting:

You are hereby commanded that laying aside all and singular your business and excuses, you be and

appear before__The Hon. Donald C. Odden
Room 722, Flour Exchange Building,

at Minneapolis on the 9th day of February 19_70
Minnesota

at.2:00

Referee appointed by said court,

o’clock in the_2fteX noon, then and there to give evidence

In re Jerome Daly

Hereof fail not, on pain of the penalty that will fall thereon.

WITNESS the Honorable Chief Justice of the Court aforesaid,

at St. Paul, this 12th

day of January in the year 19.70

John McCarthy Clerk.

L)
ByW;Deputy Clerk.




SUPREME COURT

STATE OF MINNESOTA

SUBPOENA
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STATE NF MINNESOTA IN JUSTICE CounT
MARTIN V, MAHONTY, TUSTICF
COUNTY OF SCOTT TOWNSHIP OF EXKERXKRXKK
CRENIT RIVE™

rirst National Bank of !MMontpowery, Plaintif’,

Vs, NDEFENDANT 'S REWIESTI [NSTTUCTIONS

Jerome DNaly, Defendant,

nefendant renuests the Court to instruct the Tury as follows:

1. Plaintiff, hereinafter refered tn herein as RANE Filed a fomnlrint
herein for the recovery of the nossession of Lot 19, rairview Rench, ncrﬁfﬂinn
tn the recorded Plat in the Plpjcter of Need's Nffice in Scott Countv Minn,,
which Plaintiff claime that Nefrrlart was the owner of on “av ¥,1764 at vhich
tire "afendnms Nalv made, evecuted and delivered a ~romissory %ote in the
< of $14,000,00 and a mortoase on the nremises to secure the navrent nf the
Neote,

2. Rank claime that Paly defaulted in the nayment of the nrincinsa]l and
intersst on the YNote and Morerace and that the Bank duly foreclose: the
Note and mortgape bv advertisement om Jime 26,1967 in conformance with the Jaw
and that the Sheriff delivered has certificate of Sale on that Jate, hme
26,1967, Ban} clains that more than one vear has elansed since th~ date of
the sale hy the Sheriff and that no redemntion has been rade therefrom and
that the time for redemmtion has exnired; that hv reason thercef Sar! T1aime
that it is the owner in fee and is entitled to the immediyate nessecsion of
the "ramises

3, Nefendant w\r has ansvered thewt® and denjes cenerally the
in the Comnlaint excent that he clains that he i< on and Sipce ‘'av &,1°
the fee owner of the nremises in nuestion, Dalv admits that or ar abent Tiav
2 he delivered a nromisory Note and a mortpage to secure the ~ayrent ~f rthe
Note to the Bank but allepes that the Note and ‘lortgage rect imon ar illegal
and unlawful consideration and that the Note is null and the Yeorteave ie vniﬁ.
Palv further contends that he made this known to the nublic by recerdire a Notice
of these facts in ThE R¥sister of Needs office on Tune 14,1962  and advise!
the nublic at that time that she money or credit wirh which th» Dank used as
2 attemnted consideration for the note was created unon- the hoeks € the Rank
by leger book entry, Nalv claims that this creation € monev hv hooleening

entry is tmlawful and does not nrovide s lamwful and valuahle consideration

for the support of the Note and Mortpase in question,

)




Daly in short claims that the Note is without consideration and invalid;

that therefore the mortgage is invalid and vold and that the Sheriff's sale

is likewise illegal and of no effect,

4, Daly further claims that the Federal Reserve Banking Act and the
Nationa] Banking act are unconstitutional amnd that these nrévate Banks,
The Federal Peserve and the National Banks can scouire no rights in the law
by their nroactice of creating money and credit unron their hooks which he
claims is the nractice penerally,

5. Plaintiff admits that the Tederal "eserve and National Banks extinguish or
create money and credit uron their books hy which they exnand or reduce the
economy's surply or money,

6, Plaintiff admits that the money or credit by which they clair is the
lawful consjderation to sunport the Note here in question was created in
whole or in part by hookeening entry,

7. Members of the Jury, 1 CHARCE YOU, it is the law that the Tederal Reserve
Banks and the Nationa! Banks are nrivate cornorations organized and created
and oxisting by virtue of Imited States Law, That these EBanke and the "laintiff
Bank in this case are subject to the Constitution of the Inited States and
all laws nassed nursuant thereto and the Constitution and laws of the State
of Minnesota not in conflict with the Imited States Constitution,

The specific nrovisions of the Imited States Constitution whick are
apnlicable here are as follows:

a) The Conpress shall have the nower to horrow money on the credit of the
United States, -

b) The Congress shall have the nower to coin woney, regulate the value
thereof, and of foreign coin, and fix the standatd of weights and measures,

c) No state shall coin womey; emit bills of credit; make any think hur rold
or silver Coin a Tender in Payment of Nebts,

d) No person shall be devrived of 11fe, liberty or nronerty without due
process of law

Section 13 of Article 9 of Minnesota honstitution is as follows:

The legislature may nass a general banking law with the following

N N

restrictions and requirements:

a) The legislature shall have no nower to pass smy law senctioning in




any manner, directlv or indirectly, the susnension of snecie »avments | nayments
in pold or silver coin) by anv persen, association or cormoraticn “ssuins hank
notes of any descrintion,

You are further charged that the law will not recognize or enforce,
or hesitate tc condem, contracts restine unon an illegal consider itiopr. Tileeal
Consideratiorn consists of anv act or forbearing, or a nprowise to act ar ‘orhear
with is contrary to law or »~uh | “nlievy, Ne Tomsideraticn essential te 2
valid contract must not onlv “e valuahle, “ut it must he law ‘ul, net re-supnant
te law or sound nelicv or roed rerais,

When, on *ay B,1964 Naly delivered to Mlaintiff Tirst National ‘‘ank
Hontpomery, “innesota the Note €ar 3':,°',90 and the Mortgage tn secure the
Note the “ank imrliedlv in iaw arreed to tender Naly $14,002 190 in lecal tender,
This was the Tontract hetween the ~arties.

If vou find that the Tirst Vatinnsl Sand of Yenteomerv, in whale or it mart
created the money and «<redit ar anv nart of tic monev ana credi* amni their honks
with which the Rank used ae n congideration te susnort the Note - juestionr,

Then T charge vou that this creation of monev or credit hv hoekeening entry,

which money and credit came into existence at the time of the enrrv mon the

Banks bonks, is unlawful and contrary to law and does not const tiute « sutticient
legal consideration with which te support the “.ote and Mortvage, [t vn1 sp find
then the Note and “ortgape is vopid and the Sheriff's sale 1s a nuliry a:

no effect and the Plaintiff Rank is not entitled to the 2osses<: on

Premises in nuestion,

[f, however you find that the Nan} tende-ed to Naly 314,000,010 1n leva
tender, which was at that time gold do!!lars consisting of 25,8 orains, 9/10 fine
of gold or silver Nollars containine 412,5 prains of Silver 0/1n fine, ar had
that amount on hand and set aside to tender to Nalv as the consideration to
suppert this loan, then you must find that there was a sufficient consideration
for the Note and Mortgase and that the Sheriff's sale i< valid and "laintiff
is entitled to the nossessior nf the nremises in cuestion,

You are further charged thet the creation of monmev and credit unor the
Books of the Federal Peserve and National Ranks is unlawful. Further, 11 the

Note'in question was in any way, directly or indirectly based unon or sunnorted




with this thiz unlawfully created money or credit unmon the hooks of the said

Banks, either acting individually or in combination or ifointly, and if yvou
so find, thea the activity of these Banks is nremised outside the law and
there is no lawful consideration for the said Note,

The lsw leaves wrongdoers where it finds them,

You may take into considerasion the law I have given vou, the evidence
and all reasonahle inference to he drawn from the evidence =snd matters
of common knowledge, You are the sole and exclusive fusdres of the witnesses

and their credihility and the evidence in this case,

I give you the form of verdict which is attached to these instructions,

The first form of verdict is " We the Jury find that Plaintiff, First National
Bank of Montgomery on May 8,1964 tendered $14,000,00 in lawful money of
the United States to Jerome Daly; that no nart of the tender was money or
credit created upon the books of thg Bank or in Combination with the Federal
Reserve Banks: that the Note is sumnorted by a lswful and valuable consideration
and is valid and legally binding; that the “ortgage given tc secure the Note
{s valid and that the Sheriff's sale on foreclosure of the Note and Mortgage
{s valid; that the First National Bank of Montgomery has good title in fee to

the Bank is
the nremises in ouestion and that/thaxxaxe entitled to nossession,
The second form of verdict is " We the Jury find that the Plaintiff,

Pirst National Bank of Montgomery on or shout May 8,1964, either by themselves

or in cosbinatien amd scting with the Federal Reserve Banks created, in whole




or in part, the $14,000,70 on the books of said Bank with which ! ns e

as consideration for the Note in question; That the Bank made or tend ra

no lawful considerstion for the Note, that the Note is void anc the Mor: apm

resting on the Note is void; that the Mortgage foreclosure is invali': *tha.
the Sheriff passed no title to said Bank at the Sheriff's sale and that the
First National Bank of Montpomert: is not entitled to recover the nossession
of the nremises descrihed in the Complaint Rnown as Lot 19, Tairview Beach,
Scott County , Minn, accerdince to the ~lat on file with the rericter of ”eeaq,'
I give you a conv of the<e instructions and two forms of verdict whiech
you take with you alonp with the evidence recimaved in this trial te the Jury
room durine your deliberationc, Yo sre “iret t- sedect a foreman, Your
verdict must be namious if reacte! within 6 hours, After 6 hours 10 ~ut of

12 may return a verdict,

Martin v, Ushoney

Justice of the nence
Credit Niver Tomnshin
Scott Coumty,minn,
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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT
COUNTY OF SCOTT FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT

First National Bank
of Montgomery,

Plaintiff, PARTIAL
TRANSCRIPT
(R = T

Jerome Daly,

Defendant.

James E. Benson
District Court Reporter
First Judiclal District

Glencoe, Minnesota




STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT
COUNTY OF SCOTT FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT

First National Bank
of Montgomery,

Plaintiff, PARTTAL TRANSCRIPT

-V5S -
Jerome Daly,

Defendant.

The above entitled matter came duly on before the
Hon. Arlo E. Haering, one of the judges of the First Judicial
District, without a Jjury, in the Court House in the City of
Glencoe, County of McLeod and State of Minnesota on the 24th
day of January in the year 1969.
APPEARANCE
For the Plaintiff - Mr. Theodore Mellby

Attorney at Law
Montgomery, Minnesota

For the Defendant - Mr. Jerome Daly(Pro Se)
Attorney at Law
Savage, Minnesota
~=00000~-~-

(Whereupon the following excerpted portions of

testimony and proceedings are taken from within the testimony

taken from Justice Martin V. Mahoney:)




Martin V. Mahoney

Whereupon,

MARTIN V. MAHONEY,

having been first duly sworn, took the stand and testified

on his oath as follows:

BY MR. MELLBY:

Q

Justice Mahoney, on or about January 6th, 1969, a notice

ofrefusal to-allow .appeal was prepared. What is the basis
for your refusing to transfer the file that is now in the
hands of the Justice Court to the District Court?

Would you repeat that?

What is the basis for your refusing to transfer the file
presently in your possession to the District Court?

Well, T got a notice from you and I got a notice from the
Clerk of Court in Shakopee, Scott County for my return of
the file and there was two dollars there, two Federal
Reserve Notes that I was to get when I turned the papers
over to his desk in the Court House and I refused to keep
the two dollars because they are Federal Reserve Notes.
They are not -- I wanted two dollars either in silver or
gold.

Was this notice of refusal to allow appeal prepared by you,
Mr. Mahoney?

It was my own idea on the basis of Constitutional Iaws of

the United States.




Martin V. Mahoney 3

Did you draft the notice of refusal to allow the appeal?
I drafted most of it.
Did you draft the memorandum that is attached thereto?
No, I did not.
But that memorandum is your memorandum as Justice of the
Peace of Credit River?
MR. DALY: To clear up anything, I drew the instrument.
MR, MELLBY: Did you also draw the memorandum?
MR. DALY: To clear up any of your questions, after
discussing it with the Justice I drew the instrument and

the memorandum and he read it over before he signed it.

BY MR. MELLBY:

Q

Was the notice and memorandum prepared on your typewriter,
Justice Mahoney?

No.

MR. DALY: That is immaterial. It was prepared on

my typewriter.

THE COURT: I want to inquire, Mr. Mahoney, your sole
reason for not transferring the original file to the Clerk
according to the appeal statute is because of these two
dollar bills which were Federal Reserve Notes, is that the
sole reason for not transferring it?

THE WITNESS: That is true.

THE COURT: If these had been silver you would have

transferred it?




Martin V. Mahoney

THE WITNESS: Silver or Gold.

THE COURT: I don't know if we can get ahold of gold
nowadays.

THE WITNESS: Have to go over to France to get it.

MR. MELLBY: I have no further questions.

(Whereupon arguments in support of the motions were

heard by the Court.)

--00000~-~

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, James E. Benson, Official Court Reporter of
the District Court, First Judicial District, State
of Minnesota, do hereby certify that I reported the
foregoing proceedings in Stenotypy on the 24th day
of January, 1969, at the Court House in the City of

Glencoe, County of McLeod and State of Minnesota,
and thereafter transcribed the requested portion
thereof into longhand as evidenced by the preceeding
four pages of transcript and that the same is true
and correct of the proceedings requested to be
transcribed, heard before the Hon. Arlo E. Haering,
one of the judges of the First Judicial District,
without a jury.

Dated this 6th day of February, 1970.

7;@’71,(/

s James E. Benuon
Distriet Court Reporter
210 Court House :
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336







STATE OF MINNESOTA IN DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF ISANTI TENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Stanley A, Teeman,
Plaintiff,

v, AFFIDAVIT OF
CHARLES A, GEER

Paople's State Bank of Cambridge
Minnesota, Elgin F, Gunderson,
Gertrude Gunderson, Arden E.
Hayes, Gordon E, Bostrom,
Roger D. Larsom, Robert 8.
Gunderson, A, W, Johnson,

Defendants.

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
) ss,
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN )

CHARLES A, GEER, being first duly sworm on ocath, deposes and says
a8 follows:

That he is a member of the law firm of Dorsey, Marquart, Windhorst,
West & Halladay, 2400 FPirst National Bank Building, Minneapolis, Minnesota,

That he has represented the First National Bank of Minneapolis,
the FPirst Stock Corporation and the Waysata State Bank in the several law-
snits referred to below,

That the complaint in the sbove action attempts to challenge the
legality and comatituticnality of the ordinary banking activities of de-
fendant People's State Bank of Cambridge, Minnesota, by alleging that said
bank is "ereating money and credit by bookkeeping entry"™ and by alleging
that said bank is passing Federal Reserve Notes "as lawful money whereas
they are not,”

That plaintiff's coumsel, J?rono Daly, has madn.groaisoly-th.
same allegations against other banking instituticns and their officere and

directors of the State of Minmesota in at lsast five (5) other lawsuits,

: g}:aia?zi '




to wits W. Frank Horne, et al,, v. Federal Reserve Bank of lﬁmggo_gh.

et al., No. 3-63 Civil 332, dismissed March 5, 1964; Willlam Wildanger, et

al., v. Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis, et al., No. 4-66 Civil 83,

dismissed July 18, 18663 Leo Zurm, et al., v. Federal Reserve Bank of Minne-
apolis, et al., No. 466 Clvil 399, dfsmissed March 5, 1967; Bernard E, Koll

v, Wayza ta State Bank, et al.,, No, 4-87 Civil 106, dismissed September 11,
19673 Alfred M., Joyce v, Northwestern State Bank of Appleton, et al., 5~68
Civil 32, dismissed June 21, 1968, The Hovne dismissal was affirmed by the

Eighth Circuit in Horne v, Pederal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis, 344 F,2d 725

(8th Cir. 1965) in an appeal brought by Jerome Daly. The Xoll dismissal

wvas appealed to the Eighth Cireuit by Jerome Daly and has not yet been acted
on by sald court, In the Joyce case, Roy L. Stephenson, Chief Judge, United
States District Court, Scuthern District of lowa, was assigned to the Dise
trict Court, District of Minnesota, to hear the matter and to avoid any claim
of bias or prejudice by Jerome Daly, In addition to dismissing the matter,
as above mentioned, Judge Stephenson, on June 20, 1963, entered a permanent
injunction affirming a temporary injunction issued on May 3, 1968, which is
discussed below,

That each of the above suits included verbatim the allegations

concerning the ealleged {llegality and unconstitutionality of the ordinary

conduct of banking business. Thus, the complaint in the Wildanger case
alleges that the defendant banks "are circulating what is perversely labeled
as Federal Reserve Notes,.. as opposed to the retired lawful money in the
form of a Silver Certificate”, that said banks "are unlawfully uttering,
issuing and circulating unlawful money in the deluding and deceiving form of
authentic U,S, Currency”, that the bank defendants "are by their joint and
combined activity creating money and credit on their own books without the
slightest conslderation therefor”; the Zurn complaint alieges that the de-
fendant banks "are circulating what is perversely labeled Federal Reserve

Notes, and are holding them out as lawful money .,. [when in fact they are)




fiat money™, that the defendant banks are "unlawfully uttering, issuing and
circulating unlawful morsy in the deluding and deceiving form of authentic
Us8s Curremcy™, that the defendant banks are “by their joint and combined

activity creating money and credit on their own books without the slightest

consideration therefor, by bookkeeping entries"; the Xoll complaint alleges

that the defendant banks are "issuing and obtaining of property and property
rights by false tokens te wit: their false and fraudulent bookkeeping en-
tries and their werthless Federal Reserve Notes”, that the defendant banka
are "engaged in the creation of money and credit by bookkeeping entry™; the
Joyce complaint alleges that the defendant banks "pass out ,.. for the pure
poses of swindle, fraud, theft and forgery ... Federal Reserve Notes which
ave not redeemable in either gold or silver coin", that the defendant banks
are "by their joint and combined activity creating momey and eredit om their
own books without the slightest consideration thevefor,"

That said allegations have been made in different factual contexts
all attempting to show that the plaintiff has standing to raise the queetions
of the legality and comstitutionality of the ordinary banking activities of
the defendant banks because of receipt of Federal Reserve Notes as loan pro-
cesds or in exchange for hard currency and because of other activities of
said banks, such as calling loans and foreclosing mortgages, which allegedly
become illegal because no real consideration was paid to the plaintiff,

That in the Joyce case, supra, Judge Stephenson granted defendants'
motions to dismiss and for summary judgment, and in addition to entering
the injunctions discussed below, assessed attorneys® fees and costs agalnst
Jerome Daly personally under Title 28, Section 1927, U.8, Code, In so doing,
Judge Stephenson stated "the litigation here brought by counsel was unreasons
able, and that these proceedings have been brought unreasonably in such a
manner as to increase the costs of litigation herein unreasonably and vexa-
tiously ... on Mr, Daly's own statement ... he has prepared pleadings in

thies case and the other cases [the above cases which were called to the at-




tention of Judge Stephenson by the undersigned] ..., that a sufficient case
[has been] made ocut of the hrin;ing of frivolous litigation and harrassment
of these defendants tto justify the dismissal, assessment of costs and in-
junction.]" (Tremscript, hearing, May 3, 1968,)

That the suit now before the court was instituted on or about
April 29, 1968, and that defendants were served with process on or about May
1, 1968; that in the Joyce case, supra, on May 3, 1968, Judge Stephenson
temporarily enjoined Jerome Daly, and the plaintiff, Alfred M, Joyce, "from
continuing, commencing or prosecuting any suit, action or proceeding, either .
in this Court, or any court, state or federal, upon any claim arising ocut of
any claimed transaction between the parties hereto ..., Or an attempt to re~
litigate the same cause of action,..." (Transcript, hearing, May 3, 1968,
emphasis added.) In explaining his temporary restraining order, Judge
Stephenson stated to Jerome Daly “"you are restralned -~ you and your client
from bringing any further litigation in connection with this lawsuit or any
other subject of the lawsuit..,.”

That in the Joyce case, supra, on June 21, 1968, Judge Stephensen
filed a permanent injunction, a copy of which is attached hereto, ordering,
inter alia, that Jerome Daly is "permanently enjcined and restrained from
continuing, commencing or prosecuting any suit, action or proceeding, either
in this Court or in any court, state or federal, upon any claim ..., regarding
unlawful creation of money and credit, or an attempt to relitigate [the
subject matter of the Joyce casel,” (Emphasis added.)

FURTRER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

Dated: June 28, 1968,

Subseribed and sworn gg]h.!bx. ™me

this __oso day of (4o / , 1968
V4

4 . 4
A4 ///Q-'fx. %_,)_,__'_‘J E:z’"%;’f?;;

(Notarial Seal)
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AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
) ss
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN )

Linda Bosshart, being first duly sworn, on oath deposes and
states that on the 28th day of June , 19 68, she
did deposit in the United States mails an envelope properly sealed
and with postage prepaid thereon, addressed to

Mr, Jerome Daly
Attorney at Law

28 East Minnesota Street
Savage, Minnesota

the last known address of said addressee, in which envelope she had

first placed a true and correct copy of the attached Affidavit of
Charles A, Geer,

/s/ Linda L, Bosshart

Subsecribed and sworn to before me

this 28th  day of June

Vel

A 2 7 )
/s/ Ase é}'_‘,;d 1‘2?4{?_,67/7

(Notarial Seal)
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174
COUNTY OF CHISAGO TENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Stanley A. Teeman,

Plaintiff,
vs. Pile No. 7265
People's State Bank of
Cambridge, Minnesota,
Elgin F. Gunderson,
Gertrude Gunderson, Arden E.
Hayes, Gordon E. Bostrom,
Roger D. Larson, Robert S.
Gunderson, A.W.Johnson,

Nt St Sua it Cum Nt Sl G g e et gl eal g

Defendants.

The motion of the defendants for a summary
judgment came on for hearing before this court on July 2, 1968,
Charles A. Geer representing the defendants and Jerome Daly
representing the plaintiff.

Upon said hearing it was agreed by counsel for
plaintiff that any issue raised in Paragraph 9 of the Complaint
should be dismissed and not considered by this court.

Now therefore, the Court, having reviewed the
file herein and upon the arguments and briefs of counsel, hereby
grants the petition herein and oxders judgment entered in favor
of the defendants and against the plaintiff, including costs
and disbursements of defendants herein.

Dated at Chambers,

Cambrid Minnesota, ‘
thisr gﬁ' %o day of /5/ w;;;p)z 2 é.’//fl W

: Robert B. Gillespie
51wnfornuwurwwﬂlﬁé?g\i‘ ,1968. Judge of the Distriect Court

CounNTY oF 15

CEYTFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OM
THE © AL FILEDR, AND REGORDED (N MY OFFICE,

o7 Memo randum
75,0’. ﬂ‘kmﬁ‘fz“‘?"ﬂ '[‘-"”""‘r

cLenk or oistricT courr The Complaint herein does not state a cause of
action against defendants as it amounts to a challenge of the
1 4




legality and constitutionality of the right of the defendants
to engage in usual and ordinary banking practices. Plaintiff

in effect claims the defendants "emit Bills of Credit" in loan-
ing money to plaintiff wherein plaintiff was credited on the
books of the bank the amoun# of the notes he signed payable to
the bank. Plaintiff alleges fraud but admits that such issue

is to be considered here only insofar as it applies to the
charge of issuing Bills of Credit. This Court is of the opinion
that no act of the bank set forth or charged in the Complaint
was unlawful, fraudulent or unconstitutional.

Plaintiff refers to the alleged unconstitu-
tional character of FPederal Reserve Bank notes but this Complaint
does not raise such issue and furthermore the issue has been
found to be without merit in a myriad of cases wherein counsel for
the plaintiff has heretofore appeared in Federal Court, the latest. .
being Koll vs. Wayzata State Bank, et al, Fourth Division, No.
- 4=67 Civil 106, where the order of dismissal has been upheld by
the U.B8. Court of Appeals for the Eighth District, case number
19080.

Article I, Section 10 of the U.S. Constitution
provided that no states shall "emit bills of credit." This con-
templates something far removed from the banking practice herein
complained about. As a matter of fact, our U.S. Supreme Court
has stated that Bills issued by State Banks are not "bills of
credit, " even where the State is the sole stockholder of the bank,
ox where the officers of the bank were elected by the state leg=-
islature or where the capital of the bank was raised by the sale
of state bonds. pBriscoe vs. Bank of Kentucky, 1l Peters 257;
Darrington vs, Bank of Alabama, 13 Howaxd 12; Curran vs. Arkansas,
43 Howard 304; Woodruf vs., Trapnall, 10 Howard 190. Any doubt
raised by the said court in Craig vs. Missouxr, 4 Peters 410 as
to this issue has been effectually erased by the later cases
herein cited.

To hold this Complaint to state a cause of action
would set commerce back hundreds of years and reduce our commercial
transactions to the use of wampum and beads.

@ STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF ISANT!

CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF
THE ORIGINAL FILED AND REGORDEDR IN MY OFFICE.

\ ;man: I&zﬂ

}ss

CLERK OF RIETRICT COURT

‘a8




| PETITIONER'S EXHIBIT 50
2// /10 L.M.F.

STATE OF MINNESOTA . IN DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF DAKOTA FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Oscar J. Husby, Receiver of Ridge
Lutheran Home, Inc. et al., Plaintiff

VS,

Carl A. Anderson, Defendant.

The above entitled matter came on for a hearing before the
Court, the Honorable John B. Friedrich, Judge of said court,
without a jury, at a special term of said court held on the 4th
of October, 1968, at the court house, in the City of Hastings,
Dakota County, Minnesota.

Hyman Edelman appeared for and on behalf of Oscar J. Husby.

Leonard Bentson appeared for and on behalf of the Carnishee.

Jerome Daly appeared for and on behalf of Carl A. Anderson.

WHEREUPON the following proceedings were had:

THE COURT: Gentlemen, I have been advised that an
affidavit of prejudice has been filed against me in this
matter.

MR. BENTSON: It is our position, Your Honor, that the
affidavit was not filed timely pursuant to statute and is of
no effect.

THE COURT: Has the proposed matter here got anything

to do with this case as to the matter of the Receivership?




2.

ME, BENTSON: Perhaps you should decide whether
you a2re going to hear the case before we explain the case.

MR. DALY: Let the record show we object to these

claims as being unconstitutional.

THE COURT: That cbjection is specifically over-
ruled. The matter has been specifically before the Supreme
Court on a number of occasions, so the court at this time
overrules that objection,

MR. DALY: Let the record note an exception.

MR. BENTSON: The Court will note that this is a
general motion. The motion was set specifically to be heard
before this particular Judge, Judge Friedrich, our motion
for today.

MR. DALY: I wonder if, before we proceed, if I
might not be heard on the affidavit of prejudice.

THE COURT: Let's take that up. When was the
motion filed here? You served the motion --

MR. DALY: I think it was noted in the file.

MR. BENTSON: September 24th. I would assume that
it was filed at least by September 25th.

MR. DALY: I think there was a separate affidavit

or prejudice in this file also previous to this hearing,

which T filed. And in view of the fact that I had no word
from the Clerk with reference to the disposition of it, I

have made a new affidavit here today, and it is my own af-
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fidavit, and if there is any question about it, why I
want to-- I want to make--

MR. BENTSON: Well, Your Honor --

MR. DALY: --a complete record in any event.

THECOURT: Well, the motion was apparently filed
on September 25th. Notice of motion was mailed on the
24th,

MR, DALY: Before we proceed on that I would like
to have the record show that Mr. Conrad Carr received no-
tice of this. He represents the finance company, and he
advised me this morning that he couldn't be present and
that Mr. Edelman}iepresenting the plaintiffs, and I am
representing the defendant Carl R. Anderson and A. & J.
Builders, Incorporated, and Burnsville Plumbing and Heating
and that Mr. Bentson is representing as I understand it, th
Garnishee Robert Laddusaw.

MR. BENTSON: Yes.

MR, DALY: And I have served a copy of this af- }
fidavit of mine dated Octrober 3rd, 1968, on Mr. Edelman and
on Mr. Bentson here this morning, and I was not advised
until yesterday that you -- I believe it is the --

MR. BENTSON: I believe it is the 4th, to make it
right, but you said today. It is on the 4th.

MR. DALY: It would have to be today.

MR. BENTSON: You said on the 3rd today.

-




MR, DALY: Well, I did not have knowledge that
this matter had been assigned to you until I got a letter
from Mr. Edelman yesterday, which arrived at the United
States Post Office at Savage, Minnesota, indicating that
the hearing was to be before you and it was to be held this
morning at 11:00 o'clock, and Mr. Edelman and I talked over
the telephone and I agreed that I would be here and I agreed
to the time set out in his letter, but there was no other
agreements, and by the way, the letter that arrived at the
United States Post Office had no postage on it. I had to
pay 6¢ postage.

IMR. EDELMAN: T will reimburse you.

THE COURT: Well, Mr. Daly, the rules require that

you serve the affidavits of prejudice at least five days

before the hearing.
MR, DALY: Well, I wasn®t aware of who, what judge
was going to hear this matter. For all I knew, Judge Haer-
ing or Judge Flynn would be here today.
THE COURT: The notice of motion was not specificH
ally set to be heard before me.

MR. DALY: Well, I previous to that had an af-
fidavitof prejudice, there is an affidavit of prejudice
previously filed before that in the file.

MR, BENTSON: This is a shotgun affidavit to hit

every Judge in thebDistrict.
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THE COURT: You are entitled to one affidavit of
prejudice.

MR. DALY: Well, the one filed is an affidavit
for Judge Breunig.

THE COURT: You represent one defendant, Carl
A. Anderson.

MR, DALY: That isn't one. The corporation filed
an affidavit of prejudice against you, and no corporation
filed an affidavit of prejudice against Judge Fitzgerald.

THE COURT: I have not been involved in this mat-
ter until today.

MR, DALY: Oh, you were invelved with Carl Ander-
son before today, and he indicated you he wouldn't want.

THE COURT: Only in the matter of, in a private
suit between someone and the Ridge Lutheran Church. He
was not involved. He was a corporation director who was
conpelled to make disclosures.

MR, DALY: All right. Well, I want to make a

record. I made and filed the fellowing affidavit which I

filed here this morning.

THE COURT: Well, all right now. Who filed the

affidavit against me?




MR, DALY: Well, --

THE COURT: Who?

MR, DALY: ©One of the three defendants that I

represent.

THE COURT: Which one? If it is Mr., Anderson I
will acknowledge it and not hear the case.

MR, DALY: It is either him or one of them that
signed the affidavit.

THE COURT: I think I held Mr. Anderson in contemg
of court for failure to obey the order,

MR, DALY: This was on the previous matter.

MR, BENTSON: The motion we are hearing today is
a motion directed specifically to you as a court and I think

there is a rule that requires now the affidavit of prejudicL

should announce the judge.

THE COURT: Anderson and Vinge : were two in this

case, in matters of making disclosures as corporate officer#

of Ridge Lutheran Home., I believe this was Anderson.

MR. EDELMAN: f the Court please, I am Mr. Edel-
man, and I &m appearing for the plaintiffs in this case and
I do not believe anything came before Your Honor in this
case up to today. IThe hearings on the motion to compel dis-

closures with respect to property covered by the garnishment




7.

I believe in all instances were conducted by Judge Breunig,
and so I think Your Honor's statement that this was the
first connection you had with this case in the way of hear-
ing anything is correct. Now Mr. Daly makes reference to

a previous motion which came up before Judge Breunig on or
about August 12th, 1968. That was a motion similar to the
motion which is here today, made by the Garnishee, Mr.
Robert Laddusaw for an order directing that the impounded
machinery be moved elsewhere. In response to that motion,
we will call that the August 1968 motion, Mr. Anderson filed
an affidavit of prejudice directed at three judges, Judge
Breunig, Judge Fitzgerald and Your Honor, Judge Friedrich.
The reason this was done, I imagine, was that the August

motion did not specify what particular judge the motion was

to be afgued before, and consequently we have this shotgun

affidavit. That motion has not been formally disposed of
by any order by reason of Mr. Daly's generalized affidavit
directed at three judges. That motion is in the state of
being undecided or undisposed of.

Now, as I understand it, Mr. Laddusaw served this
motion returnable today, which can be called the October 4th
motion, by mail on September 24th., That motion is specific-
ally directed to be heard before Judge Friedrich, and the
purpose of Mr. Laddusaw was to avoid being put in a position

where there would be multiple affidavits of prejudice.




Now, on this motion, which is the only motion be-
fore the Court, we have a specific Judge named, a specific
time, and a failure to comply with Rule 63.03. So there-
fore, it seems to us that the affidavit of prejudice is
not timely.

I won't go on to say anything more about our posi-
tion involving Mr, Laddusaw's motion because at the outset,
obviously the matter of Mr, Daly's affidavit of prejudice
must be disposed of.

THE COURT: Well, as I have indicated before, Mr,
Daly is correct that Mr. Anderson has been involved in
previous litigation which involved the Ridge Lutheran Church
an out-of-state corporation, that were in a dispute.

Mr, Anderson was, I believe, at that time a director of the
Ridge Lutheran Church, or Ridge Lutheran Home. And I did

make a number of orders compelling a disclosure which they
were unwilling to do, and threatened them with contempt of
court for failure to obey it. That is the history of that,
and that case has never come up for trial, and I presume has
fallen by the wayside because of this Receivership that now

exists. The Court notices that it is Anderson who is indi-

vidually making an affidavit of prejudice against my handling

any of the matters, although it was made before the motion
was served and I am wondering whether I ought to in that

event, take jurisdiction of the matter.
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MR. BENTSON: But then in that event, the Court

would be recognizing that this motion is proper in every

respect and the affidavit of prejudice is untimely and
therefore the Court would be, as a separate item, entirely
disqualifying himself. In that way this motion would still
be before the Clerk to reassign before another Judge.

THE COURT: That would be the situation.

MR. BENTSON: The reason I ask this is because if
the Court decides to disqualify itself, we don't want to be
in a position of having to reserve the motion, that this
motion would still be before the court. If the Court de-
cides to disqualify himself, and recognize himself, that

this affidavit of prejudice is untimely,

THE COURT: Well, all right, this particular Court
will rule that the affidavit was not timely or proper. The
Court has jurisdiction to hear the matter and we will pro-

ceed.

MR, DALY: Well, I want to complete my record themn.

THE COURT: Well, Mr. Daly, the record is complets
as far as it goes. There is nothing further that needs to
be added. The papers have to either be served upon the op-
posing parties and returned and filed with the Court or the
matter fails and is done.

MR, DALY: Vell, there are two, the record shows

affidavits filed. The one that has been filed previously,




before this motion was to be heard, and that is on file
with the Court, and then there is one on file today. I
would think that I --

THE COURT: The Court does not necessarily accept
the affidavit today. It requires that they be filed a day
ahead of the time and not at the date of the trial. The
Rules specifically provide that under the circumstances.

MR, DALY: Are you going to tell me that I cannot
take an exception forthe purpose of the record?

THE COURT: I never said that.

MR. DALY: May I state the grounds for my objec-

THE COURT: You can state the grounds, but it will
stand and you can take it to the Supreme Court there.

MR. DALY: All right. Let the record note an
exception upon the following grounds.

THE COURT: You don't have to note an exception.

It is taken by the court's ruling in opposition. And you

will have to file a notice of appeal, if it is appealable,

within the proper time.

MR. DALY: May I state my grounds for objection
here today?

THE COURT: Oh, just a minute, Let me read this
affidavit. You don't feel that I would give you a fair

trial? Is that the situation, Mr. Daly?
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MR, DALY: I am satisfied you couldn't. And you
couldn't give my client a fair trial.

THE COURT: The Court reverses its ruling. I
don't want you back in this court room again, Mr. Daly.

MR, DALY: It isn't what you want, it is what

THE COURT: That is my order. The door is there.
Depart through it now.

(Mr. A, M. Joyce who has been sitting in the
court room, says: Take an exception, Jerry.)

DALY: Just let the record note an exception.

BENTSON: The Court is disqualifying itself?

1 “COURT: T am.

EDELMAN: You will direct that the matter be

THE COURT: T will have to direct that the matten
be heard before either Judge Flynn or Judge Haering, whom-
ever the Clerk chooses in this matter.

MR, BENTSON: Very good, Your Honor.

MR, EDELMAN: Thank you, Your Honor.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA L IN DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF DAKOTA FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Holman Erection Company, Plaintiff,'

AfFIDAVIT OF PRIEJUDICE
A & J. Builders Inc., Defendants.

STATE-OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF SCOTT l

Ccarl R. Anderson, being f#rst duly sworn deposes and states.
‘that he is President of Defendant A & J. Builders Inc., That he has
good reason to believe, does believe and so states that because of
bias and prejudice on the part of Robert J. Breunig, one of the
Judges of the above named Court in that he is now of formerly was
a Bank Director and is in sympathy with the Papal Jewish hegomony
in active aid and concert with the fraudulég;fFederal REserve and
National Banking System. That he is otherwise bias and prejudiced
against Defendant A & J and that édgéir trial of any kind cannct
result before said Judge Breunig.

That Judge John B. Friedrich?, one of the Judges of the above
named Court has deﬁonstrated a prejudice against Carl R. Anderson
in open Court in the Past and further a violent outburst against
Jerome Daly, Attorney for Carl Anderson on October 4,1968 in open
Court in which Fredrich told Daly never to ceome back into his Court
again when Daly at all times conducted himself in a gent!lmanly
manner.,

That he is informed and believes that Judge John Fitzgerald
is similarly biased and prejudiced and is on the board or Directors
or was on the Board of Directsrs of a State Bank at New Pracgue,
Minnesota, which Bank is engaged in conduct contrary to the Constitution
of thde United States. That affiant is informed and believes that

all three Judges above named have a bias and prejudice against the




Cohmtitutions of the United States and of the State of Minnesota
in respects material to this case and have a sympathy toward that
element in our society actively engaged in treason against the
Constitutions of the United Stétes and of the State of Minnesota,
which prejudice disqualifies sald Judges for all purposes.

The parties above named are hereby notified that inthe event
that the Clérkrgge; not assign this case to another Judge of the
District motion will be made before any Judge that this case comes

before, who is above named that he disqualify himself. Statment of

October 13,1968 of Jerome Daly is attached hereto and made a part

hereof. A & J. BUILDERS INC,.,

/ T o

Carl R. Anderson

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 17th day of October,1968

——

7
{ﬁ%af,,» //,»/”

-

Jerome Daly, Notary Public
Dakota County,Minnesota
My Comm. Exp. 1-15-73

L SR




The prohibitions in the Constitution of the United States upon the States of the
Union are as follows:
No State shall enter into any Treaty,
No State shall enter into any alliance,
No State shall enter into any Confederation ,
No State shall grant Letters of Marque or Reprisal,
No State shall coin money.
No State shall emit Bills of Credit.
No State shall make ahy Thing but Cold and Silver Coin a Tender in Payment of Debts,
No State shall pass any Bill of Attainder.
No State shall pass any ex post facto Law.
No State shall pass any Law impairing the obligation of Contracts,
No State shall grant any Title of Nobility.
No State shall without the consent of Congress, lay any Imposts or Duties
on Imports or Fbcports , excet what may be absolutely necessary for executing its
inspection laws: and the net Produce of all duties and Imposts, laid by any State
on Inports or Exports, shall be for the Use of the Treasury of the United States
and all such laws shall be subject tot the revision and control of Congress.,
No State shall, without the Consent of Congress; (1) Lay any duty of Tonnage
(2) Keep Troops or ships
of War in time of peace
(3) Fnter into any agreement
or compact with another State
(4) Enter into any agreement
or Compact with a foreign
Power
(5) No State shall without
the Consent of Congress
engage in War, unless actually
invaded, or in such imminent
Danger as will not admit of °
delay.
No State shall make or enférce any law which shall abridge the Privileges of
citizens of the United States.
No State shall make or enforce any law which shall abridge the Immmities
of citizens of the United States,
No State shall deprive any person oftlife, liberty, or property, without

due process of law,

No State shall deny to any person within its jurisdiction the equal protection

of the laws,




These are prohibitions upon the activity of the States, A State cannot
directly take any step in any degree to directly invade or violate any of
these provisions, A State cannot lend its aid in any degree to any person or
corporation to effectuate a violation indirectly or obliquely lest a mockery
be made of the Constitution of the United States. |

A more serious and obvious question arises, Can the lLegislative branch or
the Executive Branch or the Judicial Branch of the Government of the United States
authorize a State to invade the absolute prohibitions against the States found
in the Constitution, or are the three departments of the U.,S. Goverrment imcompetent
to authorize such an invasion, The answer is obvious, The absolute prohibitions
in the Constitution of the United States are impregnable, The Constitution is
ordained and established in the name of the people, It is a law for the Governments
of the States and the United States, The people said what they meant and they
mean what they said,

Assume that Congress by attempted enactment would pass a law authorizing a
State to deprive a person of Life, Liberty or property without due process of law,
It would obviously be unconstitutional, The same is true of any other provision
set out. Any attempt by Comgress to authorize any State to invade any of the
prohibitions is void, See Edwards v, Keafzey U,S.Supreme Court, 6 Otto 795,

No amount of perverted thuﬂ-:lm or skullduggery can justify the fatal
magnitude of the consequences which are to follow to total destruction of the
Constitution of the United States by the Clergy, the Money Changers and those
subversives in public officé engaged in active treason agains the Constitution,

The honest administration of Justice is qone, The whimsical anarchy which
1is pressing upon us with ever increasing effect is charachterized with all the

relics of ancient barbarism, Our Republic is gone,

Jerome Daly October 13,1968
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STATE OF MINNZSOTA _ " MISTICE et

QDUNTY OF STOTT TOWNSHIP NOF PFASGLA CREIK

Figst Nativunai "7k 0f ‘ontgomer.,
Minnesota,

Plaintiff

Jerome aly,
Defendant
...Dl.lC.Oﬂl'l.l..ll.."l!...l'..l.-ﬂu.
,

That the defendant ie 1n scaceasion of Lot 19, ¥airview Beach,
according 1 1ire rocarded Plat theron? o file and of record in the ~€f re
éf the Praistor of Taeda in and 7. *N: " untu of Seott and Stace n* inne-
sota, and was the cvwney in fee *“21e0f a* the time of the execution af % e
aort ;ace hereinafter mentioned.

L S

That on “ay A, 1964, defendant made and delivered t nlaint i ff
n_-ortqaqo of said premises to se-ura the payment of a ~romiscor: nnte
for Fourteen Thousand and no/hundredths (514,000.00) Nollars, ther made
and delivered by defendant to »laintiff: that on Anril 27, T, =i
sortcane was recorded in the office of the R:niater of Deeda for «xte
County as document #113751,

| @ & £

That thereafter. default havinc been made - the oavaent of the
principal and interest of said note and sortgace, plaintiff cu ' v foresiseed
said mortoace hv advertisement under a power therein. and Jlv “auced o
same to be sold by the Sheriff of sai” “ountv at nubli~ auction on ‘une
1967, in conforaity with the Statute in such case ande and provided; *na’
at said sale plaintiff was the purchaser of said premises and «aid “her ff
duly made and delivered hig official certificzate of =a)d sale as ~rovicers

by Minnesota Statutes S80.17: that on RNlv T, 1947, xafd ~ex*17:c8%> was

42174




recorded in the office of the Pegister of Deeds for seid County as
documsente 7114393 and F114394.
1v,
That more thanm one (1) vear has elapsed since that date and
no redemption has been made therefrow and the time for redemption there-
from har expired.
v,
That bv reason thereof and of the Statute in such case sade
and provided, plaintiff (s the owner in fee and entitled to the inamdiate

possession of said premsiees.

VT

That defeuadant withholds possession thereof from plaintiff.

WHERETORE, plaintif( demands fudogment for the restitution of

said premises and coste and disbursements.

MOGHIRR & MRILLAY

/8, _TIhegdere F. Meliby
Theodore R. M>1llby

Attormey for Plaintirf
Montgomery, Minnescta 56069
Tele: 3864-7327
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STATE OF MINNESOTA IN JUSTICE COURT aﬂEﬂ[?@;
COUNTY OF SCOTT TOWMSHIP OF CREDIT RIVER
MARTIN V. MAHONEY, JUSTICE

First Netional Bank of Mentgosery, Plaintiff,

ANSWER AND COUNTEPCLAIM

Jerome Daly

Defendent, Jerome Daly, for his Answer and Coumterclaim herein states

and alleges:
I,

Defendant denies gemerally sach and every matter sund thing in Plaintiff's
Complaint excent as is hereinafter alleged,
It,
‘Alleges that Defendant is now and has been at all times herein material
the owner in fee of the premises described in the Cowplaint and now is in

possession theree’,
e,

— v Y - T TR RS

Alleges that on or sbout May 8,1964 Defendant made and delivered a nromisory
note in the sum of $14,000,00 slong with a mortgage te secure nayment of
the slleged nete, however, Defendant alleges that said Mote and Mortpage
are void because said Note and Mortgage are mot supported by any lawful consideration
nor did Defendant recieve any lawful consideration for said Note and Mortpage,

v,

Alleges specifically that the Plaintiff, through its agents, created,
unlswfully, by beckeeping entry upon the leger books of said Bank, the sum of
$14,000,00 in woney smnd credit by which it attempted to give and grant as
s lowful consideration for said Mote of $14,000,00, That sald activity hy
said Bank is unlawful, uncomstitutionsl end void,

v,
That the Feders) Reserve Banking Act and the National Banking Act,in so

far as they are attempted legislation by the Umited States authorizing Federsl

Reserve and National Bamks as Banking Corporatioms, is unconstitutiomsl and void

and not necessary and proper for carrying into execution the nowers vested in

the United States Cov, by the peonle, That on the contrary the said cornerations
D‘\-




are set up, maintained and permitted to exist as artifices, tricks and devices

for the purpose of swindel, fraud, forgery and theft and slso usury and to

further usurious practices, That all the foregoing wllawful practices annly
to plaintiff in this case,
VI,

That Plaintiff {s engaged with the Federal Reserve system of creating
uwnlawfully, meney and credit by bookeeping entry unon its hooks as it did in
this case, all of which is unconstitutional and void in violation of laws
relating to forgery and usury,

VII,
That said Note dated on or about May §,1964 is all without lawful
confideration and is void,
VIII.
That the recording of said Mortgage and the Sheriff's sale constitutes
Defendant's
slander of title of Riaimxikffix property,

Wherefore, Defendant demands ‘wédgment as follews:

1. That Defendant be adjudged not guilty, with Judgment entered for
Defendant to that effect, together with Costs taxed against Plaintiff and
that an execution issue therefore,

2. That the said $14,000,00 Noe be declared null and void as not founded
o

4

upon a lewful :liao;ltlu.
3. That said Morggage and Sheriff's Sale be likewise declared null and
void as not founded upon a lawful consideration,
4, That Plaintiff has no right, title or interest in said premises or lien

thereon,

Y
28 East Minnesota Street
Savage Minnesota

N N e
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TN NMETICR "OIMT

TIWNSHIP CF CPEDIT DPTVER
MARTTN V. MAHCNRY . J'STICE

Figat National Bank of Montgomery,
Plaintiff
-va-
Jerome Maly,

Nefendant

o @ & % & & & 9 0 0 P A B e N B B e E NN e el E e s s ns s

Denies each and everv allieanation

WHERBPORE plainti’f prave *nat D>fondant take acthina b hirc Arerended

Counterclais snd thst nlain*i®? be awarded ‘udguent ansinet Ae“erdant

pursuant to its complaint inclutinn attornevs fees, Intersst -~nete and
disbursements.

MOGHTIE R vRL LAY

Theodcrs . ie!lhy

Therdar= - YR,

Attarnev foy Flainei f
Mopntnomersy , ‘e a0t 8 SEANAO
Tal: (A7) 264.7277




STATE OF MINNESOTA IN JUSTICE COURT
COUNTY OF SCOTT TOWNSHIP OF CRFDIT RIVEP
MARTIN V., MAHMNEY, TUSTICE

FPirst National Bank of Momtgowery, Plaintiff,
AMINDED

ANSWER AND COUNTFPCLATM

Jerome Daly Nefendant,

Defendant, Jerome Daly, for his Answer and Counterciaim herein states

snd allepes:
I,

nefendant denies generally each and every matter and thing in Plaintiff's
Comnlaint excent as is hereinafter alleged,
Tt
Allesss that Defendant is now and hae been at all times hercin materiul
the owner in fee of the nremises doscribed in the Complaint and now is in

possession thereof,
LR 455

Alleges that on or shout May 8, 1964 Nefendant made and delivered a nromisory
note in the sum of $14,000,00 slony with a mortgage to secure nayment o¢
the allaged note, however, Defendant alleges that said Note and Mortrace
are void because said Note and 'lortygape are not sunnorted by anv l1swful consideration
nor did Nefendant recieve anv lswful comsideration for said llote and Mortpage,

v,

Alleges specifically that the Plaintiff, throueh its agents, created,
unlawfully, by bookeeping emtry uron the leger hooks of said Bank, the sum of
$14,000,00 in woney emd credit by which 1t attemnted to give mnd srant as
e lawful consideration for said Note of $14,000,00, That said activity by
said Bank is unlawful, umconstitutional and void,

V.
That the Federal Reserve Banking Act and the National Banking Act,in so

far as they are sttempted legislation by the mited States authorizing Federal

Reserve and National Banks as Banking Cornorations, is unconstitutionsl and void

and not necessary and nroper for carrying into executiom the nowers vested in

the United States Gov, by the peonle, That on the contrary the said cornorations
¢




are set un, maintained and nermitted to exist as artifices, tricks and devices
for the nurnose of swindel, fraud, forgery and theft and also usury and to
further usurious practices, That all the foregoing ullawful practices annly
to plaintiff in this case,

L §

That Plaintiff i< enpared with the Fredera] Peserve system of creating
unlawfully, money and credit by hookeepins entry unon its books as it did in
this case, all of which is umconstitutional and void in violation of laws
relating to forgery and usury,

i § 18
That sald Note dated on or about ‘lay 8§,1964 is all without Jawful
condideration and is void,
virt,
That the recerding of said ‘lortgage and the Sheriff's sale constitutes
Nefendant's
slander of title of Rimkmxiffis nroperty,

Wherefore, Nefendant demands Judgment as follows:

1. That Defendant be adjudged not gui lty, with Judgment entered for
pefendant to that effect, together with Costs taxed against Plaintifl and
that an execution issue therefore,

2. That the said $14,000,00 Noe be declared null and void as not founded
upon 8 lswful esnsideration,

3. That said Morgpage ond Sheriff's Sale be lilewise declared null and
void as not .foundod woon a lawful considerstiorn,

4. That Plaintiff has no right, title or interest in said nremiges cr lien

thereon,
5. That Plaintiff is not entiticd te recover the nmessession of the ~remises

described in the Commlaint,

y
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©he Court belng fully advised in the premises, IT IS IEREDY
ORCIRED: s _

2. Tuct the motion for a Three-Julge Cowrt 46 dealed.

2., et the motion for Julgaent againot the non-onsvering
defendnnts 48 denled.

3. Tast the motion for summary Judpment by the aaswering
defendonts, United States of America, Fodoral Reserve Dank of Minncapolis,
Precident Iyadon Be Johasen, Zenry Fovler, State of i:inncsota, Val Bjornson,
Treosurer of the Stete of linnesota, Northwectern Fational Dank of
Minscopolis, Amcrfcan Natlonnd Dank of Ste Paul, First National Dank of
Ct. Poul and First National Bank of Minﬁcapann‘éé. granted and the action is
dicrlased ageinst all poarties. : ) |

f"’
Dated: March _[) 1957, ab Miancapolis, Minnosota.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA
FOURTH DIVISION

William Wildanger, Leo Zurn,
Joan Van Poperin, Richard

Roe and John Doe, oo
- | UOCIV
Plaintiffs,

Vs, COMPLAINT
Federal Reserve Bank of Minneanolis,
First National Bank of Minneapolis,
Northwestern National Bank of
Minneapolis, Lyndon B, Johnson, President
of the United States of America, Henry H,
Fowler, Secretary of the U, S, Treasury,
the United States of America, State of
Minnesota, Val Bjornson, Treasurer of
Minnesota, Richard Roe and John DNoe,

NDefendants,

COME NOW THE PLAINTIFFS, in the full exercise of their individual sovereign right
to neaceably assemble and to netition the Judicial Department of the Covernment
of the United States for a redress of grievances, for the Comnlaint herein state
and allege:
L

That Plaintiffs are residents, freeholders, voters, citizens and
taxpayers of the United States of America, That Plaintiffs bring this action as
representative taxnayers, on behalf of, in the interest of, themselves and the
peonle of the United States to enforce the nrimary right of the neonle of the
United States to have the Constitution of the United States followed by their
Government. That the object of this action is to adjudicate the claims of the
defendant banks against the defendant 1/, S, Government and State of Minnesota by
virtue of the purmorted obligations of the United States of America, held by said
banks in the form of U, S, Securities, bonds and other nurported obligations of

said state and United States., That there is a common cuestion of law and fact

to and affect all of the taxpavers

MAR 14 1386

lassey, Clerk.




individually and as a class; that nlaintiffs above named are fully representative
of this class of taxnayers, so numerous as to make it impracticable to bring them
all before this Court.

That Plaintiffs are individually obligated to nay direct and indirect

taxes, duties, imposts and excises, and income taxes, pursuant to law, to nay the

debts and nrovide the common defense and general welfare of the United States
and the State of Minnesota and to retire their lawful obligations.
II,

That jurisdiction of this Court exists bhecause this is a case in
law and equity arising under the Constitution of the United States and the
laws of the United States; is a controversy to which the United States is a
party; directly involves the Constitution of the United States and more
specifically Article I Section 8 Clause 5, Article I Section 10, Article IIT,
Article VI, Amendments 1, 5, 7, 9, 10, and 13,

-I‘_II.

That by virtue of the Declaration of Indenendence all sovereign power
is vested in and conseauently is derived from the neonle, That the individual
and not the statd, is.the source of and basis of our social commact, WYith the
exception of powers granted to the Government by the Constitution, sovereignty
resides in the individual, The defendant U, S. Government exists throurh a
delegation by the peonle cellectively as a nation of a nortion of their sovereign
governmental powers based upon their natural and inherent rights, Beyond that,
as against the individual, the U, S, GCovernment has no rights, its oblipations
consist altogether of duties,

More specifically, the npeonle vested all legislative nower granted, by
the Constitution, in a Congress of the United States a part of which is the nower
to coin money, regulate the value thercof, and of foreign coin, That this nower
to coin and create the nation's money has unconstitutionally been attemnted to
be delegated to the Federal Reserve Corporation, National Banks listed above and
member State Banks dominated and controlled by foreign financiers, set un by

dishonest means, using a Congress stuffed with time-serving legislators who act
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in behalf of the de facto banker-government to the detriment of the de jure
government of the United States of America for the purnose of robbing the

American public for the bankers' selfish eains., That the defendant Federal
Reserve Bank of Minneanolis obtains the Federal Reserve Note from the United
States Government Printing Office, including all other Federal Peserve Notes,

for use-in circulation to the ﬁenefal public naying as consideration therefor only
the cost of printing, More specifically, the defendant banks are circulating

what is perversely labeled as a Federal Reserve Note which is shown,
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IV,

That defendant Federal Reserve Bank of Minnearolis, a nrivately ovned
cornoration, organized and existing by virtue of Title 12, U, S. Code Annotated,
is a part of the Federal Reserve System under the comnlete domination, direction
and control of a Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, onerating
comnlétely independently of the United States,

V.
That the defendant National Banks named herein are nrivate cornorations

under the National Banking Act of 1964 and all amendments thereto and/or the

Federal Reserve Act of 1913, That said banks are unlawfully uttering, issuing

and circulntinp unlawful money in the deluding and deceiving form of authentic
U. §. Currency all contrary to the Constitution, which activity amoun
nuisance as defined by common law,

VI,

That the defendant Henry H, Towler is the Secretary of the Treasury
of the United States and is the apnecintee of and agent of the defendant Lyndon
Johnson, President of the United States of America,

That the office of President of the United States is a public trust
with the Treasury of the United States directly under his control, As legally
authorized by lawful authority, the President is the Executive Officer of the
Government of the United States with authority throurh his Secretary of the
Treasury for the regular disbursement of lawful money of the United States for
the retirement of legal obligations of the Government of the United States on
behalf of its people. Val 8jornson is the Treasurer of Minnesota and is legally
authorized by law to retire lawful cblipations of the State of Minnesota,

VL,

That the defendants John Doe and Pichard Roe are fictitious mersons
named for the purnose of substituting other banks as defendants within the
jurisdiction of this Court and other governmental subdivisions and their officers

of the State of Minnesota, as necessary parties the exact names of which are

not ascertainable at this time,




VIII,

That by virtue of the 16th Amendment to the Constitution of the

United States, the U, S, Government does impose and collect a direct tax upon the
income of all citizens of the United States including Plaintiffs from which tax
monies as and when collected apnroximately fifty (50) nercent is paid unon
purported legal obligations, nrinciral and interest, and more specifically on the
attempted obligations hereinafter referred to., That the said income tax, as
levied, becomes a first and immediate lien umon all the property of Plaintiffs,
real, personal and otherwise, including the Homestead, without benefit of any
exemption whatsoever as to nersonal property.,

That the State of Minnesota does impose a direct tax umon income of all
citizens, which money is used to nay all the State held obligations of the First
National Bank of Minneanolis and the Northwestern National Bank of Minneapolis,

That by virtue of Title 12, Section 531, U. S, Code Annotated, the
Federal Reserve Bank is exemnt from taxation, the said Statute is auoted as
follows:

"Federal reserve banks, including the camital stock and surplus therein

and the income derived therefrom, shall be exemnt from Federal, State,

and local taxation,.except taxes unon real estate, Dec, 23, 1913,

¢. 6, sec, 7, 38 Stat, 258; Mar, 3, 1919, c. 101, sec, 1, 40 Stat, 1314"

IX.

That the Federal Peserve System including defendant Federal Peserve
Bank of Minneanolis is the only instrumentality endowed by U, S, Statutes with
discretionary power to create and extinguish the money and credit that serves
as the public credit and cash, Thét the defendants First National Bank of
Minneapolis and Northwestern Bank of Minneanolis are nrivate corporations created,
organized and existing by virtue of the National Banking Act and the Federal
Reserve Act.

That at all times herein material the defendants Federal Reserve Bank
of Minneanolis, First National Bank of Minneanolis and Northwestern National Bank
of Minneapolis are by their joint and combined activity creating monev and credit

on their own books without the slightest consideration therefor, by bookkeering




entries unlawfully usurping one of the lesislative nowers of Congress to coin
(create) money and regulate the value thereof, and of foreign exchange, That
with said unlawfully created money and credit, the said defendant banks are and
have been, all without consideration acquiring U, S, Bonds and other securities
and obligations of the U, S, Government and of the State of Minnesota and its
governmental subdivisions and are illegally receiving interest thereon,

That said purnorted bonds, Securities and obligations and the whole
thereof, for which no legal consideration was paid, the exact amount and number
of which are not presently known to Plaintiffs, are in the nossession, actual or
constructive, of and run in favor of the defendant banks, jointly and/or
severally, as attempted obligations of the United States Government and said
State of Minnesota and its governmental subdivisions which bonds are unlawful,
void, worthless and no obligation owing. Upon information and belief, the
Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis holds the amount of $850,000,000,00, more or
less, of U, S, Securities; the First National Bank of Minneapolis holds the
amount of $88,193,942,26, more or less, of U, S, Securities and the amount of
$52,299,320,05, more or less, of Securities of the State of Minnesota or its
governmental subdivisions; the Northwestern National Bank of Minneanolis holds
the amount of $90,219,322,00, more or less, of U, S, Securities and the amount
of $51,685,525,00, more or less, of Securities of the State of Minnesota or its
governmental subdivisions,

Plaintiffs are obligated and required by Criminal Statute to nay
Federal and State income taxes and to keep records, supply information and account

for and pay over State and Federal income taxes for the retirement of these

obligations and payment of the interest thereon,

That the defendant the United States Government and State of Minnesota
are in effect merely a conduit or collection agency for the defendant banks in the
payment of principal and interest for these unlawful obligations effecting in
fact peonage, servitude and slavery over Plaintiffs and the neople of the United

States and the State of Minnesota,




WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, individually, as citizens and taxnayers, demand
judgment and relief as follows:

1. That the Court determine the number, nature, extent and amount of
the purported United States Securities and obligations and securities, bonds
and obligations of the State of Minnesota and its GCovernmental subdivisions held
by the defendant banks and each of them whether jointly or severally and the same
be declared null, void and no obligation owing by the United States Government
or the State of Minnesota and its Govermmental subdivisions to the said
defendant banks named herein,

2. That the nuisance activity which said banks are engaged in
unconstitutionally usurping the power of Congress to coin money and regulate the
value thereof and of foreign exchange be ahated and enjoined,

3. That the defendant Lyndon B, Johnson, as President, and the
defendant Henry H, Fowler, as Secretary of the Treasury, of the United States,
and each of them be enjoined from anplying anv of the monies, tax or otherwise,
of the Government of the United States of America toward the nayment of said
nurported obligations and any interest thereon.

That the defendant Val Biornson, as Treasurer of the State of Minnesota,
be enjoined from apnlying any of the monies, tax or otherwise, of the State of
Minnesota toward the payment of said purnorted obligations held by defendant
banks or any interest thereon,

4, That said banks be enjoined from creating money or credit by

bookkeening entties unon their books and that they be enjoined from circulating

nrivate notes as money,

- . - & e
FJercme Daly ~
Dated this l4th day of Attorney at Law ;
March, 1966, 28 East Minnesota Street
Savage, Minnesota
Phone: 890-2274




MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT

The subject of money is disposed of by the United States Constitution
with extreme brevify, it is as follows:

"Art, 1; Sec,. 1. All legislative nowers herein granted shall be

vested in a Congress of the United States, == Art, 1 Sec, 8

Clause 5 The Congress shall have the nower to coin money,

regulate the value thereof and of foreign coin."

This provision gives Congress the exclusive right to do three things.,

These rights are of equal importance, (1) The right to coin money; the denial

of that right to the states or to individuals is unquestioned, (2) The right of
Congress to regulate the value of domestic money, and (3) foreign coin, The
denial of that right to the states or to individuals is equally beyond question,

The Supreme Court of the United States has held in numerous decisions
that only Congress can coin money, repulate the value thereof and of foreign coin
and produce a substitute for coin, See Briscoe vs, The Bank of the Commonwealth
of Kentucky 11 Peters 257, Fox vs, State of Ohio 5 Howard 410, United States vs,
Marigold 9 Howard 560,

Federal Reserve $10,00 Notes recite that they are "redeemable in lawful
money at the U, S, Treasury", and therefore are promissory notes of a nrivate
cornoration for the payment of lawful monev and therefore, inso facto, cannot be
lawful money,

This power to coin money and rerulate the value thereof has heen denied
to the States by Article 1 Section 10 which states '"no state shall coin money,
omit bills of credit or make anything but gold and silver coin a tender in pay=-
ment of debts,"

The Federal Neserve system together with the Federal Reserve Laws are
obviously set up to defraud the neonle of the states, Plaintiffs are not willing
to go along with this fraud,

No one will deny that Federal Reserve Bank notes are intended, and in
fact are, a substitute for money, Their necessity pgrows out of a deficiency of
money. Congress has authority, which it derives from the Constitution, to coin

money and regulate the value thereof,




If authority exists anywhere to coin a substitute, it must rest with
that branch of the Government authorized to coin the real, The very fact that
Congress delegates the vnower to banks, and the fact that banks claim to derive
their power from Congress, to issue naner substitutes for coin, are admissions
that Congress possessed the npower, else how could it confer what it did not
possess”?

All the vowers of Congress are derived from the Constitution, and
if that instrument confers the power to coin money substitutes, it is imnlied
that clause conferring nower to coin money, Has Congress a right to delegate
its control over the coinace of gold and silver to nrivate cornorations? If
not, whence does it derive its authority to delegate to banking associations
its control over coin substitutes? Congress could not grant the substitute nre-
rogative to the banks unless it first nossessed it, If it ever nossessed it,
it held it as a trust, to exercise for the benefit of the peonle as their arent,
If it never possessed the substitute prerogative, it could not confer it unon
banks, hence, they exercise a usurmed nower, If Congress does nossess the
prerogative, it has no more right to delegate it than it has to delegate the
power to coin money,

Is the right to issue, regulate and control the currency of the country
a natural individual right, or a function of sovereignty?

If a natural individual right, is not the monopoly of it by the naticnal
banks in violation of the spirit of our renublican form of Government which was
instituted to protect all men in the full enjoyment of their natural rights,

instead of depriving them of one of them?

If it is a function of sovereignty, how.scan it'be exercised by any excent

such as are so chosen by the sovéreinn reonle from time to time to exercise it?
If Congress has a right to confer the monetary function of sovereignty
upon a hereditary succession, has it not the same right to dispose of any and all

sovereign powers in the same manner?




The two great arms of national sovereignty are the purse and the sword:
if it is wise to confer one uvon a hereditary succession, why not disnose of the other
in the same manner?

If it is safe to trust the monetary nrerogative of the nation to the
present generation of bankers and their heirs and assigns forever, without regard
to fitness and qualification, why not trust the war nower of the Government to the
nresent generation of brigadiers, their heirs and assions forever?

Viewed in its true light, is not the Federal Peserve banking system a
long step towards the establishment of sovereignty based unon hereditary
succession, is it not a big block wrenched from the temple of liberty and
nlanted as the corner stone of imperialism, a powerful element of sovereignty
crowned with the divine rights of kings?

As the Federal Government nossesses no nowers excent such as were
delegated to it by the peonle and enumerated in the Constitution, was not the
Federal Reserve Act, conferring and perpetuating delecated nowers upon foreigners and
aliens, a gross betrayal of trust, if not treason against the neople?

Has the Government a constitutional right to delegate nowers entrusted
to it, expecially to be exercised by it for the neonle?

If not, is not the Federal Reserve bank act a nalnable violation
of the constitution, and its enforcement a usurnation of power not warranted by
that instrument?

: If Federal Peserve notes are meney, from whence do they derive their
money qualities?

If the Government can create money for the banks, why not for itself
and the peonle?

If Federal Reserve Notes are noney, how can the power of the

Government to create money be denied?

If Federal Reserve Notes are not money, did the bondholders ever loan any

money to the Government, having loaned nothing but Notes?




If the debts of a nation are zood security on which to base its money,
why is not its wealth better?

If the Government chooses to farm out its control over the currency to
private narties, why not grant the privilege of those who need it in the
production of wealth, instead of giving it to an idle mononoly to rob, blackmail

¢

and opnress the producers of wealth?

Why should the money nower that has accumulated colossal fortunes

solely, through Government nrotection and favoritism, be exemnt from all
Governmment sunnort, when those out of whom it has made these fortunes are
compelled to bear all the nublic burdens in addition to being robbed?

See also the Veto message by President Andrew Jackson in 1832 on the
Rechartering of the United States Bank Bill found on page 101 in "The Story Of
Cur Money" by Olive Cushing Dwinell which is quoted as follows:

"It is maintained by some, that the bank is a means of exercising

the Constitutieonal nower 'to coin money and regulate the value
thereof,' Congress has established a mint to coin money and nassed
laws to repgulate the value thereof. The money so coined with its
value so regulated, and such foreign coins as Congress may adopt, are
the only currency known to the Constitution,

"But if they (Congress) have the power to regulate the currency; it
was conferred to be exercised by themselves, and not be transferred
to a corporation (or individuals),

"If the bank be established for that purnose with a charter unalterable
without its consent, Cengress have narted with its nower for a term of
years, during which the Constitution is a dead letter,

"It is neither necessary nor promer to transfer its legislative nower
to such a bank, and therefore Unconstitutional,

"It is to be regretted that the rich and nowerful too often bend the

acts of Covernment to their selfish nurnoses, Distinctions in society
will always exist under everv just government, Eaualitvy of talents, of
education, or of wealth can not be nroduced by human institutions, In
the full enjoyment of the pifts of lleaven and the fruits of sunerior
industry, economy and virtue, every:'man is equally entitled to »rotection
by law; but when the laws undertake to’add to those natural and just
advantages, artificial distinctions, to grant titles, gratitudes, or
exclusive nrivileges, to make the rich richer and the notent more
nowerful, the humble members of society--the farmers, mechanics and
laborers--who have neither the time nor means of securineg favors to
themselves, have a right to comnlain of the injustice of their government.




"There are no necessary evils in rovernment, Its evils exist only in

its abuses, If it could confine itself to equal protection, and,

as Heaven does its rain, shower its favors alike on the high and low,

the rich and the noor, 1t could so be an unqualified blessing, In the

Act before me there seems to be a wide and unnecessary demarture from'

these just nrincinles,"

With the excention of small coins and small U, S, Notes, the Federal
Reserve Banks, nrivate corprorations, in which the U, S, Government owns not one
share of stock, together with member, nrivately owned, National and State banks,
exercise exclusively the above legislative nowers and further are acquiring
U, S. Securities with non-existant money and credit coined and created on their
own books, Congress has no more right te surrender the legislative nower to
coin and create the nations currency to a nrivate corporation than it has the
right to surrender the nower to declare war to a nrivate cornoration,

Control of gold and monetary maninulation are the common denominator of
all unconstitutional and subversive activity, By this medium it is sourht to
homologize our Constitution with‘thc so-called British "unwritten" Constitution,
Since the British have no Constitution the result is the gradual erosion and
destruction of our individual sovereign rights as declared in the Declaration of
Indenendence and our American Con 1stitution, In our coeuntry we do nof legally have
"liberals" and "conservatives," nor do we have "right" and "left," either near or
far, In America we have only Right and Wrong, Those who supnort the Declaration
of Independence are Right: all others are VWrone,

Both external and internal subversives work hand in hand, Their common
denominator is based umon usurpation of the right and duty of Coneress to coin
and regulate our money whereby the Federal Reserve Bank, a private cormoration,
FORGES billions of dollars in bonds and currency which it ammronriates to its own

use; and collect billions of dollars in "interest" from tax monev; which bonds and

interest our citizens and their sovernment cannot possibly owe as a matter of law,

This manipulation of illegal and void money is the means whereby ungoldly influences
direct and implement subversive activity, controls our government (regardless of
elections); and at one and the same time steals alike our land and our birthright

and in time will effectuate a revolutionary take-over from within by the small




oligarchy at the top. Be it remembered the nreamble of our Constitution clearlyv
sets out the purnose of our sovernment, "to establish justice, insure domestic
tranquility, nrovide for the common defense, nromote the general welfare, and secure
the blessings of liberty to ourselves and our rosterity," Because of the Federal
Reserve Act of 1913, we do not have a Government of the neonle, by the reonle, and
for the peonle, we have a government by, of and for the few financial magnates
who, in a back room, corner the money of the world,

Behind the scenes the big bankers, National and International, sit
pulling the strings; fostering, conniving and pernetrating war with nrofit to

themselves paid for by  the blood, sweat, tears and toil of the humbler members

of society,

Conformance to the Constitution reouires that Coneress set un its own
U, S. Government Bank as an accounting mechanism of the Covernment to act as a
National Cash Pegister, coin, create and issue . S. Covernnent gold and silver coin.
Pursuant to law issue United States Notes redeemable to citizens of the United States
in gold or silver coin and redeemable to foreigners, at the ontion of the
Government of the United States in surnlus commodities of the United States:
regulate, control and direct use of debt free and interest free money by U, S,
Government Denartments; loan money to nrivate banks, states, cities, counties
and school districts at a rate of interest set by Congress with princinal and
interest payable back into the 1, S, Treasury instead of to private, National
and International Bankers,

In a more specific use of the tern money, its value is determined by
the budgetary processes of its government whereby the apnronriation and taxation
of money balances each other in a complete cifcuit. Taxation decreases the
amount of money in circulation and thereby increases its value; anmnronriation
increases the amount of money in circulation and théreby decreases its value,
balanced budget is a nrerequisite to a stable sound currency, By arnronriation,
I mean any outgo of monev from a Constitutio;al U. S. Government Bank, As

required by the Constitution the interest rate for the use of money borrowed must




be set by law as it has a direct influence upon its value, Indiscriminate issue
and circulation of meoney by any government could be bad, however, since money is
the life blood of our economy, the Constitution requires that complete control
of it remain in the hands of Congress. Then and then only, will American money
ring true on every counter of the world,

Slavery between debtor and creditor has existed since recorded
history as one of the most vicious forms of human bondage, as the creditor,
at his whim, removes the debtor from his homestead, unheard of in ordinary
simple slavery.

Our national indebtedness to the nrivate Federal Reserve System and
member Banks represents the most vicious form of human bondage, servitude and
slavery ever known to the human race,

Those who exnect to rean the blessinps of freedom must, like men,
undergo the fatigues of supporting it, All that is necessary for the triumnh of
oppression and evil is that good men do nothine, It is not a field of a few acres
of ground that we are defending, but a cause that we are fighting for; and
whether we defeat the enemy from within in one battle, or by degrees, the con-
sequences will be the sanme,

All power exercised over a nation must have some beginning, It must be
delegated to the government by the Constitution, exnress or imnlied, or it is
assumed, There are no other sources, All delegated nower is a trust: all

assumed power is desnotic usurmation, Time does not alter the nature or auality

of either, No legislative nower or article of the Constitution can be altered,

delegated or infringed unon at the discretion of the Government of the United
States, The U, S, Constitution is to that Government a law; and if that instrument
is to be altered, it must be amended as provided, by the peonle, not otherwise,
A nation can have no interest in being wrong.

Mankind are not universally agreed in their determination of right and
wrong; but there are certain actions which the consent of all nations and

individuals have branded with the unchangeable name of meanness, In the list of




human vices we find some with such a refined constitution that they cannot be

carried into practice without seducing some virtue to their assistance; but

meanness has neither alliance nor apoleosy., It is generated in the dust 'and sweenings
of other vices, and is of such a hateful figure that all the rest consnire to disown
it,

The narticular act of meanness which I allude to in this descrintion is the
surrender of the nolitical nower of Congress to coin and create the nation's
currency to the internationally owned and controlled Federal Peserve Banks and the
subsequent borrowing of their unlawfullv created monev from them for the nurnose
of financing the government and supnlyino the nation's credit and currency,

How is it that we are unable to see the serious wrone inflicted unon
our nosterity by the continuation of this vicious nractice. Our country is owned
and controlled, lock, stock and barrel by the National and International Bankers,
we being slaves to them in the land of the free and (dubious) home of the brave.

All the people on the face of the earth, whether friends or enenmies,
must and surely will unite in despising this dishonest, underhanded nractice,

The nreservation of our Constitution, with its built-in legal device for
the protection of individual sovereignty and right and the safety of our neonle
.rides on the determination of our peonle to nreserve sovereignty in themselves

ependence and the Constitution,

By circulating worthless Federal Reserve Notes as money, irredeemable
in gold or silver, the money of the Censtitution, or anything else of value, the
Federal Peserve Bank and National Banks, in their combined activity have committed
an act of bankruptcy for which action they should be nroceedine against by netition
in involuntary bankruntey, adjudeed bankrunt with summary and immediate seizure
of all their prorerty and resulting disnosition among their creditors in peneral;

a fate which as a part of their nefarious and insidious nractices they have
designed for the American Peonle,

While tortuously they sit on the horns of a dilemma, in the torture -of

a noble thought, most members of Congress would rather stay dumb,




As water, taking the easiest course and seeking the lowest level,
they rejoinder, "with the money nower controlling the press, we have nothing
to worry over; you can't nossibly hope to enlighten the rabble, so vou might
just as well get in the breadbox with the rest of us crumbs and egrab what
you can before the Poll is called un Yonder."

The uninhibited abandon with which some Senators and Congressmen ride
down the provisions of the Constitution, in the face of their solemn oath to
uphold, maintain and summort that instrument, identifies them with treason ané
tyranny.

To them, ever more increasingly anplicable, is the Bible's injunction:
"Choose ye this day whom you will serve, Cod or Mammon." So far, almost to the
man, they are weighed in the balance and found wanting, Their infamous perfidy
loses itself with them inunfathomable and abysmal oblivion,

The people are not fools; they will record this injustice unon the
tablets of their memories where it will not be erased by or with the sorhisticated
tongues of sariring noliticians,

I do not mean by this "Declaration" to condemn those who honestly believe
otherwise; for credulity is not in and of itself a crime and they have the same right
to their belief as I have to mine., But it is necessary to the hanniness of man tha
he be mentally faithful te himself, Infidelity does not consist in believing or
in disbelieving: it consits in professing to believe what one does not believe, It
is impossible to calculate the moral mischief, if I may so express it, that mental

lying has produced in society, When a Congressman or Senator has so far corrunted

and prostituted the chastity of his mind so as to subscribe his professional

belief to things he does not helieve he has\nréﬁared himself for the commission
of every other crime. He takes up that position for the sake of gain, and in order
to qualify himself he begins with a perjury when he takes his oath of office. Can
we conceive of anything more destructive to integrity and morality than this?

The strength of a government consisis in the interest the neorle have in

supporting it. Mere noliticians of the old school may talk of alliances, but,




the strongest of all alliances is that which the mildness, wisdom and justice
of government, unperceived, combines with the understanding and acceptance of
the reople it governs. It grows in the mind with the secrecy and fidelity of
love, and renoses on its ovn energy, Make it in the interest of the meonle to
live in a state of government, and they will nrotect that which nrotects them,
But when.they are harrassed with indebtedness and snending which time discovers
to be false, and burdened with taxes to nay nrincinal and interest, baselessly,
for which they can see no just cause, their confidence in such covernment withers
away, and they laugh at the enerpgy that attemnts to-restore it,

In the nrosress of mankind, it is sometimes useful to look back, lest
we forget the ground we have travelled over and trace the turns and windings
through which we have nassed, With the excention of the Snririt or the Soul,

man is but an atom, he is born, he lives, he acts and he dies; nrincinles are

eternal, An ammy of nrincinles will nenetrate where an army of soldiers cannot:

it will succeed where dinlomatic Mmanagement would fail, It is neither the
ocean, the Channel, the Rhine, nor the Wall that can arrest its nrogress., It wil}

march over the horizon of the world; it will conauer,

Respectfully submitted,

Dated this 14th day Jerome Daly

of March, 1966, Attorney at Law
28 East Minnesota Street
Savage, Minnesota
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